MINUTE RECORD

NO. 729 —RenriELD & Coupany, INC., OMAHA

LA VISTA CITY COUNCIL
MEETING
March 1, 2011

A meeting of the City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska was convened in open and public
session at 7:00 p.m. on March 1, 2011. Present were Councilmembers: Sell, Ronan, Quick,
Sheehan, Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Also in attendance were City Attorney
McKeon, City Administrator Gunn, Assistant City Administrator Ramirez, Human Resource
Generalist Fagin, Library Director Barcal, Police Captain Pokorny, Fire Chief Uhl, Finance
Director Lindberg, Public Works Director Soucie, Assistant Public Buildings and Grounds Director
Siebels, and Recreation Director Stopak.

A notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Times on February 17,
2011. Notice was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and a
copy of the acknowiedgment of the receipt of notice attached to the minutes. Availability of the
agenda was communicated to the Mayor and City Council in the advance notice of the meeting.
All proceedings shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the
public. Further, all subjects included in said proceedings were contained in the agenda for said
meeting which is kept continuously current and available for public inspection at City Hall during
normal business hours.

Mayor Kindig called the meeting to order and led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Kindig made an announcement regarding the agenda policy statement providing for an
expanded opportunity for public comment on the agenda items

APPOINTMENTS — PLANNING COMMISSION — RE-APPOINT KATHLEEN ALEXANDER,

MARY HEWITT, GAYLE MALMQUIST, AND TOM MILLER (ALTERNATE) — 3 YEAR TERMS

Mayor Kindig stated that with the approval of Council Mayor Kindig would iike to make the
following reappointments: Planning Commission — Re-appoint Kathleen Alexander, Mary Hewitt,
Gayle Malmquist, and Tom Miller (alternate) — 3 Year Terms. Councilmember Crawford motioned
the approval of the Planning Commission reappointments, seconded by Councilmember Quick.
Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan, Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and
Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA
1.APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
2. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 15, 2011
3.APPROVAL OF PARK & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES FROM
JANUARY 19, 2011
4. APPROVAL OF LA VISTA/METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE CONDOMINIUM
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 14, 2011
5.PAY REQUEST - DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER — HELL. CREEK STREAM
STABILIZATION PHASE | - $7,427.43
6.PAY REQUEST FROM HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN, LLC — PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES - $224.00
7.APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

Councilmember Sell made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by
Councilmember Quick. Councilmember Ronan reviewed the claims for this peried and reported
that she found everything to be in order. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick,
Sheehan, Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

ABANTE MARKETING, misc. 398.60
AKSARBEN GARAGE DOOR, bid & grnds 250.00
ALAMAR UNIFORMS, wearing apparel 876.17
ARAMARK, services 299.62
ASPHALT & CONCRETE MATERIALS,
maintenance 132.98
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS, books 780.16
. BEACON BUILDING SERVICES, services 6712.00
BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT, maintenance 1932.02

BENSON RECORDS MANAGEMENT,
servicse 63.16




MINUTE RECORD

NoO, 729 —RevriELb & CoMpANY, INC., OMAHA March 1' 2011
BETTER BUSINESS EQUIPMENT, rentals 47.92
BLACK HILLS ENERGY, utilities 19.54
BRAKE, A, auto allowance 100.00
BUETHE,P, phone 20.00
CABELA'S, equipment 634.29
CALENTINE, J, phone 30.00
CENTER POINT PUBLISHING, books 166.56
CORNHUSKER INTL TRUCKS, maintenance 427.67
COX COMMUNICATIONS, services 251.50
D & D COMMUNICATIONS, repairs 897.00
DELL MARKETING, services 17857.33
DIGITAL ALLY INC, supplies 97.50
DULTMEIER SALES & SERVICE, repair 39.81
ED M. FELD EQUIP, aparel/services 331.13
EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL, misc. ~2890.90
EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, wearing apparel 499.15
FBINAA-FBI NATL ACAD ASSOCS, training 150.00
FEDEX, shipping 34.86
FOCUS PRINTING, printing 1426.34
FOCUS PRINTING, printing 969.00
FRED PETERSON, maintenance 780.00
FROEHLICH, R,auto allowance 100.00
FUTUREWARE DISTRIBUTING, supplies 300.00
G | CLEANER & TAILORS, services 103.70
GALE, books 233.96
GALLS, wearing apparel 150.99
GAYLORD BROS, supplies 110.50
GCR OMAHA TRUCK TIRE CENTER,
maintenance : 111.00
GOLDMAN, J, phone 85.00
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, bld & grnds 326.40
GUNN, B, phone 45.00
H & H CHEVROLET, maintenance 552.31
HANEY SHOE STCRE, wearing apparel 360.00
HEARTLAND AWARDS, printing 9.90
HEARTLAND PAPER, supplies 70.00
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS, supplies 98.00
HOOK-FAST SPECIALTIES, wearing apparel 102.34
IACP, training 1163.47
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, services 1064.99
J Q OFFICE EQUIPMENT, services/supplies 1160.34
JERRY SNELL HEATING & AIR COND, refund 15.00
KINDIG, D, phone 80.00
KLINKER, MARK, services 200.00
KOTTMANN, J, auto allowance 138.95
KRIHA FLUID POWER CO, maintenance 33.11
LA VISTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, misc. 50.00
LAKELAND ENGINEERING EQUIP CO,
maintenance 83.66
LANDPORT SYSTEMS, services 125.00
LAUGHLIN, KATHLEEN A, TRUSTEE, misc. 648.00
LIBRARY ADVANTAGE, supplies 350.00
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL, services 230.00
LUKASIEWICZ, B, phone 65.00
MALLARD SAND & GRAVEL CO, maintenance 2078.60
MARKOWSKY, T, auto allowance 100.00
MATHESON TRI-GAS, supplies 22.41
MAX'S BODY SHOP, maintenance 8214.50
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MENARDS, maintenance

MES, apperal
METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE,
services

MICHAEL TODD AND CO, maintenance
MID AMERICA PAY PHONES, phone

MID CON SYSTEMS, maintenance
MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUIP, supplies
MIDWEST RIGHT OF WAY, services
MILLER PRESS, printing

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, supplies

MUD, utilities
NE LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION,
renewal

NE SECRETARY OF STATE, fees
NEBRASKA CODE OFFICIALS, training
NEBRASKA FIRE ADMIN ASSISTANTS, dues
NEBRASKA FOREST SERVICE training
NEBRASKA TITLE COMPANY, acquisition
NEFF TOWING, maintenance

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, phone
NLA-GOLDEN SOWER, supplies

NMC EXCHANGE, maintenance/supplies
NOVA HEALTH EQUIP, equip.

NUTS AND BOLTS, maintenance

OCLC, fees

OFFICE DEPOT, supplies

OLD NEWS, subscriptions

OPPD, utilities

PAPILLION TIRE, maintenance
PARAMOUNT LINEN & UNIFORM,
apparel/services

PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS, supplies
PETTY CASH,
mileage/postage/supplies/training

PITNEY BOWES, supplies
PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING
COUNCIL, training

QUALITY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING, services

QWEST, phone
RALSTON VOLUNTEER FIRE/RESCUE,

supplies

RAMIREZ, R, phone

RAPPOLD, K, renewal

RECORDED BOOKS, books

RUSTY ECK FORD, maintenance

SAPP BROS PETROLEUM INC, supplies
SARPY COUNTY COURTHOUSE, services
SINNETT, H, supplies

SOLBERG, C, training

SOUCIE, J, phone

SPRINT, phone

STATE STEEL OF OMAHA, maintenance
STOP TECH LTD, equipment

STOPAK, S, phone

STRYKER MEDICAL, supplies/equipment

SUPER SEER, equip.
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE,
maintenance

THOMPSON DREESSEN & DORNER,

37.88
9375.00

209.85
1350.00
50.00
60.60
2518.04
4720.00
903.00
50.97
1538.89

45.00
20.00
375.00
15.00
120.00
95499.67
235.00
204.74
13.70
263.25
459.75
0.75
25.30
1725.85
17.00
1004.74
308.84

390.40
395.63

285.55
221.00

475.00
75.00
1100.80

80.00
43.00
31.00
2.00
34.75
19519.76
3588.49
87.50
280.00
60.00
119.96
19.55
206.06
50.00
4539.48
1683.80

11.88
3096.47
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services

TORNADO WASH, maintenance 105.00
UHL, R, misc. 30.00
ULTRAMAX, supplies 598.00
UPS, postage 105.20
VAIL, A, auto allowance 100.00
VERIZON WIRELESS, phone 196.97
WAL-MART, supplies 859.37
WATER SHED, apparel 608.74
WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS, maintenance 226.70

REPORTS FROM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

City Administrator Gunn stated that the census data had been received today and shows La Vista
at 15,758 and staff will be checking as they feel this may not be an accurate number.

Fire Chief Uhl reported that he had been selected to sing the National Anthem at one of the
Storm Chasers games along with presentation of arms by the honor guard. No date yet. He also
reported that they have done training in some of the houses that are up for demolition in the
Thompson Creek area.

Public Works Director Soucie reported that the Parks Department has been updated signs at the
parks and the new sign at the golf course just went up. Soucie reported that house demolitions in
the Thompson Creek area have begun. He stated that the new sewer camera has been
received.

Community Development Director Birch reported that the Building Inspectors are in Denver for
training all week.

B. ONE AND SIX YEAR STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

1. PUBLIC HEARING
At 7:18 p.m. Mayor Kindig opened the public hearing and stated the floor was now open for
discussion on the One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.

Street Superintendent Goldman gave an overview of the plan.

At 7:42 p.m. Councilmember Ellerbeck made a motion to close the public hearing. Seconded by
Councilmember Carlisle. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan, Carlisle,
Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

2. RESOLUTION
Councilmember Quick introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-022; A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, APPROVING THE ONE-AND-SIX-YEAR PLAN FOR HIGHWAY, ROAD AND
STREET IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE CITY OF LA VISTA AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR.

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has revised and updated the City of La Vista One-and-
Six-Year Street Plan; and

WHEREAS, the La Vista Planning Commission has reviewed the One-and-Six-Year Street Plan
for the City of La Vista and recommends to Council approval of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska held a public hearing
on the City of La Vista's One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road and street
improvements for the City of La Vista as submitted by the City Public Works
Director; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of La Vista have therefore had an opportunity to comment
on the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road and street improvements for the
City of La Vista as submitted and reviewed by the La Vista City Council; and

WHEREAS, projects in the One-and-Six-Year Street Plan have been incorporated into the City
of La Vista's Capital Improvement Plan.
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NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Councit of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska that the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road and street
improvements for the City of La Vista as submitted by the City Public Works
Director and reviewed by the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista be,
and the same hereby is, accepted and approved.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlisie. Counciimembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick,
Sheehan, Carlisle, Crawford, Eflerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

C. RESOLUTION — REQUEST TO OBLIGATE CDBG FUNDING — 84™ STREET BLIGHT &
SUBSTANDARD STUDY

Councilmember Sell introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-023; A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
AUTHORIZING THE OBLIGATION OF APPROXIMATELY $30,000 IN CDBG RECOVERED
PROGRAM INCOME REUSE FUNDS FROM THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista is preparing an application for a planning study related to the
84" Street corridor for approximately $30,000 in CDBG Recovered Program

Income funds; and

WHEREAS the City of La Vista received notice from the Nebraska Department of Economic
Development that planning studies are eligible under the CDBG program provided
the study meets one of the national objectives; and

WHEREAS the determination of blighted and substandard conditions for the 84" Street
redevelopment study area is intended to meet the national objective of the
elimination of slums and blight; and

WHEREAS the City of La Vista adopted a CDBG Recovered Program Income — Reuse Plan
for Economic Development on May 6, 1997, and amended the Plan on May 18,
2004, and May 6, 2008 for such purpose; and

WHEREAS, according to the Reuse Plan the completed applications will be submitted to the
review committee which consists of the executive board of the Sarpy County
Economic Development Corporation (SCEDC) for their recommendation; and

WHEREAS, the recommendation of the SCEDC will be submitted to the La Vista City Council
prior to the expenditure of any funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
do hereby authorize the obligation of approximately $30,000 in CDBG Recovered
Program Income Reuse Funds contingent upon the successful completion of the
required application and recommendation from the Sarpy County Economic
Development Corporation prior to the expenditure of any funds.

Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan,
Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

D. RESOLUTION — AUTHORIZE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS — 84™ STREET BLIGHT &
SUBSTANDARD STUDY

Counciimember Carlisle introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-024: A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR PREPARATION OF A
DETERMINATION OF BLIGHTED AND SUBSTANDARD CONDITIONS FOR THE 84™ STREET

REDEVELOPMENT STUDY AREA.

WHEREAS, the City wishes to contract for consulting services to prepare a Determination of
Blighted and Substandard Conditions for the 84" Street Redevelopment Study

Area; and

WHEREAS, the City has prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) and draft Scope of Services
for this work.
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NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of La Vista hereby authorizes the
advertisement of bids for the preparation of a Determination of Blighted and Substandard
Conditions for the 84™ Street Redevelopment Study Area with a Request for Proposals
(RFP) and draft Scope of Work prepared by City staff, which copies of said RFP may be
obtained from the City Clerk and said proposals are to be submitted by 12:00 p.m. at La
Vista City Hall, 8116 Park View Blvd., La Vista, Nebraska on March 25, 2011.

Advertise for Bids March 9, 2011
Proposals Due March 25, 2011
Tentative Award Date April 19, 2011

Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan,
Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent. None. Motion
carried.

E. RESOLUTION — ADVERTISEMENT OF BIDS — THOMPSON CREEK ACQUISITIONS
PHASE 2 DEMOLITION

Councilmember Carlisle introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-025; A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR PHASE Il OF THE DEMOLITION OF
HOUSES IN THE THOMPSON CREEK VOLUNTARY PROPERTY ACQUISITION PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the demolition of houses in the Thompson
Creek voluntary property acquisition project is necessary, and

WHEREAS, the FY 2010/11 Capital Improvement Program provides funding for the demolition
of these houses, and

WHEREAS, 75% of the project will be reimbursed by FEMA and 12.5% will be reimbursed by
Papio-Missouri River NRD, and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer, has prepared plans and specifications for said demolitions.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Administrator is hereby authorized to
advertise for bids for the demolition of houses in the Thompson Creek voluntary
property acquisition project in accordance with plans and specifications prepared
by the City Engineer and said bids are to be opened and publicly read aloud at 10
a.m. at the office of the City Clerk, 8116 Park View Boulevard, La Vista, Nebraska
on March 23, 2011.

Publish Notice to Contractors March 10, 2011 and March 17, 2011

Pre-Bid Site Inspection March 18, 2011, 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
Open Bids March 23, 2011
Award Bid April 5, 2011

Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan,
Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

F. RESOLUTION — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT — SPECIAL TAX COUNSEL

Councilmember Carlisle introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-026; A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
HUNTON & WILLIAMS LLP, WASHINGTON, D.C., FOR SPECIAL TAX COUNSEL SERVICES
RELATED TO A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHPORT WEST REPLAT 5.

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage with Hunton & Williams LLP to provide special
tax counsel services associated with the possible issuance of tax exempt
general obligation bonds for public improvements in the Southport West
Replat 5 development; and

WHEREAS, Hunton & Williams LLP has extensive expertise in tax laws applicable to tax
exempt municipal bonds under similar circumstances.
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of La
Vista, Nebraska, hereby authorize the Mayor to execute a professional
services agreement for special tax counsel services with Hunton & Williams
LLP, Washington, D.C. in form and content satisfactory to the City
Administrator in consultation with the City Attorney.

Seconded by Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan,
Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

G. RESOLUTION — ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT — SOUTHPORT WEST REPLAT
5 — PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Councilmember Carlisle introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 11-027; A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THOMPSON, DREESSEN
& DORNER, INC., OMAHA, NEBRASKA, FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO
IMPROVEMENTS IN SOUTHPORT WEST.

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage with Thompson, Dreessen & Dorner, Inc.
Omaha, Nebraska to render professional engineering services as directed
by the City Administrator or City Engineer in connection with public
improvements proposed in Southport West Replat 5, including preliminary
studies, estimates of costs, preparation of plans and specifications, advice
in connection with award of contracts, furnishing observation, staking, and
testing during construction and preparing plats.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of La
Vista, Nebraska, hereby authorize the Mayor to execute a engineering
services agreement with Thompson, Dreessen & Dorner, Inc., Omaha,

Nebraska, in form and content satisfactory to the City Administrator in
consuitation with the City Attorney and the City Engineer.

Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Sheehan,
Carlisle, Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: Quick. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR

There were no comments from the fioor.

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL
Mayor Kindig reminded Council of the Cahill Fund Raiser to be held March 5, 2011.
Mayor Kindig gave an update on legislative items.
At 7:50 p.m. Councilmember Crawford made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by
Councilmember Carlisle. Councilmembers voting aye: Sell, Ronan, Quick, Sheehan, Carlisle,
Crawford, Ellerbeck, and Gowan. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011
CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk




CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
For the five months ended February 28, 2011

42% of the Fiscal Year
General Fund Debt Service Fund Capital Fund
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget MTD YTD Over(under) MTD YTD Over(under)
(12 month Actual Actual Budget Used Budget Actual Actual Budget Budget Actual Actual Budget

REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 5,286,478 S 93375 S 404,070 S (4,882,408) 8% s 526,071 N 8,144 s 33,596 S (492,475) s - s - 8 - N -
Sales and use taxes 1,955,000 317,580 1,113,554 (841,446) 57% 977,500 158,790 556,776 (420,724) 1,567,550 - - {1,567,550)
Payments in Lieu of taxes 90,600 - 0 (90,000) 0% - - - - - - - -
State revenue 903,298 87,483 459,303 (443,995) 51% - - - - - -
Occupation and franchise taxes 630,000 11,280 372,781 (277,219) 57% - - - - - -
Hotel Qccupation Tax 612,105 37,141 234,049 (378,056) 8%
Licenses and permits 389,500 9,457 297,615 {91,885) 76% - - - - - -
Interest income 50,000 3,055 5,069 (44,931) 10% 75,000 2,653 8,068 (66,932) - - - -
Recreation fees 123,500 17,357 31,749 (91,752) 26% - - - - - -
Special Services 16,490 1,755 9,713 6,777) 59% - - - -
Grant Income 207,349 3,046 31,820 (175,529) 15% - - 3,141,543 244,694 2,852,265 (289,278}
Other 1,656,622 98,896 217,396 (1,439,226) 13% 1,885,000 229,879 230,405 (1,654,595) 97,500 - - (97,500)

Total Revenues 11,940,342 680,423 3177117 (8,763,225) 27% 3,463,571 399,466 828,845 (2,634,727) 4,806,593 244,694 2,852,265 (1,954,328)
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Mayor and Council 174,121 7,775 43,444 (130,677) 25% - - - - - - - -

Boards & Commissions 11,095 284 2,669 (8,426) 24% - - - - - - - -

Public Buildings & Grounds 534,767 39,260 170,082 (364,685) 32%

Administration 716,418 69,718 280,656 (435,762) 39% 90,000 984 1,451 (88,549) - - - -

Police and Animal Control 3,773,149 234,837 1,452,337 (2,320,812) 38% - - - - - - - -

Fire 654,933 27,707 147,584 (507,349) 23% - - - - - - - -

Community Development 645,161 38,512 230,902 (414,259) 36%

Public Works 3,104,841 206,382 1,177,037 (1,927,804) 38% - - - - - - - -

Recreation 647,567 29,846 187,799 (459,768) 29% - - - - - - - -

Library 651,541 42,637 233,196 (418,345) 36%

Human Resources 469,559 8,822 351,819 * (117,740) 75%

Special Services & Tri-City Bus 76,756 3,815 24,749 (52,007} 32% - - - - - - - -
Capital outlay 408,370 0 0 (408,370) 0% - - - - 5,801,698 244,694 2,852,265 (2,949,433)
Debt service: (Warrants) - - - -

Principal - - - - - 2,290,000 - 1,935,000 (355,000) - - - -

Interest - - - - - 1,309,098 - 576,615 (732,483) - - - -

Total Expenditures 11,868,278 709,593 4,302,272 (7,566,006) 36% 3,689,098 984 2,513,066 {1,176,032) 5,801,698 244,694 2,852,265 (2,949,433)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES 72,064 (29,170) (1,125,155) 1,197,219 -1561% (225,526) 398,482 (1,684,221) 1,458,695 (995,105) - - (995,105}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating teansfers in (out) (1,343,400) - - 1,343,460 - (835,114) - - 835,114 260,105 - - (260,105)
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - - - - - - - 735,000 - - (735,000)

Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,343,400y - - 1,343,400 - (835,114) - - 835,114 995,105 -~ - (995,105)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES $ (1,271,336) § 9,170) § (1,125,155) 8§ (146,181) - S (1,060,640 S 398482 S (1,684,221) S 623,581 S - 8 - 8 - 8 -
FUND BALANCE, beginning of the year 4,329,223 7,552,573 371,268
FUND BALANCES, END OF PERIOD N $ 3,204,068 S 5,868,352 $ 371,268

* FY11 Liability and Workers' Comp Insurance




REVENUES

User fees
Service charge and hook-up fees
Merchandise sales
Grant
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

General Administrative
Cost of merchandise sold
Maintenance
Production and distribution
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Interest income

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OPERATING TRANSFERS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in (out)

NET INCOME (L.OSS)

NET ASSETS, Beginning of the year

NET ASSETS, End of the year

CITY OF LAVISTA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-PROPRIETARY FUNDS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the five months ended February 28, 2011
42% of the Fiscal Year

Sewer Fund Golf Course Fund
Over Over
MTD YTD (Under) % of Budget MTD YTD (Under) % of Budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Used Budget Actual Actual Budget Used

1,873,922 158,321 $ 718,021 $  (1,155,901) 38% 190,000 1,020 26,489 $ (163,511) 14%

125,000 2,200 242,610 117,610 194% - - - - -

- - - - - 33,800 154 4,287 (29,513) 13%

- - 26,154 26,154 n/a - - .- - -

200 24 125 (75 63% 300 1 136 - 45%
1,999,122 160,545 986,910 (1,012,212) 49% 224,100 1,175 30,912 (193,024) 14%

446,776 39,393 174,243 (272,533) 39% - - - - -

- - - - - 26,950 839 13,203 (13,747) 49%
1,500,772 139,733 444,490 (1,056,282) 30% 204,953 9,327 72,500 (132,453) 35%
‘ - - - - - 141,658 5,851 35,881 (105,776) 25%
79,250 - - (79,250) 0% 7,000 - 5,932 (1,068) 85%

- - - - - 110,000 - 110,000 B 100%

- - - - - 22,533 - 12,751 (9,782) 57%
2,026,798 179,126 618,733 (1,408,065) 31% 513,093 16,017 250,268 (262,825) 49%

(27,676) (18,580) 368,178 (395,854) - (288,993) (14,842) (219,355) 69,802 -
10,000 1,139 2,688 (7,313) 27% 25 1 9 (16) 36%
10,000 1,139 2,688 (7,313) 27% 25 1 9 (16) 36%

(17,676) (17,442) 370,865 (388,541) - (288,968) (14,841) (219,347) 69,621 -
- - - - - 270,000 122,751 122,751 (147,249) 45%

$ (17,676) $ (17,442) 8§ 370,865 $ (388,541) - $_ (18,968) 107,910 (96,596) $ 77,628 -

4,839,878 239,251
3 5,210,743 142,655
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BANK NO BANK NAME
CHECK NO DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED VOIDED MANUAL

1 Bank of Nebraska (600-873)
46120 Payroll Check

46121 Gap in Checks
Thru 103001

103002 3/02/2011 355 DOUGLAS COUNTY ENGINEER 7,427.43 *¥MANUAL**
103003 3/02/2011 4178 HERITAGE CRYSTAL CLEAN LLC 224.00 **MANUAL* *
103004  3/02/2011 1840 NE DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLE-9478% 39.60 *¥MANUAL* *
103005 3/02/2011 3702 LAUGHLIN, KATHLEEN A, TRUSTEE 648.00 *¥MANUAL* *
103006 3/15/2011 4056 ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL 89.00

103007 3/15/2011 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 127,50

103008 3/15/2011 4437 ALFARO, MICHELLE 272.72

103009 3/15/2011 1973 ANN TROE 670.00

103010  3/15/2011 536 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC 172.05

103011 3/15/2011 3754 BUSTIN PETERS GROUP INC 1,100.00

103012 3/15/2011 2945 AVI SYSTEMS INC 1,512.47

103013 3/15/2011 201 BRKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,127.34

103014  3/15/2011 1839 BCDM-BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL 5,114.00

103015 3/15/2011 1784 BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT INC 2,086.99

103016  3/15/2011 228 BEST CARE EMPLOYEE ASST PROGRM .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103017 3/15/2011 228 BEST CARE EMPLOYEE ASST PROGRM 2,244.00

103018  3/15/2011 4396 BIERMAN, BOB 192.98

103019 3/15/2011 249 BKD LLP 12,500.00

103020  3/15/2011 196 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 12,109.01

103021 3/15/2011 56 BOB'S RADIATOR REPRIR CO INC 602,00

103022 3/15/2011 1613 BOTACH TACTICAL 99.25

103023 3/15/2011 2209 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 394,74

103024 3/15/2011 2678 BREWER, ANDY 264.00

103025 3/15/2011 1401 BURT, STACIA 715,50

103026 3/15/2011 4058 CALENTINE, JEFFREY 130.00

103027 3/15/2011 4476 CASEY, LINDA 31.01

103028  3/15/2011 2078 CAVLOVIC, PAT 120.00

103029  3/15/2011 152 CITY OF OMAHA 88,440.42

103030 3/15/2011 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103031 3/15/2011 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 **CLEARED** +*VOIDED**
103032 3/15/2011 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103033 3/15/2011 83 CJ'S HOME CENTER 894,82

103034 3/15/2011 836 CORNHUSKER INTL TRUCKS INC 68.72

103035 3/15/2011 2158 COX COMMUNICATIONS 94.15

103036 3/15/2011 3136 D & D COMMUNICATIONS 78.00

103037 3/15/2011 111 DEMCO INCORPORATED 177.53

103038  3/15/2011 4483 DEVNEY, KELLIE 40.00

103039 3/15/2011 954 DHHS REG/LIC-POOL PERMIT 40.00

103040  3/15/2011 4076 DIGITAL ALLY INCORPORATED 1,075.00

103041  3/15/2011 364 DULTMEIER SALES & SERVICE 18.91

103042 3/15/2011 3334 EDGEWEAR SCREEN PRINTING 1,440.60

103043 3/15/2011 4012 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 259.20

103044  3/15/2011 3617 FAIRWAY GOLF LLC 181.57

103045  3/15/2011 1245 FILTER CARE 28.60
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BANK NO BANK NAME

CHECK NO DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED VOIDED MANUAL
103046  3/15/2011 3132 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE 1,301,00
103047  3/15/2011 3705 FUTUREWARE DISTRIBUTING INC 37.00
103048  3/15/2011 1344 GALE 182.22
103049 3/15/2011 53 GCR OMABA TRUCK TIRE CENTER 506.41
103050 3/15/2011 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103051 3/15/2011 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103052 3/15/2011 966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA 1,489.39
103053 3/15/2011 164 GRAINGER 54.95
103054  3/15/2011 285 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 130.30
103055 3/15/2011 2224 FRED PETERSON 300.00
103056  3/15/2011 1044 H & H CHEVROLET LLC 1,005.58
103057 3/15/2011 3681 REARTLAND TIRES AND TREADS 7,480.37
103058 3/15/2011 4449 HENDERSON, JERAD 264.00
103053 3/15/2011 3549 HOLSTEIN'S HARLEY DAVIDSON 19,579.60
103060  3/15/2011 2888 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 45,20
103061 3/15/2011 4214 IMAGE TREND INCORPORATED 4,000,00
103062 3/15/2011 2322 INDUSTRIAL SALES COMPANY INC 150.00
103063 3/15/2011 1896 J Q OFFICE EQUIPMENT INC 627.80
103064  3/15/2011 4118 JEFFUS, COREY 75.00
103065  3/15/2011 906 LA VISTA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN 100.00
103066  3/15/2011 4254 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103067  3/15/2011 4254 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO 9,169.21
103068  3/15/2011 2664 LOU'S SPORTING GOODS 136.00
103069  3/15/2011 877 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 324,36
103070 3/15/2011 4461 MED ALLIANCE GROUP INC 500,00
103071 3/15/2011 872 METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 17,841.12
103072 3/15/2011 553 METROPOLITAN UTILITIES DIST. 41,40
103073 3/15/2011 2299 MIDWEST TAPE 308.08
103074 3/15/2011 1046 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION 195.50
103075 3/15/2011 132 NEBRASKA SALT & GRAIN COMPANY 4,554.(01
103076  3/15/2011 653 NEUMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 190.00
103077 3/15/2011 3924 NEW YORK TIMES 195.00
103078 3/15/2011 2631 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 534.17
103079 3/15/2011 408 NOBBIES INC 72.60
103080  3/15/2011 179 NUTS AND BOLTS INCORPORATED 14.40
103081  3/15/2011 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC-CINCINNATI .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103082  3/15/2011 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC-CINCINNATI .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103083 3/15/2011 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC-CINCINNATI .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103084  3/15/2011 1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC-CINCINNATI 507.59
103085  3/15/2011 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT .00 **CLEARED** **VOIDED**
103086  3/15/2011 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT .00 **CLEARED** #**¥VOIDED**
103087  3/15/2011 195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 42,063.34
103088 3/15/2011 46 OMBHA WORLD HERALD COMPANY 205,40
103089  3/15/2011 2129 OMB EXPRESS POLICE SUPPLY 717.96
103090  3/15/2011 109 OMNIGRAPHICS 83.70
103091 3/15/2011 3935 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 76.98
103092 3/15/2011 1178 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF OMAHA 757.00
103093 3/15/2011 3039 PAPILLION SANITATION 304.11
103094  3/15/2011 976 PAPILLION TIRE INCORPORATED 204.73
103095  3/15/2011 2686 PARAMOUNT LINEN & UNIFORM 345,40
103096  3/15/2011 1821 PETTY CASH-PAM BUETHE 44,37
103097 3/15/2011 2552 PLUTA, DON 31.00

103098  3/15/2011 1921 PRINCIPAL LIFE-FLEX SPENDING 216.00
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103099  3/15/2011 3743 PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS 1,725.00 APPROVED BY COUNCII, MEMBERS
103100  3/15/2011 802 QUILL CORPORATION 59.80 3/15/11
103101 3/15/2011 219 QWEST 131.88
103102  3/15/2011 2540 QWEST 58,38
103103  3/15/2011 3121 RAPID GRAPHICS & SIGNS 151.45
103104  3/15/2011 3090 REGAL AWARDS OF DISTINCTION 36.59
103105 3/15/2011 4037 RUSTY ECK FORD 143,99
103106  3/15/2011 4192 S & W HEALTHCARE CORP 160.00
103107  3/15/2011 487 SAPP BROS PETROLEUM INC 1,822.11 COUNCIL MEMBER
103108  3/15/2011 624 SAPP BROS SERVICE CENTERS 448,00
103109 3/15/2011 532 SARPY COUNTY ECONOMIC DEV,CORP 360.00
103110  3/15/2011 2927 SEAT COVER CENTER OF NEBRASKA 75.00
103111 3/15/2011 4481 SHALLOW CREEK KENNELS INC 6,500.00
103112 3/15/2011 738 SIGN IT 141,75
103113 3/15/2011 461 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 1,931.00
103114  3/15/2011 4485 SLIZOSKI, HEATHER 50.00 COUNCIL MEMBER
103115 3/15/2011 4272 SOLBERG, CHRISTOPHER 103.70
103116  3/15/2011 1149 STATE FIRE MARSHAL 250.00
103117 3/15/2011 2634 STERIL MANUFACTURING CO 75.00
103118  3/15/2011 910 STEVENS, MARK 264.00
103119 3/15/2011 47 SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS INC 39.50
103120 3/15/2011 4276 SUPERIOR VISION SVCS INC 359,60
103121 3/15/2011 913 TARGET BANK 142,49 COUNCIL MEMBER
103122 3/15/2011 264 TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE 211,61
103123 3/15/2011 161 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 446,92
103124  3/15/2011 176 TURFWERKS 186,20
103125  3/15/2011 3812 UHL, RICHARD 137,00
103126 3/15/2011 988 UPSTART 50.00
103127  3/15/2011 78 WASTE MANAGEMENT NEBRASKA 915.15
103128 3/15/2011 968 WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS INC 199.75 COUNCIL MEMBER
BANK TOTAL 276,349,23
OUTSTANDING 276,349.23
CLEARED .00
VOIDED .00
FUND TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLEARED VOIDED
01  GENERAL FUND 164,476.56 164,476.56 .00 .00
02  SEWER FUND 96,382.47 96,382,47 .00 .00
05  CONSTRUCTION 7,427.43 7,427.43 .00 .00
08 LOTTERY FUND 4,391,775 4,391.75 .00 .00
09 GOLF COURSE FUND 3,075.85 3,075.85 00 .00
15  OFF-STREET PARKING 595,17 595.17 .00 .00
REPORT TOTAL 276,349.23
OUTSTANDING 276,349.23
CLEARED .00
VOIDED .00
+ Gross Payroll 3/4/11 228,839.07
GRAND TOTAL $505,188.30

COUNCIL MEMBER




ITEM ;'S

CiTy oF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

FY 2009/2010 AuUDIT REPORT — © RESOLUTION

BKD, LLP ORDINANGCE SHEILA LINDBERG
RECEIVE/FILE FINANCE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to accept the audit for the twelve months ending September 30, 2010. The
Council will also be accepting the audit for the Economic Development Fund — 1L.B840.

FiscAL IMPACT

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

This is the third year for BKD, LLP as the City’s financial auditors. They were the City auditors prior to 2005
for over ten years.

The certified public accountants, BKD, LLP have submitted to the City their Accountants’ Report and General
Purpose Financial Statement. The audit states that the City’s financial statements were tested and disclosed no
instances of noncompliance with Government Auditing Standards. The following finding has been noted as part
of the audit:

e Significant Adjustments — inadequate review process. (Material Weakness)

The City has contracted Orizon CPA’s LLC to prepare the City’s financial statements since 2008. To address
this material weakness, staff will work with Orizon to review their current process and to decide what
modifications they can implement.

KAAPPS\City HAlNCNCLRPTAL Hile\Audit10




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010 MUNICIPAL AUDIT AS PREPARED
BY THE AUDITING FIRM OF BKD, LLP, OMAHA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista has contracted with the. firm of BKD, LLP, Omaha, Nebraska, to
complete an audit of the City’s fiscal year 2009-2010 municipal operations; and

FWHEREAS, BKD, LLP has completed said audit and provided copies of their findings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
that the 2009-2010 municipal audit is hereby accepted and approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH 2011.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Cierk

KAAPPS\CITYHALL\11 file\11 RES Audit-10




City of La Vista, Nebraska
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1120 S, 101st Street, Suite 41G
TV El ¢ ¥ e Omaha, NE 68124-1088
CPAs & Advisors 4023921040 Fax402.392.1772  www.bkd.com

Independent Accountants’ Report on Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

The Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of La Vista as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the City of La Vista’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the City of La Vista’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of La Vista as of September 30, 2010, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, and the respective budgetary
comparison for the general fund, keno fund and economic development fund thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 3, 2011,
on our consideration of the City of La Vista’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

The City has not presented management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required
to be part of, the basic financial statements. ‘

Praxity.

GLOBAL ALLIANGE OF
INDEPENDENT FIRMS

experience |



- The budgetary information as listed in the table of contents is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by the Govermmental Accounting Standards Board.
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments
and Non-Profit Organizations, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

BK D e

March 3, 2011



City of La Vista, Nebraska
Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2010

Governmentai Business-type

Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,030,452 $ 507,795 $ 8,538,247
Cash at county treasurer 43,899 - 43,899
Certificates of deposit 4,103,919 250,272 4,354,191
Investments 4,072,565 57,900 4,130,465
Receivables 19,374,724 190,694 19,565,418
Deferred charges 576,697 6,824 583,521
Capital assets
Non-depreciable 8,719,257 9,524 8,728,781
Depreciable, net 40,681,927 5,086,134 45,768,061
Total assets 85,603,440 6,109,143 91,712,583
Liabilities
Accounts payable 416,529 195,319 611,848
Accrued expenses 1,809,113 257,165 2,066,278
Deferred revenue 200,000 - 200,000
Registered warrants
Duge in more than one year 640,554 - 640,554
Compensated absences
Payable within one year 18,035 1,828 15,863
Payable in more than one year 689,003 84,283 773,286
Instaliment notes payable
Due within one year 150,016 5,764 155,780
Due in more than one year 373,851 15,655 389,506
Bonds payable '
Due within one year 3,000,000 110,000 3,110,600
Due in more than one year 57,002,821 360,000 57,362,821
Total liabilities 64,299,922 1,030,014 65329936
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 9,079,173 4,611,063 13,690,236
Unrestricted 12,224,345 468,066 12,692,411
Total net assets $ 21,303,518 § 35,079,129 $ 26,382,647

See Noftes fo the Financial Statements
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet
of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Net Assets

September 30, 2010

Total fund balance - total governmental finds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation used in governmentai activities
are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Other related
amounts include interest payable of $1,253,958, bond issue costs of $576,697,
bond premiums of $45,701, deferred refunding of $92,880

and warrants payable of $640,554.

Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Special assessments receivable are offset by deferred revenue and, therefore,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary; aiso inctudes a portion of
allowance for doubtful accounts allocated to interest.

Deferred revenues represents funds not available in the current period and,

therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds.

Net assets of governmental activities

See Notes fo the Financial Statemenis

3 32,465,637

49,401,184

{61,759,374)

(707,038)

(55,166)

1,958,275

S 21,303,518
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

Year Ended September 30, 2010

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (1,256,688)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over

their useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which ‘
depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period. (762,455)

Proceeds from debt issues are another financing source in the governmental

funds, but a debt issue increases long-term liabilities in the statement of

net assets, Other related amounts include the amount by which bond issue

costs exceed amortization, which is an expenditure in the funds, but these

costs are capitalized in the statement of net assets and amortized over their

useful lives. (11,509,462)

Repayment of bond and warrant principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of
net assets. 13,702,942

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds and warrants,
whereas in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is reported
when due. 30,544

Compensated absences do not require the use of current financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. (31,774)

Special assessments receivable are offset by deferred revenue and, therefore,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary. 57,920

Deferred revenues represents funds not available in the current period and,
therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. (263,356)

Proceeds received from annexation as reported in the governmental funds
includes only net assets available in the current period, but in the Statement of

Activities, net assels received from annexation also includes non-current net assets. 527,262
Change in net assets of governmental activities 3 494,933

See Notes to the Financial Statements 8




City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

General Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Original : Variance With
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes : $ 7,838,414 $ 8,568,424 $ 730,010
Licenses and permits 472,600 444,910 (27,690)
Intergovernmental revenues 1,175,149 1,309,217 134,068
Charges for services 383,892 410,650 26,758
Grant income 253,313 154,615 (98,698)
Interest income 50,000 56,239 6,239
Miscellaneous 29,000 6,495 (22,505)
Total revenues 10,202,368 10,950,550 748,182
Expenditures
General government 2,644,644 2,583.914 60,730
Sireets and street lighting 1,940,279 1,911,864 28,415
Public safety 4,214,988 3,801,863 413,125
Culture and recreation 1,535,127 1,463,431 71,696
Public library 634,871 563,750 71,121
Capital outlay 273,216 199,500 73,716
Total expenditures . 11,243,125 10,524,322 718,803
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (1,040,757) 426,228 1,466,985
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers (669,000} (684,000) (15,000)
Net assets received from annexation 2,152,854 242,889 (1,909,965)
Total other financing sources {uses} 1,483,854 (441,111} (1,924.965)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 443,097 $  (14,883) $ (457,980)

See Notes to the Financial Statements g



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) ~

Keno Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Revenues
Keno
Interest income

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government
Culture and recreational

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Uses
Operating transfers out

Net Change in Fund Balances

See Notes to the Financial Statemenis

Original Variance With
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
$ 975,000 $ 1,306,034 $ 331,034
75,000 65,116 (9,884)
1,050,000 1,371,150 321,150
103,350 52,616 50,934
334,050 429,560 (95,510)
- 468,587 (468,587)
437,600 950,763 (513,163)
612,400 420,387 (192,013)
(1,270,545) (1,208,245) 62,300
$  (658,145) $ (787,858) $  (129,713)
10



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

Economic Development Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Original Variance With
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues
Interest income $ 1,186,573 $ 1,196,106 $ 9,533
Total revenues 1,186,573 1,196,106 9,533
Expenditures
Debt service interest 1,509,683 1,509,682 1
Total expenditures 1,509,683 1,509,682 1
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (323,110) $ (313,576) 3 9,534

See Notes fo the Financial Stafements
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheet —

Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2010
Golf Sewer Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 47,537 $ 460,258 $ 507,795
Certificates of deposit - 250,272 250,272
Investments - 57,900 57,900
Accounts receivable - 190,694 190,694
Total current assets 47,537 959,124 1,006,661
Noncurrent Assets
Deferred charges 6.824 - 6,824
Land - 9,524 9,524
Equipment and furniture 164,619 864,362 1,028,981
Utility systems - 5,752,029 5,752,029
Autos and trucks 97,179 182,055 280,134
Buildings and improvements 1,623,903 9,365 1,633,268
Accumulated depreciation {1,154,081) (2,454,197) (3,608,278
Capital assets - net of depreciation 731,620 4,364,038 5,005,658
Total noncurrent assets 738,444 4,364,038 5,102,482
Total assets 5 785981 $ 5323162 $ 6,109,143
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 19,531 $ 175,788 $ 195319
Accrued expenses 23,278 233,887 257,165
Compensated absences - current portion 106 1,722 1,828
Installment notes payable - current portion 5,764 - 5,764
Bonds payable - current portion 110,000 - 110,000
Total current liaBiiities 158,679 411,397 570,076
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences 12,396 71,887 84,283
Notes payable 15,655 - 15,655
Bond payable 360,000 - 360,000
Total noncurrent labilities 388,051 71,887 459,938
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 247,025 4,364,038 4,611,063
Unrestricted (7.774) 475,840 468,066
Total net assets 239251 4,839,878 5,079,129
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 785981 $ 5,323,162 $ 6,109,143

Seé Nofes fo the Financial Statements
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets —
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2010

Golf Sewer Total
Operating Revenues _
User fees $ 212,736 $ 1,508,182 $ 1,720,918
Permits and hookups - 95,912 95,912
Grant income - 27,389 27,389
Merchandise sales 35,330 - 35,330
Other revenue 2,583 - 2,583
Total operating revenues ' 250,649 1,631,483 1,882,132
Operating Expenses
General administrative 136,079 417,736 553,815
Cost of merchandise sold 25,308 - 25,308
Maintenance 164,704 - 164,704
Production and distribution - 1,035,000 1,035,000
Depreciation and amortization 79,746 141,039 220,785
Total operating expenses 405,837 1,593,775 1,899,612
Operating Income (L.oss) {155,188) 37,708 (117,480}
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 166 6,788 6,954
Interest on bonds and notes payable {26,618) - {26,618)
Contribution from annexation - 183,571 183,571
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) {26,452) 190,359 163,907
Income (Loss) Before Transfers (181,640) 228,067 46,427
Transfers 234,964 - 234,964
Change in Net Assets 53,324 228,067 281,391
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 185,927 4.611,811 4,797,738
Net Assets - End of Year $ 239251 $ 4,839.878 $ 5,079,129

See Notes fo the Financial Statermenis 13



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Cash Flows —
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2010

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Grant income

Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers

Cash Flows From Capital and Rejated Financing Activities

Acquisition of fixed assets
Principal paid on bonds and notes
Interest paid on bonds and notes

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginaning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss o net cash
used in operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Increase in receivables

Increase in payables and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Transfer of capital assets

See Noftes to the Financial Statemenfs

Golf Sewer Total
250,649 $ 1,553,139 $ 1,803,788
(133,564) (854,647) {988,211)
(195,005) (596,474) {791.,479)

- 27,389 27,389
(77,920) 129,407 51,487
215,000 - 215000

- (3,059) (3,059

(105,594) - {105,594)
(26,618) - {26,618)
(132,212) (3,059) {135,271)
- (252,370) (252,370)
- 252,039 252,039
166 6,788 6,954
166 6,457 6,623
5,034 132,805 137,839
42,503 327,453 369,956
47,537 $ 460,258 $ 507,795
(155,188) % 37,708 $ (117480
79,746 141,039 220,785
- {50,955) (50,955}
(2,478) 1,613 {863)
(77,9200 § 129407 $ 51,487
19,964 h) - 5 19,964
14



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

introduction

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City™) are discussed in the subsequent section of
this Note. The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide explanations, including required
disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010.

The City of La Vista, Nebraska operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides
the following services: public safety (police and fire), public works (highway and streets), sanitary
sewer, culture and recreation, community development (public improvements), planning and
zoning, and general administrative services.

Financial Reporting Entity

These financial statements present the financial statements of the City as the primary government.
In determining its reporting entity, the City has considered all potential component units for which
it is financially accountable, including other organizations which are fiscally dependent on the
City, or the significance of their relationship with the City are such that exclusion would make the
financial statements misleading or incomplete. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(“GASB”) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, which was
used in making this evaluation.

The City has determined the La Vista Municipal Facilities Corporation is a blended component unit.
A blended component unit, although a legally separate entity, is a direct part of the government’s
operations.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The City’s reporting entity applies
all relevant GASB pronouncements and applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) opinions issued on or
before November 30, 1989, uniess they conflict with GASB pronouncements.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination of
internal activity (between or within funds). However, internal eliminations do not include utility
services provided to City departments. Reimbursements are reported as reductions to expenses,
Proprietary fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting
although internal activity is not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants
are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

15



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presenfation -
Continued

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared wsing the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become both
measurable and available). "Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund Hability is incurred, except for general obligation bond
principal and interest which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Major revenues that are determined to be susceptible to accrual include real estate taxes, earned
interest, and charges for services. Major revenues not susceptible to accrual because they are either
not available early enough to pay liabilities from the current period or are not measurable until
received include sales and franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, permits, and fines.
Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred revenues.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses
related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues for proprietary
funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of
providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.
Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements include the staterent of net assets and the statement of
activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole excluding
fiduciary activities.  Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish
governmental activities, generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-
type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and
may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and
program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include charges
paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The
comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

16



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of Presentation -~ Continued

Net assets should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constifutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Fund
financial statements report detailed information about the City, The focus of governmental and
enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Major
individual funds are reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements. A fund is
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City, meets specific mathematical
criteria set forth by GASB or is identified as a major fund by the City’s management.

Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most general governmental functions of the City are
financed. Governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and
decreases in net current assets.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Keno Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to the Keno operations of the
City. The funds of which are used for community betterment.

Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for resources and expenditures to purchase and
construct capital assets.

Economic Development Fund is used to create jobs and/or develop tourism for the purpose of
supporting the City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods and expand
industrial development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City.

17



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Fund Types and Major Funds - Continued

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City’s ongoing organizations and activities that are
similar to those often found in the private sector. Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included in the statement of net assets. Proprietary
fund operating statements present increases and decreases in net total assets.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sewer utility.

Golf Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s golf course.

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash deposit pool that is available for use by all funds. The pool consists of
bank deposits and investments. The equity of proprietary funds in this pool is considered to be
cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows. In addition, cash and
investments are separately held by several of the City’s funds.

Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.
All other investments are carried at fair value. Fair value is determined using quoted market
prices.

Investment income includes dividend and interest income and the net change for the year in the
fair value of investments carried at fair value. Investment income is assigned to the funds with
which the related investment asset is associated.

Special Assessments
Special assessments are recorded as revenue in the year the assessments become current; those

amounts receivable after one year are recorded as deferred revenue. Ammual installments not yet
due are reflected as special assessments receivables and deferred revenues.

Unbilled Sewer Revenue
Billings for sewer revenues are rendered on a monthly basis. Unbilled sewer revenues,

representing estimated consumer usage for the period between the last billing date and the end of
the year, have been recorded.

18



City of La Vista, Nebraska
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Capital Assets and Depreciation

The City’s property, plant, equipment and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year
are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial
statements; proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective fund. The City maintains
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets. The City generally capitalizes
assets with a cost of $2,500 or more as purchase and construction outlays occur. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated assets are stated at fair value on
the date donated. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or
materially extend useful lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the
cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations.

The City has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 51 as of
October 1, 2009. The statement requires that all intangible assets, including right of ways, be
classified as capital assets. Current year purchases of right of ways have been included in capital
assets as land and have been determined to have an indefinite useful life. The City has not
retroactively reported any intangible assets.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 10— 45 years
Improvements 5 —30 years
Infrastructure 20 — 60 years
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 520 vears

Long-Term Obligations |

In government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond issuance costs, bond discounts or premiums and the
difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrving value of refunded debt are
capitalized and amortized over the terms of the respective bonds using a method that approximates
the effective interest method.

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other
financing sources of the current period. Issuance costs are reported as expenditures.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Compensated Absences

Vacation leave and other compensated absences with similar characteristics are accrued as the
benefits are earned if the leave is atiributable to past services and it is probable that the City will
compensate the employees for such benefits. Sick leave and other compensated absences with
similar characteristics are accrued as the benefits are earned only to the extent that it is probable
that the City will compensate the employees for such benefits. Such accruals are based on current
salary rates plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such as Social Security
and Medicare taxes and pension amounts using rates in effect at that date.

Vacation and sick leave is accrued in accordance with the City’s policy, when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. In the governmental funds, only
compensated absences expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are
recorded as 2 fund liability.

Net Assets Classification

Net assets are required to be classified into three components — invested in capital assets, net of
related debt, restricted and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This component of net assets consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the oufstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvements of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end,
the portion of the debt attributable to unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of
invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted — This component of net assets consists of restrictions placed on net assets use through
external constraints imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), contributors, or law or
regulations of other governments, or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted — This component consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted”
or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 2: Budget and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

s The City’s department and division heads prepare and submit budget requests for the
following fiscal year to the City Administrator who then reviews the request with the
department and division heads.

»  After this review process has been completed, the City Administrator presents these budget
requests to the Mayor and City Council along with recommendations as to what changes, if
any, should be made. These budget requests and recommendations are reviewed by the City
Council at meetings open to the public.

e A public hearing on the budget is then conducted at a City Council meeting to obtain
comments from citizens.

s Prior to September 20, the City Council legally enacts the ensuing fiscal year’s budget through
the passage of a resolution adopting the budget.

* Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for
General, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds.

e The budgets adopted aré stated on a cash basis of accounting which is a comprehensive basis
of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America.

Note 3: Deposits and Investments

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The City’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the
provisions of state law.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the state of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the state of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statementis
September 30, 2010

Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued

Deposits - Continued

At September 30, 2010, the City’s deposits in excess of FDIC limits are covered by collateral held
in a Federal Reserve pledge account or by an agent of the City.

Investments

Generally, the City’s investing activities are managed under the custody of the City Finance
Director. The City does not have a specific investment policy, but follows state statutes. The City
may legally invest in state-sponsored pooled investment funds and in direct obligations of and
other obligations guaranteed as to principal by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies and
instrumentalities.

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates (market rates) will
affect the fair value of an investment.

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in possession of an outside party,

Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not
fulfill its obligations. The City’s only investments are units of participation in the short-term
investment pool of the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust (“NPATT™). NPAIT is a special
purpose government established under Nebraska statute. The investment pool or trust is not
registered and is not rated for credit risk. The City limits its interest rate risk by investing only in
the short-term pool, which consists primarily of government agency or government securitized
investments with maturities of less than one year. The amount invested in the NPAIT pool was
$4,130,465 at September 30, 2010.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any
one issuer.

22
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Notes fo Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 3: Deposits and lnvestmenfs - Continued

Summary of Carrying Values

The carrying values of deposits are included in the government-wide statement of net assets as

follows:
Carrying Values
Cash at county treasurer b 43,899
Deposits 12,892,438
Investments 4,130,465
817,066,802
Included in the following statement of net assets captions as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,538,247
Cash at country treasurer 43,899
Certificates of deposit 4,354,191
Investments 4,130,465
$ 17,066,802

Note 4: Property Taxes

The tax levy for the City is certified by the Sarpy County Board each year. Real estate taxes are
due and attached as an enforceable lien on December 31 following the levy date. The first half of
real estate taxes becomes delinquent on April 1 and the second half becomes delinquent August 1
following the levy date. Delinquent taxes bear interest at a 14% annual rate. Property taxes are
collected by the County Treasurer and are periodically remitted to the City.

The tax rate to finance governmental services other than the payment of principal and interest on
long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2010 was $0.4435 per $100 of assessed valuation
and the debt service requirement was $0.0800 per $100 of assessed valuation. The assessed
valuation for the 2009-2010 tax year was $1,018,941,739.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 5: Reconciliation of Budget Basis to GAAP

Amounts presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from those presented in
accordance with GAAP due to the treatment afforded accruals, encumbrances, and funds for which
legally adopted annual budgets are not established. A reconciliation for the year ended
September 30, 2010, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented blow:

Economic
General Keno Development
Fund Fund Fund
Net change in fund balance
Balance on a GAAP basis $ (205401) $ (879,072) $ (313,576)
Basic differences (accruals) occur because the
cash basis of accounting used for budgeting
differs from the modified accrual basis of
accounting prescribed for governmental funds 190,518 91,214 -
Balance on a budget basis $ 14,883y § (787.858) ¥ (313,576)
Note 6: Receivables
Receivables at September 30, 2010, consist of the following:
Accounts Special Note Gross Allowance for Net
Fund . Taxes Receivable Assessments Interest Receivable Receivables Uncollectibles Receivables
General & 487,128 § 459,858 % - 3 - & - 13 946,986 3 - $ 546,986
Tebt Service 217,758 - E735,362 42,993 - },596,113 55,166 1,940,947
Keao - 99,483 - - - 99,483 - 99,483
Capital Imprevements - 276,973 - - 279,973 - 279,973
Ecoaomic Development - - 296,643 15,810,692 16,107,335 - 16,107,335
Sewer " 190,694 - B - 190,694 - 190,694
5 704,886 3 1,030,008 3 1,735,362 3 339,636 $ 15,810,692 $ 19,620,584 § 55,166 $ 19,565,418

Note Receivable
The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project. As of

September 30, 2010, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an interest
rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 7: Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2010, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Annexation Balance
Governmenial Activities
Land, not being depreciated § 7885472 $ 833,785 $ - 3 - $ 8719257
Capitsl assets, being depreciated
Buiidings 18,665,613 - - - 18,665,613
Improvements/infiastructure 37,688,009 318,856 - 905,612 38,912,477
Eguipment/furniture/vehicles 6,743 091 3171 842 (131,630} - 6,983.283
Total capital assets, being depreciated 63,096,713 690,698 (131,650} 905,612 64,561,373
Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings (6,109,702) {723,064) - - {6,832, 766}
Improvements/infrastructure (11,805,931) (1,037,534} - {153,349 (12,996,814)
Equipment/furniture/vehicles (3,655,175} {526,000} 131,309 - {4,049.866)
Total accumulated depreciation (21,570,808) (2,286,598) 131,309 {153.349) (23.879,446)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 41,525,903 {1,595.900) {341) 752,263 40,681 927
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 49411377 §  (762,115) 8 (341) § 752,263 $ 49401,184

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as foliows:

Governmenfal Activities
General services b3 167,645
Public safety 703,397
Culture and recreation 264,783
Public works 1,150,773
Total governmental activities depreciation expense $ 2,286,598
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Note 7: Capital Assets and Depreciation - Continued

Beginning Ending
Balance increases Becreases Annexation Balance
Business-type Activitics
Land, not being depreciated $ 9524 % - b3 - 3 - $ 0524
Capital assets, being depreciated
Golf course 1,603,938 19,965 - - 1,623,903
Building and improvements 9,365 - - - 9,365
Sewer line system 5,532,231 - - 219,798 5,752,029
Equipment and fursiture 1,306,056 3,058 - - 1,30%114
Total capital agsets, being depreciated 8,451.590 23,023 - 219.798 8,604,411
Accurmulated depreciation
Golf course {918,864) {55,569) - - {974,433)
Building and improvements (9,342) 23) - - {9,365)
Sewer line system 1,537,691} {112.27%) - (36,227) 1,686,189}
Equipment and furniture {886,181} (52,109) - - {938.290)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,352.078) (219,972) - (36,227} {3,608,277)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 5099512 {196,949} - 183,571 5086134
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 5109036 $ (196949 §$ - 3 183,571 $ 5095658

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Business-type Activities

Golf $ 78.933
Sewer 141,639
Total business-type activities depreciation expense $ 219,972
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Note 8: Long-term Liabilities

General obligation bonds, issued by the City for vatious municipal improvements, are repaid with
property taxes recorded in the Debt Service Fund. The City has pledged its full faith and credit as
collateral for the general obligation bonds. The City has no debt outstanding subject to legal debt
limitations. The City’s borrowing capacity is restrained by maintaining the City’s debt af a
responsible level.

The following is a summary of long-term debt activity of the City for the year ended

September 30, 2010:
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities
Long-term debt
General obligation bonds $ 62,030,000 § 11,595,000 $ 13,575,000 $ 60,050,000 $ 3,000,000
Registered warrants 640,554 - - 640,554 -
Installment notes payable 450,595 201,214 127,942 523 867 150,016
Premium on bonds issued 48,270 - 2,569 45,701 -
Deferred for refinding - (99,908) (7.028) (92,880) -
Other long-term liabifities
Compensated absences 675,264 653,893 622,119 707,038 18,035
Governmental activities
long-term Habilities $ 63,844,683 $ 12,350,199 g 14,320,602 $ 61,874,280 $ 3,168,051
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-type Activitics
Long-term debt
Revenue bonds $ 570,000 $ - $ 100,060 $ 470,000 $ 110,000
Installment notes payable 27.013 - 5,594 21,419 5,764
Other long-term liabilities
Compensated absences 121,842 40,038 75,769 86,111 1,828
Business-type activities
long-term liabilitics 3 718,855 $ 40,038 $ 181,363 g 577,530 $ 117,592
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Note 8:

Long-term bonded debt and notes payable are comprised of the following:

City of La Vista, Nebraska
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010

Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Governmental Activities
General obligation bonds

June 15, 2003, library refunding bonds

December 15, 2003, fire facility bonds

December 15, 2003, refunding bonds for warrants
March 15, 2006, off-street parking bonds

July 7, 2007, EDP taxable bonds

December 21, 2007, public safety tax anticipation bonds
July 15, 2008, refunding bonds

September 19, 2008, Southport GO bonds
September 19, 2009, highway allocation bonds
November 1, 2009, police refunding bonds
November 1, 2009, various purpose refunding bonds
June 1, 2002, SID bonds

Total general obligation bonds

Installment notes payable

January 8, 2007, vehicles note payable
June 20, 2007, equipment note payable
October 2, 2008, vehicles note payable
March 26, 2009, vehicles note payable
April 20, 2009, equipment note payable
June 25, 2009, equipment note payable
February 16, 2010, equipment note payable

Total installment notes payable

Interest Maturity Ending
Rate Date Balance

2.450-3.800% 12/15/2012  § 605,000
3.650-4.900% 12/15/2026 5,130,600
3.550-4.800% 12/15/2026 3,595,000
4.375-4.700% 04/15/2025 6,755,000
6.000-7.730% 10/15/2029 20,695,000
3.400-4.300% 11/15/2022 1,230,000
3.650-4.125% 10/15/2021 6,300,000
3.125-5.000% 11/15/2028 3,405,000
3.500-5.000% 11/15/2028 960,000
2.500-3.950% 03/15/2022 2,860,000
2.000-3.800% 11/15/2023 8,320,000
4.800-5.500% 06/01/2015 195,000
$ 60,050,000

5.25% 07/08/2012  §$ 8,887

6.00% 07/20/2012 25,670

5.25% 16/06/2011 18,040

2.95% 04/01/2014 67,260

2.95% 04/01/2014 94,976

3.25% 07/01/2014 129,722

3.09% 02/16/2015 179,312

$ 523,867
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Note 8: Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Business-fype Activities

Revenue bonds

December 13, 1993, golf course revenue bond 5.40-5.45% 12/15/2013  § 470,000
Installment notes payable

March 11, 2009, equipment note payable 2.95% 4/1/2014  § 21,419

Maturities of the long-term debt, subject to mandatory redemption are as follows:

Year Ending General Obligation Bonds instaliment Notes Revenue Bonds
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal interest

2011 $ 3,000,000 § 3,015154 § 155780 % 15687 § 110000 & 22,531
2012 3,115,000 2,898,885 140,730 10,468 115,000 16,458
2013 3,240,000 2,776,330 127,780 5,958 120,000 10,083
2014 3,155,000 2,650,223 103,017 3,012 125,000 3,406
2015 3,190,000 2,520,461 17,979 141 - -

2016-2020 16,910,000 10,452,220 - - - .

2021-2025 16,485,000 6,158,811 - - - -

20262030 10,955,000 1,899,551 - - - -

$60,050,000 $32,371,635 $ 545286 $ 35266 $ 470,000 § 52478

Registered Warrants

On August 15, 1999, the City annexed the Brook Valley South Phase II portion of Sanitary and
Improvement District No. 59 (“SID”). At September 30, 2010, the agreement to divide the debt of
SID No. 59 was not final. The City believes the best estimate of debt attributable to the Brook
Valley South Phase H portion of SID No. 59 is $640,554.

Bond Refunding

On November 1, 2009, the City issued $3,050,000 in Refunding Bonds (La Vista Police Facility
Project), Series 2009, with interest rates of 2.50% to 3.95%, to advance refund $3,020,000 of
Building Bonds (La Vista Police Facility Project), Series, 2002. The refunding resulted in a cash
flow differential of approximately $283,000 and an economic gain of approximately $227,000.

On November 1, 2009, the City issued $8,320,000 in General Obligation Various Purpose
Refunding Bonds, Series 2009, with interest rates of 2.00% to 3.80%, to advance refund
$2,945,000 of Various Purpose Refunding Bonds, Series 2003; $2,005,000 of Various Purpose
Refunding Bonds, Series 2003; $1,725,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004; and
$1,545,000 of Refunding Bonds, Series 2004. The refunding resulted in a cash flow differential of
approximately $907,000 and an economic gain of approximately $656,000.
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Note 9: Interfund Balances and Activity

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may
result in amounts owed between funds.

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, {b) move revenues from restricted
funds to funds where the expenditures were incurred related to the restrictions and to (c) use
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Transfer To/From Other Funds at September 30, 2010, consists of the following cash and capital

asset transfers:
Transfer From
Debt Capital
General Service Keno Improvements

Transfer To Fund Fund Fund Fund
General $ 11,000 § - $ - $ 11,000 $ B
Debt Service . 927,245 - - 927,245 -
Capital Improvements Fund 593,060 45,000 493,000 55,000 -
Other Governimental Funds 650,000 650,000 - - -
Golf 234,964 - - 215,000 19,964

$ 2416209 $§ 695,000 $§ 493,000 $ 1,208,245 $ 19,964

Note 10: Retirement Plans

The employees of the City are covered by several retirement plans as detailed below. All plans are
administered by outside trustees and, therefore, are not included in the City’s basic financial
statements.

City Administrator’s Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering the City Administrator. The plan
requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the employee’s
base salary per pay period. The City’s and plan member’s contributions to the plan for the year
ended September 30, 2010 were $7,210 each.
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Note 10: Retirement Plans - Continued

Civilian Employee Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering all civilian employees who are eligible.
The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the
employee’s base salary per pay period. The City’s and plan member’s contributions to the plan for
the year ended September 30, 2010 were $192,394 each.

Police Retirement Plan

The City has a defined coniribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Police
Department. The plan was converted effective January 1, 1984, from a defined benefit plan to a
defined contribution plan. The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an
amount equal to 6% of the employee’s base salary per pay period. The City’s and plan member’s
contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2010 were $132,328 each.

Fire Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Fire
Department. The plan was effective June 2007. The plan requires that the employee contribute an
amount equal to 6.5% and the City contribute an amount equal to 13% of employee’s base salary
per pay period. The City’s contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2010 were
$11,909 and the plan member’s contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2010
were $5,954 each.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all regular permanent full and part-time
City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefits of the
participants and their beneficiaries. The plan assets are held in frust by a third party for the
employees and are not reflected in these financial statements.
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Note 11: Keno Fund Operations

The following data summarizes the Keno (Special Revenue) Fund’s activity for the year ended
September 30, 2010:

Gross sales $ 17,055,461
Less: prizes paid (13,720,831)
Operator’s commission (2,075,091)
Deposits to progressive games 447
Net keno revenue $ 1,259,986

Note 12: Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage to, or destruction of
assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, or natural disasters. These risks are transferred
to independent insurance carriers and no self-insurance program is maintained by the City.
City management believes adequate coverage exists for potential exposures as of September 30,
2010. The City did not pay any settlement amounts which exceeded its insurance coverage for any
of the three preceding years.

Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

During the year, the City has accepted various bids for street improvements and other projects in
the normal course of business that have not been completed and/or fully paid for at year-end.

Claims and Litigation

The City is involved in various litigation matters in the normal course of business. The ouicome of
such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the City’s financial position or results of
operations.

Government Grants

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to
financial and compliance audits. The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be disallowed by
the granting agencies, is not determinable at this time; however, City officials do not believe that
such amounts, if any, will be significant.
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Note 14: Annexation

Effective December 16, 2009, the City annexed Sanitary Improvement District No. 214. At the
time of annexation, the City assumed all assets and liabilities of the annexed area which were
recorded at fair value. Annexation resulted in revenue of $289,479 included in other contributions
in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and
$183,571 included in non-operating revenues in the proprietary funds statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets. Annexation revenue of $908,464 and $183,571 is included n
capital grants and contributions in the statement of activities for governmental and business-type
activities, respectively. '
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Federal Agency / Grant or
Pass-Through CFDA Identifying Amount
Cluster / Program Entity Number Number Expended
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster t).8, Department of Transportation /
Highway Planning and Construction Nebraska Department of Roads 20,205 MAPA-5012(%) § 318,836
ARRA - Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ENH-T7(50} 36,028
ARRA. - Highway Planning and Construction 20205 4,188
359072
CDBG - State-Administered Small Cities Program Cluster 1.8, Department of Housing and Urban
Community Development Block Grants Development / State of Nebraska 14,228 09-ED-007 117,592
Pepartment of Economic Development
Hezard Mitigation Grant 1.3, Department of Homeland Security / 97.03¢  DR-1674-NE-0055 226444
Nebraska Emergency Management Agency
ARRA - Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance UI.8. Department of Justice 16.804 16,526
Grant (JAG) Program
Homeland Security Grant Program U.8. Department of Homeland Security / &7.06"7 5,044
City of Omaha
State and Community Highway Safety U.8. Department of Transporfation 20.600 8,006
National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration / Nebraska Department
of Roads
Alcohol Inpaired Driving Countermeasures Incentive {1.8. Departrnent of Transporiation 20.601 29,687
Grants I National Highway Traffic Safety
Adrninistration / Nebraska Department
of Roads
Project Safe Neighborhoods U 8. Department of Justice Bureau of 16.609 4,025
Tustice Assistance / City of Omaha
Public Safety Partnership and Commumity Policing .8, Depariment of Justice Office of 16.710 668
Grants Community Oriented Policing Services /
City of Omaha
Missing Children's Assistance .S, Department of Justice Office of 16,543 1,081
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention / Nebraska Department of
Transportation
Project Safe Neighborhoods 1.8, Department of Justice Bureau of 16,609 759
Justice Assistance / U.S, Attorney
General
Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP) U.S. Department of Commerce National 11.557 2676
Telecommunications and Information
Administration / Nebraska Department
of Transportation
$ 774,580
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Expendifures of Federal Awards - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Notes to Schedule

1. This schedule includes the federal awards activity of the City and is presented on the accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
“requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

2. No federal expenditures were provided to subrecipients.
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Independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

The Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information the City of La Vista as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which collectively comprise its basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated March 3, 2011, which contained an explanatory paragraph regarding exclusion of
required supplementary information. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the City’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there
can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses have been
identified. However, as discussed in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we
identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be a material
weakness.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis, We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as item 10-01 to be a material weakness.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We also noted certain matters that we reported to the City’s management in a separate letter dated
March 3, 2011.

The City’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the City’s response and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the governing body, management and others

within the City and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

8@ LLfP

March 3, 2011
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Independent Accountants’ Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could
Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control
Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

The Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of La Vista with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
Septemober 30, 2010. The City’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is
the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
compliance of the City of La Vista based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 4udits of
States, Local Governmenis, ond Nor-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
City’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the City of La Vista complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended September 30, 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the City of La Vista is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, confracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
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Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our congsideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the governing body, management, others

within the City, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

BKD,cer
March 3, 2011
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Summary of Auditor’s Results

1. The opinions expressed in the independent accountants’ report were:
B Unqualified  [] Qualified [[] Adverse [ Disclaimed

2. The independent accountants’ report on internal control over financial reporting described:

Significant deficiency(ies) noted considered material
weakness(es)? Yes [JNo

Significant deficiency(ies) noted that are not considered to be a
material weakness? [ Yes > No

3. Noncompliance considered material to the financial statements
was disclosed by the audit? []Yes P4 No

4.  The independent accountants’ report on internal control over compliance with requirements
applicable to major federal awards programs described:

Significant deficiency(ies) noted considered material
weakness(es)? [(JYes No

Significant deficiency(ies) noted that are not considered to be a
material weakness? [ 1Yes No

5. The opinion expressed in the independent accountants’ report on compliance with requirements
applicable to major federal awards was:

X Ungualified [ ] Qualified 1 Adverse [ Disclaimed

6. The audit disclosed findings required to be reported by OMB
Circular A-133? [ Yes X No
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2010

7. The City’s major programs were:

Cluster/Program CFDA Number
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205
ARRA - Highway Planning and Construction 20.205
Hazard Mitigation Grant 97.039

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as those terms are defined
in OMB Circular A-133 was $300,000,

9. The City qualified as a low-risk auditee as that term is defined in
OMB Circular A-133? [ Yes X No
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - Continued

Year Ended September 30, 2010

Findings Required to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

Reference Questioned
Number Finding Costs
10-81 Material Weakness

Criteria or specific requirement — Management is responsible for
the fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Condition — Professional standards define an audit adjustment as
a proposed correction of the financial statements that in our
judgment may not have been detected except though auditing
procedures.

Context — An audit adjustment may be an indicator of a deficiency
that could have a significant effect on the City’s reporting
process, that is, cause financial statements to be significantly
misstated. In our judgment, several adjustments we proposed
either individually or in the aggregate indicated matters that
have a significant effect on the City’s financial reporting
process.

Effect — Significant adjustments were identified and proposed
during the financial staternent audit.

Cause — The City did not have an adequate review process or
controls in place to properly identify all financial statement
captions that might require adjustments.

Recommendation ~ We recommend management review internal
control procedures and develop a process to ensure these
adjustments are identified and properly recorded in future
periods.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions —
Management reviews the financial statements, as prepared by
the contracted third party, prior to issuance for accuracy and
understandability. Management will evaluate the contracted
third party’s existing procedures to determine if modifications
can be implemented.

None
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City of La Vista, Nebraska
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Findings Required to be Reported by OMB Circular A-133

Reference Questioned
Number Finding -Costs

No matters are reportable.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended September 30, 2010

Reference
Number Summary of Finding

Status

No matters are reportable.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska
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Independent Accountants’ Report on Financial Statements

The Honorable Major and City Council
Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Economic Development Fund of the City
of La Vista, Nebraska as of and for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009. These financial
statements are the responsibility of City of La Vista’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note I, the financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do
not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of
September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its financial position for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Economic Development Fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September
30, 2010 and 2009, and its changes in financial position for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

O

March 3, 2011
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Economic Development Fund

City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheets

September 30, 2010 and 2009

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Note receivable
Accrued interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Fund Balance

Restricted for
Special revenue funds

Total liabilities and fund balances

See Nofes fo Financial Statements

2010 2009
$ 1,305,111 $ 1,618,687
15,810,692 15,810,692
296,643 296,643
$ 17,412,446 $ 17,726,022
3 - $ -
17,412,446 17,726,022
$ 17.412,446 $ 17,726,022




Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance

Years Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Interest Income $ 1,196,106 $ 1,190,935
Expenditures
Current
General government - 3319
Debt service
Interest expense 1,509,682 1,509,683
Total expenditures 1,509,682 1,513,002
Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures (313,576) (322,067)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 17,726,022 18,048,089
Fund Balance - End of Year $ 17,412,446 $ 17,726,022

. See ‘Notes to Financial Staternents



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

On September 30, 2003, the citizens of the City of L.a Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) voted to
establish the Economic Development Program to create jobs and/or develop tourism for the
purpose of supporting the City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods
and expand industrial development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City.

Financial Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the Economic Development Fund include all significant separately
administered activities for which the Economic Development Fund is financially accountable.
Financial accountability is determined on the basis of selection of governing authority, imposition
of will, a financial benefit/burden relationship, and/or fiscal dependency. The Economic
Development Fund’s financial statements are included in the City’s financial statements as a major
governmental fund.

The financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do not purport to, and
do not, present fairly the financial position of the City as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the
changes in its financial position for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Accounting

The Ecopomic Development Fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become
both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the tramsaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to be used to pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation
bond principal and interest which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results counld differ from those estimates.



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The Economic Development Fund follows the City’s deposit policy for custodial
credit risk which requires compliance with the provisions of state statutes.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instramentalities of the state of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the state of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The Statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Effective July 21, 2010, the FDIC’s insurance limits were permanently increased to $250,000.

In addition to the separate savings account and certificates of deposit maintained by the Economic
Development Fund, the Fund also participates in the pooled cash accounts maintained by the City.
The Economic Development Fund’s share of this pool was $275,163 and $422,411 at
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Note 2: Note Receivable
The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project. As of
Septerber 30, 2010 and 2009, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an

interest rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. Accrued
interest receivable on the loan amounted to $296,643 at September 30, 2010 and 2009.

Note 3: Long-term Debt

Fconomic Development Fund long-term bonded debt is comprised of the following individual

issues:
interest Maturity Ending
Description Rate Date Balance
Economic Development Fund
Bonds, Series 2007 6.00-7.73% 10/15/2029 $ 20,695,000



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

Note 3: Long-term Debt - Continued

The City issued these taxable special purpose economic development bonds in July 2007. The
initial principal payment is due October 15, 2010. Debt service on these bonds are to be funded
from local tax revenue and other sources at the City’s discretion.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonded debt as of September 30, 2010 is as

follows:
Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 $ 505,000 $ 1,494,533 $ 1,999,533
2012 535,000 1,463,172 1,998,172
2013 570,000 1,429,662 1,999,662
2014 605,000 1,393,396 1,998,396
2015 645,000 1,353,854 1,998,854
2016-2020 3,920,000 6,059,611 9,979,611
2021-2025 5,630,000 4,355,777 9,985,777
2026-2030 8,285,000 1,700,407 9,985,407
Total $ 20,695,000 $ 19,250,412 $ 39945412




ITEM _Q,_

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
ANNEXATIONS — SID # 239 (GILES RESOLUTION ANN BIRCH

CORNER), SID # 82 (CROSSROADS € ORDINANCES (5) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
INDUSTRIAL PARK) & ADJOINING RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR

Misc. LOT, PERFORMANCE AUTO PLAZA
& ATTIC STORAGE, PORTIONS OF SID #59
(BROOK VALLEY |l BUSINESS PARK)

& ADJOINING STREET ROWS

SYNOPSIS

A public hearing and first reading of the ordinances has been scheduled for Council to consider the annexation
of the following property:

(1) SID # 239
e Giles Corner: Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23,
24,25, 26,27, 28,29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36,37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48,
49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72,73,
74,75, 76,77, 78, 79, 80A, 80B, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96,
103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, Outlots A, B, C, D and E
o Giles Corner Replat 1: Lots 1,2,3,4,and 5

(2) SID #82
o Crossroads Industrial Park: Lots 1A, 1B, 2A,2B,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16
and 17

(3) Tax Lot 10B in the SE 4 21-14-12

(4) Performance Auto Plaza & Attic Storage
e Tax Lot 1B, 1C and 2 in the NE % 18-14-12
» Performance Auto Plaza: Lots 2A, 3 and 4

(5) Part of SID # 59

o Tax Lot 1A1A1A in the SE Y% 17-14-12 and 2B in the SW Y4 17-14-12

* Brook Valley II Business Park: Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,9, 10, 11B, 12, 13, Lots 14A and 14B,
Replat of Lot 14, Lots 15, 16A, 16B, 17A, 17B, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30,
31,32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, and vacated Virginia Street lying west of 1 14" Street and east of
117" Street

¢ Brook Valley II Business Park Replat One: Lot 1

* Brook Valley II Business Park Replat 2: Lots 1 and 2

(6) And Any Adjoining Street Rights-of-Way




FiscAL IMPACT
Assessed Valuation Net Debt

SID #239 $ 18,669,234 $ 780,380
SID #82 $ 4,895,605 $ 99,558
Performance Auto & Attic Storage $ 9,948,965 $ -

Part of SID #59 $ 39,769,413 $ 893,648

Additional detail can be found in the annexation plan.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve 1% Reading of the Ordinances.

BACKGROUND

On September 21, 2010, the Council adopted an amendment to Chapter 9 of the Comprehensive Plan, which
provides a detailed annexation plan. The areas proposed for annexation are identified within the plan, on the
SID Summary spreadsheet, as areas la, 1b, 1c 1d and le.

A detailed annexation plan was prepared and on January 18, 2011, the City Councﬂ adopted Resolution No.11-
003 stating the Council was considering the annexation and setting March 15™ at 7 p.m. as the time and date of
the public hearing.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 17, 2011, and unanimously recommended
approval of the annexation to the City Council.

The City Clerk and planning staff mailed notices of the City Council public hearing to utility companies and
owners of the property within the area proposed for annexation according to statutory requirements and the
City’s Annexation Plan.

The following areas being considered for annexation are comprised of the following:

= SID #239 (Giles Corner) — 101 developed single family lots, 1 developed commercial lot, 12 vacant lots,
and 5 outlots. Estimated population is 292.

= SID #82 (Crossroads Industrial Park) — 17 developed industrial lots and 1 vacant industrial lot; no
residential lots. Estimated population is 0.

»  Miscellaneous Lot— 1 commercial lot. Estimated population is 0.

= Performance Auto & Attic Storage — 4 developed commercial lots and 2 unbuildable lots. Estimated
population is 0.

= Part of SID #59 (Brook Valley Il Business Park) — 18 developed industrial lots and 24 vacant lots; no
residential lots. Estimated population is 0

= Any adjoining street rights-of-way.

NOTE: Updates to the annexation study are noted by yellow high-lighting on the annexation schedule and
by red underlining on the SID reports. The most significant changes to the reports are as follows:
SID #82 — page 5, regarding obligations of the SID as to the maintenance of a sewer and a street repair
project.

SID #239 — page 4, regarding tax sales certificates.

SID #59 — page 5, regarding pending litigation.

\\Lvdcfp01\users\Administration\ BRENDA\COUNCIL\I 1 Memos\Annex SID 239, 82 & Etc Public Hearing...DOC



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA (GILES
CORNER, SID #239 AND CERTAIN ADJACENT LAND), AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; TO MAKE
PROVISION FOR EXTENSION OF SERVICES TO INHABITANTS OF TERRITORY ANNEXED; AND TO
PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, in compliance with Nebraska Revised
Statutes, Section 16-117, have adopted a resolution stating that the City is considering the
annexation of certain land, have approved a plan for the extension of City services to said land,
and have complied with the publication, mailing and public hearing requirements required by
said statute; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista has held a hearing to consider the proposed
annexation and plan to provide services, and the Mayor and City Council has obtained the
recommendation of the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista to annex the below
described land and provide services in accordance with the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista find the below described territory to be
contiguous or adjacent to the City of La Vista, Nebraska, and is urban or suburban in character
and not agricultural land which is rural in character; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista have determined that sewerage facilities will
be sufficient to serve said territory and said territory will be serviced by the water utility
franchised by the City and that the City is in a position to extend police and fire protection and
other municipal services to said below-described territory, so that the inhabitants of said
territory shall receive substantially the services of other inhabitants of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA:

SECTION 1.  The following described territory situated in Sarpy County, Nebraska to-wit:

ALL OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 79, 80A, 80B, 81 THROUGH 96, 103 THROUGH 115, OUTLOTS A, B, C,
D, AND E, GILES CORNER, A SUBDIVISION IN SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND ALL PUBLIC
STREETS LYING WITHIN SAID GILES CORNER;

TOGETHER WITH LOTS 1 THROUGH 5, GILES CORNER REPLAT 1, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID
SARPY COUNTY, ALL MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID OUTLOT D;
THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF GILES CORNER TO THE WEST LINE OF 72"° STREET
RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF 72"° STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE NORTH
LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE WEST ON THE NORTH LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID LOT 1,

THENCE NORTH ON THE WEST LINE OF GILES CORNER TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
be and the same hereby is, annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, Sarpy

County, Nebraska, and that the inhabitants thereof shall, from and after the effective date of this ordinance, be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.



SECTION 2. That the inhabitants of the above-described territory annexed to the City shall receive
substantially the services of other inhabitants of such City as soon as practicable, in accordance with Neb.
Rev. Stat. Section 16-120 and the Plan to Extend Services to Giles Corner, which Plan, as amended and
submitted to the City Council, is hereby ratified, affirmed and approved. Adequate plans and necessary City
Council action to furnish such services shall be adopted not later than one year after the date of annexation.

SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval and publication
as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2011.
CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

\\Lvdcfp01\users\Administration\BRENDA\COUNCIL\ANNEX\GILES CORNER.DOC



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
(CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK, SID #82 AND CERTAIN ADJACENT LAND), AS MORE FULLY
DESCRIBED HEREIN; TO MAKE PROVISION FOR EXTENSION OF SERVICES TO INHABITANTS OF
TERRITORY ANNEXED; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, in compliance with Nebraska Revised
Statutes, Section 16-117, have adopted a resolution stating that the City is considering the
annexation of certain land, have approved a plan for the extension of City services to said land,
and have complied with the publication, mailing and public hearing requirements required by
said statute; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista has held a hearing to consider the proposed
annexation and plan to provide services, and the Mayor and City Council has obtained the
recommendation of the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista to annex the below
described land and provide services in accordance with the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista find the below described territory to be
contiguous or adjacent to the City of La Vista, Nebraska, and is urban or suburban in character
and not agricultural land which is rural in character; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista have determined that sewerage facilities will
be sufficient to serve said territory and said territory will be serviced by the water utility
franchised by the City and that the City is in a position to extend police and fire protection and
other municipal services to said below-described territory, so that the inhabitants of said
territory shall receive substantially the services of other inhabitants of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA:

SECTION 1.  The following described territory situated in Sarpy County, Nebraska to-wit:

LOTS 1A, 1B, 2A, 2B, 3 THROUGH 17, CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK, A SUBDIVISION IN SARPY
COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

TOGETHER WITH ALL PUBLIC STREETS LYING WITHIN SAID CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK, ALL
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7, CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK, AND THE
WEST LINE OF 96™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE SOUTH ON THE WEST LINE OF 96™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE NORTH LINE OF TAX
LOT 10B;

THENCE WEST ON THE NORTH LINE OF TAX LOT 10B TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF,;
THENCE SOUTH ON THE WEST LINE OF TAX LOT 10B TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF;

THENCE EAST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF TAX LOT 10B TO THE WEST LINE OF 96™" STREET RIGHT-OF-
WAY;

THENCE SOUTH ON THE EAST LINE OF 96™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID LOT 11, AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF TAX LOT 20C, LYING WITH THE SE % OF SECTION
21, T14N, R12E OF THE 6" P.M., SARPY COUNTY:;



THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID TAX LOT 20C, AND THE SOUTHERLY
LINE OF CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1A, AND THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK;

THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF CROSSROADS INDUSTRIAL PARK TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING,

be and the same hereby is, annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, Sarpy
County, Nebraska, and that the inhabitants thereof shall, from and after the effective date of this ordinance, be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

SECTION2. That the inhabitants of the above-described territory annexed to the City shall receive
substantially the services of other inhabitants of such City as soon as practicable, in accordance with Neb.
Rev. Stat. Section 16-120 and the Plan to Extend Services to Crossroads Industrial Park, which Plan, as amended
and submitted to the City Council, is hereby ratified, affirmed and approved. Adequate plans and necessary City
Council action to furnish such services shall be adopted not later than one year after the date of annexation.

SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval and publication
as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2011.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA (TAX LOT
10B, LOCATED IN THE SE % OF SECTION 21, T14N, R12E OF THE 6™ P.M., SARPY COUNTY,
NEBRASKA), AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; TO MAKE PROVISION FOR EXTENSION OF
SERVICES TO INHABITANTS OF TERRITORY ANNEXED; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE
HEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, in compliance with Nebraska Revised
Statutes, Section 16-117, have adopted a resolution stating that the City is considering the
annexation of certain land, have approved a plan for the extension of City services to said land,
and have complied with the publication, mailing and public hearing requirements required by
said statute; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista has held a hearing to consider the proposed
annexation and plan to provide services, and the Mayor and City Council has obtained the
recommendation of the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista to annex the below
described land and provide services in accordance with the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista find the below described territory to be
contiguous or adjacent to the City of La Vista, Nebraska, and is urban or suburban in character
and not agricultural land which is rural in character; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista have determined that sewerage facilities will
be sufficient to serve said territory and said territory will be serviced by the water utility
franchised by the City and that the City is in a position to extend police and fire protection and
other municipal services to said below-described territory, so that the inhabitants of said
territory shall receive substantially the services of other inhabitants of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA:

SECTION 1.  The following described territory situated in Sarpy County, Nebraska to-wit:

ALL OF TAX LOT 10B, LYING WITHIN THE SE % OF SECTION 21, T14N, R12E OF THE 6" P.M,,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

be and the same hereby is, annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, Sarpy
County, Nebraska, and that the inhabitants thereof shall, from and after the effective date of this ordinance, be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

SECTION 2. That the inhabitants of the above-described territory annexed to the City shall receive
substantially the services of other inhabitants of such City as soon as practicable, in accordance with Neb.
Rev. Stat. Section 16-120 and the Plan to Extend Services to Tax Lot 10B, in the SE % of Section 21, T14N, R12E
of the 6" P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska, which Plan, as amended and submitted to the City Council, is hereby
ratified, affirmed and approved. Adequate plans and necessary City Council action to furnish such services shall
be adopted not later than one year after the date of annexation.

SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval and publication
as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2011.

CITY OF LAVISTA



Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA (TAX LOT
1B, TAX LOT 1C, TAX LOT 2, LOCATED IN THE NE % OF SECTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6" P.M.,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA; LOTS 2A, 3 AND 4, PERFORMANCE AUTO PLAZA; AND CERTAIN
ADJACENT LAND), AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; TO MAKE PROVISION FOR EXTENSION OF
SERVICES TO INHABITANTS OF TERRITORY ANNEXED; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE
HEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, in compliance with Nebraska Revised
Statutes, Section 16-117, have adopted a resolution stating that the City is considering the
annexation of certain land, have approved a plan for the extension of City services to said land,
and have complied with the publication, mailing and public hearing requirements required by
said statute; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista has held a hearing to consider the proposed
annexation and plan to provide services, and the Mayor and City Council has obtained the
recommendation of the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista to annex the below
described land and provide services in accordance with the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista find the below described territory to be
contiguous or adjacent to the City of La Vista, Nebraska, and is urban or suburban in character
and not agricultural land which is rural in character; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista have determined that sewerage facilities will
be sufficient to serve said territory and said territory will be serviced by the water utility
franchised by the City and that the City is in a position to extend police and fire protection and
other municipal services to said below-described territory, so that the inhabitants of said
territory shall receive substantially the services of other inhabitants of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA:

SECTION 1.  The following described territory situated in Sarpy County, Nebraska to-wit:

ALL OF TAX LOT 1B, TAX LOT 1C, TAX LOT 2, LYING WITHIN THE NE % OF SECTION 18, T14N,
R12E OF THE 6™ P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

TOGETHER WITH LOTS 2A, 3 AND 4, PERFORMANCE AUTO PLAZA, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID
SARPY COUNTY, TOGETHER WITH ALL OF 124™ CIRCLE RIGHT-OF-WAY LYING WITHIN SAID
PERFORMANCE AUTO PLAZA, PART OF EASTPORT PARKWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY, HARRISON
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND NEBRASKA INTERSTATE 80
RIGHT-OF-WAY, ALL MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NW CORNER OF SAID NE %, AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID HARRISON
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY,

THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NE % TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE UNION
PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO
THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-WAY;



THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-
WAY TO THE NORTHERLY MOST CORNER OF LOT 16, SOUTHPORT EAST, A SUBDIVISION IN
SAID SARPY COUNTY,;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 16, AND ON THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-WAY, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
THEREOF;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-
WAY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OUTLOT A, SAID SOUTHPORT EAST,

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID OUTLOT A AND ON THE WESTERLY
LINE OF LOT 1 SOUTHPORT EAST REPLAT 1, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SARPY COUNTY, AND
ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-WAY, TO THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER THEREOF;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 374.8 FEET (RECORD DIMENSION) ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 5,
SAID SOUTHPORT EAST, AND ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-
WAY TO THE EAST LINE OF GILE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2, SOUTHPORT WEST
REPLAT THREE, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SARPY COUNTY, AND THE WEST LINE OF GILES
ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 140.9 FEET (RECORD DIMENSION) ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF
SAID LOT 2, AND ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 52B, MILLARD HIGHLANDS
SOUTH, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SARPY COUNTY;
AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE 80 RIGHT-OF-WAY,;

THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID MILLARD HIGHLANDS

SOUTH AND THE WEST LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE
EAST LINE OF LOT 605, MILLARD HIGHLANDS SOUTH REPLAT 4, A SUBDIVISION IN SAID
SARPY COUNTY;

THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ON THE
EAST LINE OF SAID MILLARD HIGHLANDS SOUTH REPLAT 4 AND ITS NORTHERLY
EXTENSION TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW % OF SAID SECTION 18, AND THE CENTERLINE
OF SAID HARRISON STREET RIGHT —OF-WAY.

THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NW % AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID
HARRISON STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

be and the same hereby is, annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, Sarpy
County, Nebraska, and that the inhabitants thereof shall, from and after the effective date of this ordinance, be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

SECTION2. That the inhabitants of the above-described territory annexed to the City shall receive
substantially the services of other inhabitants of such City as soon as practicable, in accordance with Neb.
Rev. Stat. Section 16-120 and the Plan to Extend Services to Tax Lot 1B, Tax Lot 1C, Tax Lot 2, in the NE % of
Section 18, T14N, R12E of the 6" P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska, and Lots 2A, 3 and 4, Performance Auto Plaza,
which Plan, as amended and submitted to the City Council, is hereby ratified, affirmed and approved. Adequate
plans and necessary City Council action to furnish such services shall be adopted not later than one year after the
date of annexation.

SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval and publication
as provided by law.



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2011.
CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA (BROOK
VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK; TAX LOT 1A1A1A LOCATED IN THE SE % OF SECTION 17, T14N, R12E OF
THE 6™ P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA; TAX LOT 2B2 LOCATED IN THE SW % OF SECTION 17,
T14N, R12E OF THE 6™ P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA, ALL PART OF SID #59; AND CERTAIN
ADJACENT LAND), AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; TO MAKE PROVISION FOR EXTENSION OF
SERVICES TO INHABITANTS OF TERRITORY ANNEXED; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE
HEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, in compliance with Nebraska Revised
Statutes, Section 16-117, have adopted a resolution stating that the City is considering the
annexation of certain land, have approved a plan for the extension of City services to said land,
and have complied with the publication, mailing and public hearing requirements required by
said statute; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista has held a hearing to consider the proposed
annexation and plan to provide services, and the Mayor and City Council has obtained the
recommendation of the Planning Commission of the City of La Vista to annex the below
described land and provide services in accordance with the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista find the below described territory to be
contiguous or adjacent to the City of La Vista, Nebraska, and is urban or suburban in character
and not agricultural land which is rural in character; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista have determined that sewerage facilities will
be sufficient to serve said territory and said territory will be serviced by the water utility
franchised by the City and that the City is in a position to extend police and fire protection and
other municipal services to said below-described territory, so that the inhabitants of said
territory shall receive substantially the services of other inhabitants of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA:

SECTION 1.  The following described territory situated in Sarpy County, Nebraska to-wit:

ALL OF TAX LOT 1A1A1A LYING WITHIN THE SE % OF SECTION 17, T14N, R12E, OF THE 6™
P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

TOGETHER WITH ALL OF TAX LOT 2B2 LYING WITHIN THE SW % OF SAID SECTION 17,

TOGETHER WITH LOTS 1 THROUGH 7, LOTS 9, 10, 11B, 12, 13, LOTS 14A AND 14B, REPLAT OF
LOT 14, LOTS 15, 16A, 16B, 17A, 17B, 18, 19, 20, LOTS 22 THROUGH 37, VACATED VIRGINIA
STREET LYING WEST OF 114™ STREET AND EAST OF 117™ STREET, BROOK VALLEY II
BUSINESS PARK, A SUBDIVISION IN SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

TOGETHER WITH LOT 1, BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK REPLAT ONE, A SUBDIVISION IN
SAID SARPY COUNTY,

TOGETHER WITH LOTS 1 AND 2, BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK REPLAT 2, A
SUBDIVISION IN SAID SARPY COUNTY, AND ALL PUBLIC STREETS LYING WITHIN SAID
BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK AND SAID BROOK VALLEY BUSINESS PARK REPLATS ONE
AND 2,



TOGETHER WITH ALL OF 114™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJOINING SAID BROOK VALLEY II
BUSINESS PARK, ALL MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF 120" STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY AT
THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK;

THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE EAST LINE OF 120™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY,;

THENCE EASTERLY ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF GILES ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE
NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EAST LINE OF 114™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ON THE EAST LINE OF 114™ STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE
EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK;

THENCE WESTERLY ON THE SOUTH LINE OF BROOK VALLEY Il BUSINESS PARK AND IT'S
EASTERLY EXTENSION TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

be and the same hereby is, annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, Sarpy
County, Nebraska, and that the inhabitants thereof shall, from and after the effective date of this ordinance, be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

SECTION 2. That the inhabitants of the above-described territory annexed to the City shall receive
substantially the services of other inhabitants of such City as soon as practicable, in accordance with Neb.
Rev. Stat. Section 16-120 and the Plan to Extend Services to Brook Valley Il Business Park; Tax Lot 1A1A1A
located in the SE % OF Section 17, T14N, R12E OF THE g™ P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska; Tax Lot 2B2
located in the SW % OF Section 17, T14N, R12E OF THE 6™ P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska, which Plan, as
amended and submitted to the City Council, is hereby ratified, affirmed and approved. Adequate plans and
necessary City Council action to furnish such services shall be adopted not later than one year after the date of
annexation.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval and publication
as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2011.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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ITEM 0

CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
APPLICATION FOR CDBG @ RESOLUTION ANN BIRCH

FUNDING — 84™ STREET BLIGHT ORDINANCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
& SUBSTANDARD STUDY RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A public hearing has been scheduled and a resolution prepared for Council to consider an application for
CDBG Recovered Program Income Reuse Funds to be used for a determination of blighted and
substandard conditions for the 84™ Street Redevelopment Study Area and to authorize the Mayor to
execute the necessary project documents.

FiscAL IMPACT

Expenditure of up to $30,000 in CDBG Recovered Program Income funds.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

In May of 2008, the City Council approved Resolution No. 08-045 to amend the City’s Reuse Plan to add
the national objective of the elimination of slums and blight and to allow projects involving public
infrastructure for economic development activities or the removal of blighted conditions, including the
planning or engineering studies necessary to design a project.

On March 1, 2011, the City Council approved Resolution No. 11-023 obligating approximately $30,000
in CDBG Recovered Program Income Reuse Funds to the City of La Vista for a planning study related to
the 84™ Street corridor.

Also on March 1, 2011, the City Council approved Resolution No. 11-024 authorizing the advertisement
for bids for the preparation of a determination of blighted and substandard conditions for the 84™ Street
Redevelopment Study Area.

The City submitted the attached application to the Sarpy County Economic Development Corporation
(SCEDC) application review committee. This committee is comprised of the Executive Board of the
SCEDC as designated in La Vista’s Reuse Plan. The application review committee unanimously
recommended approval of the request to the SCEDC Board of Directors. The Board recommended




approval on February 23, 2011, and the request is now forwarded to the City Council for approval. The
City has a balance of $30,382.12 in the CDBG reuse account.

A public hearing has been scheduled and a resolution has been prepared which approves the funding for
the project and authorizes the Mayor to execute the necessary documents.
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF AN EXPENDITURE OF UP TO $30,000 IN
CDBG RECOVERED PROGRAM INCOME REUSE FUNDS FROM THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, FOR THE 84™ STREET BLIGHT AND SUBSTANDARD STUDY.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The City of La Vista has submitted an application to the Sarpy County Economc
Development Corporation for up to $30,000 in CDBG Recovered Program
Income funds; and

the City of La Vista adopted a CDBG Recovered Program Income — Reuse Plan
for Economic Development on May 18, 2004, for such purpose; and

on May 6, 2008, the City Council approved an amendment to the Reuse Plan to
allow for projects involving infrastructure for economic development activities or
the removal of blighted conditions, including planning and engineering studies
necessary to design a project; and

on March 1, 2011, the City Council authorized the obligation of approximately
$30,000 in CDBG Recovered Program Income Reuse Funds to the City of La
Vista for a planning study related to the 84" Street corridor; and

according to the Reuse Plan an application for a Determination of Blighted and
Substandard Conditions for the 84" Street Redevelopment Study Area was
submitted to the review committee which consists of the Executive Board of the
Sarpy County Economic Development Corporation (SCEDC); and

the SCEDC Executive Board and the Board of Directors reviewed the application
and program requirements and has unanimously voted to recommend approval
of the request; and

the City of La Vista has $30,082.12 in CDBG Reuse Funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,

do hereby approve the expenditure of up to $30,000 in CDBG Recovered
Program Income Reuse funds from the City of La Vista, Nebraska, for a
Determination of Blighted and Substandard Conditions for the 84™ Street
Redevelopment Study Area, and authorize the Mayor to sign the necessary
documents.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15™ DAY OF MARCH 2011.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk



\\Lvdcfp01\users\Administration\BRENDA\COUNCIL\11 Resolutions\CDBG Funds-84th Street Blight Study.doc



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
CDBG REUSE REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM

APPLICATION

APPLICANT NAME: Brenda Gunn TITLE: City Administrator

COMPANY NAME: City of La Vista, Nebraska

ADDRESS:_8116 Park View Blvd. La Vista NE 68138
Street City State Zip
TELEPHONE: ((402) 331 -_ 4343

CONTACT PERSON (IF DIFFERENT THAN APPLICANT):_Ann Birch

TELEPHONE: ((402) 331 - 4343

BUSINESS TYPE: _ CORPORATION ___ PARTNERSHIP SOLE PROPRIETOR
IF CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP LIST OFFICERS/PARTNERS:

NAME: TITLE: OWNERSHIP____ %
NAME: TITLE: OWNERSHIP____ %
NAME: TITLE: OWNERSHIP____ %
PROJECT TYPE: BUSINESS START-UP  __ BUSINESS EXPANSION

BUSINESS ACTIVITY (PRODUCT OR SERVICE):

YEARS IN BUSINESS:

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: (FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT)

PROPOSED EMPLOYMENT: (NEW/ADDED JOBS RELATED TO PROJECT,
also FTE)

PROPOSED WAGES FOR NEW/ADDED JOBS: (BASED ON FTE)

PROJECT NARRATIVE (add more sheets if necessary):

Determination of Blighted and Substandard Conditions for the 84" Street

Redevelopment Study Area (see attached)




TYPE OF ASSISTANCE REQUESTED:

LOAN AMOUNT: $.30,000 (Grant) TERM AND RATE SET BY CITY CDBG

REUSE PLAN
(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
USEOFFUNDS: _____ PURCHASELAND ___ PURCHASE BUILDING
_____CONSTRUCTION ___ RENOVATION
_ MACH/EQUIP  ___ WORKING CAPITAL
__ INTERIM FINANCING

SOURCES AND USES OF ALL PROJECT FUNDS

DESCRIPTION COST BANK LOAN CDBGLOAN  EQUITY
LAND/BUILDING $ $ $ $
MACH/EQUIP $ $ $ $
WORK CAPITAL $ $ $ $
INTERIM FINANCE $ $ $ $
ADMINISTRATION $_30,000 § $ $
PROJECT TOTALS: $_30,000 § $ $

e st s o s ofe o o sk o ok ok ok ok sk sk ook ok skt ok otk sk ok okok sk ok sksk o okskokotok solokoskootokok dokkekkokokok b ekckokokskokokokok ook ekl ok skodedor

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS and ATTACHMENTS:
A. A signed Certification of Assurances
B. Resume of Principal(s)
C. Business Plan (including):
1) Cash flow/income projections monthly first year annual for years
two and three with assumptions
2) Management plan
3) Market demand summary/Purchase orders
D. Preliminary (site) plans and/or cost estimates
E. Options to Purchase (land/buildings/equipment)
F. Appraisal of land/buildings and equipment (equity)

G. Personal Financial Statement of Principal(s)



H. Commitment Letters from bank/lender

L Income Statements for the last 3 years (except startup)

J. Balance sheets for the last 3 years (except startup)
The Applicant hereby certifies that all information in this application, and all information furnished
in support of this application is given for the purpose of obtaining assistance under the Economic
Development Loan Program and is true and complete to the best of the Applicant’s knowledge and

belief. Verification may be obtained from any source named herein. Provided that any and all
information related to the financial status of the business shall be held confidential and not subject to

review by the public.

Signature of the Applicant: %ZU w&éﬁté VAW
Date signed: A / A2 ; 20U Title: (ZL@ /{»@U'I/L(ul/l,( 6#7//? ILT/ i

R

REFERRED TO LOAN REVIEW COMMITTEE: o2/ 23 /_2oil
RECOMMENDATIONS:
LOAN REVIEW COMMITTEE: & APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL (REASONS):

Dy Chuncll , Exocudug. Oiecka, Sy Coundy Ceqmim Decslopnonk Coindhor

R

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: DATE: / / RESOLUTION NO.:

APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL (REASONS):

PREPARED BY METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING AGENCY 11/06



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Determination of Blighted and Substandard Conditions
84" Street Redevelopment Study Area
La Vista, Nebraska

Section 1: Background

About La Vista
The City of La Vista is situated southwest of the Omaha metropolitan

area. The youngest city in Nebraska, La Vista is one of the fastest growing
communities in the state and enjoys access from Interstate 80. La Vista borders
Omaha, Bellevue, Papillion, and Ralston. As of 2009, it is estimated that La
Vista is home to over 19,360 residents. La Vista’'s commercial areas are
developing quickly in the western portion of the city with nationally recognized
companies, such as PayPal, Cabela’s, and a new John Q. Hammons Embassy
Suites Hotel and adjoining La Vista Conference Center.

Project History and Obiectiveé
As part of their annual strategic planning process, the Mayor and City
Council identified the revitalization of the 84" Street Corridor as their number

one priority.

Over the last several years, the 84 Street corridor has deteriorated in
terms of physical appearance, property maintenance and as an employment
center for low to moderate income workers. Major anchors including Wal-Mart,
Gordman’s, and Baker's Supermarket have vacated the area to move to new
shopping centers and smaller businesses have been unable to sustain
themselves and forced to relocate or close, leaving many vacant storefronts.
Other commercial parcels in the area were developed 35 to 40 years ago prior
to the implementation of good planning and design principles and have not
been updated. This once vibrant and thriving corridor on a major arterial road
in the heart of La Vista now appears considerably depressed and in need of
redevelopment.

Ultimately, the City wants to revitalize the area to be more appealing to
residents and visitors. In addition, La Vista would like to utilize the land more
efficiently. The purpose of this study is to determine whether (or not) all or part
of the “84%" Street Redevelopment Study Area” qualifies as a Blighted and
Substandard Area as set forth in the Nebraska Community Development Law,
Section 18-2103 of the Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

84" Street Redevelopment Area RFP --- Page 1



84" Street Redevelopment Study Area

The redevelopment study area is within the city limits of La Vista,
Nebraska, and is generally described as follows: Commercially zoned areas
along 84™ Street from Harrison Street to Giles Road.

See enclosed Redevelopment Study Area Map for an illustration of this area.

Section 2: Qualifications

The City is sending this RFP to consulting firms to determine their
expertise in preparing blighted and substandard determination studies. The
three areas of primary is interest are:

1. Process: Expertise in managing the overall structure and all technical
aspects of the project.

2 Content: Familiarity with the necessary content of a blighted and
substandard study what is needed to reach a determination.

3. Analysis: Experience in analyzing data to make a defensible
determination regarding blighted and substandard conditions and
preparing the appropriate documentation.

Section 3: Scope of Work

The outeut of this project will be a determination of whether (or not) all or
part of the «g4™ Street Redevelopment Study Area” qualifies as a Blighted and
Substandard Area as set forth in the Nebraska Community Development Law,
Section 18-2103 of the Revised Statutes of Nebraska. The study must clearly
examine the project area in order fto provide a thorough and defensible
determination of the existence (or lack) of blight and substandard conditions.
Additional aspects to consider in the scope of work include, at a minimum:

o Attend initial meeting with staff prior to commencement of the project, and
attend follow-up meeting with staff at the conclusion of the analysis to
discuss the draft determination.

Attend Planning Commission and City Council hearings (if area qualifies).
No interior building inspections will be conducted.

Consultant will be expected to examine study area for possible
modifications.

The City will provide GIS data to the consultant including, but not limited to, base
map data, zoning, future land use, age of structure, assessed value and other
data as available from the Sarpy County Assessors records, and building permit
records and plans from the City.

84" Street Redevelopment Area RFP --- Page 2



Section 4: Proposal Content

Cover Letter

Please begin with a letter introducing your firm and summarizing your general
qualifications and your specific approach to completing the requested process.
This section should indicate the length of time for which the proposal is effective
(minimum of 90 days).

Work Program
Please provide a detailed plan for the services to be provided. Identify any tasks

that City staff are expected to complete.

Schedule

The proposal shall include a preliminary project schedule that identifies
milestones and completion dates by task from the beginning through formal
review and approval of the declaration by the City Council (if area qualifies).
Initial project work should commence in May 2011. The project should conclude
within 3 to 5 months from the date of commencement.

Budget and Fees

The consultant should provide a fee estimate for the project. The proposed
budget is to be presented as not-to-exceed, with all overhead/expenses included
in the figure. The consultant should outline the terms of payment, based on

monthly billings to the City.

Key Personnel
The consultant should provide the names of key personnel, their respective titles,

experience, and periods of service with the firm. Please clearly identify the
primary contact for the proposal. If sub-consultants will be used in any aspects of
the plan, include details for these sub-consultants in this section.

Qualifications/Project List

Provide a synopsis of previous projects of a similar nature (maximum of 10
examples), focusing particularly on the three criteria listed in Section 2, along
with relevant background information. For projects that were completed by a
team of consultants, please clarify the specific contribution of your firm.

Availability
Provide a brief statement of the availability of key personnel of the firm to

undertake the proposed project.

References
Names and contact information of persons whom the City can call for references

regarding the firm’s performance, preferably on similar projects.

84" Street Redevelopment Area RFP --- Page 3



Section 5: Selection Process

Please submit three (3) bound copies of your proposal at your earliest
convenience, but no later than March 25, 2011, at 4:30 p.m. to:

Pamela A. Buethe, City Clerk

City of La Vista

8116 Park View Blvd

La Vista, NE 68128

Proposals will be reviewed by an internal review committee with the intent of
providing a single recommendation for the review and approval of the full City
Council at a public meeting on April 19, 2011.

Section 6: Evaluation, Right to Reject, Etc.

Due to the nature of the services sought, evaluation of proposals will in
large part be subjective. Award of a contract will be based on a number of
factors, and may or may not be on the basis of lowest cost to the City. The City
reserves the right to accept any proposal in whole or in part and to reject any and
all proposals, to waive irregularities and to negotiate and revise terms with
proposers without notice to other proposers.

Section 7: Enclosures

« 84" Street Redevelopment Study Area Map

If you have any questions during the preparation of your proposal, please contact
Pamela Buethe, City Clerk, at (402) 331-4343.

84" Street Redevelopment Area RFP --- Page 4
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ITEM £__

CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
EXTENSION OF CDBG LOAN @ RESOLUTION ANN BIRCH

TIME OF PERFORMANCE — ORDINANCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
EASYWAY INTERNATIONAL, LLC RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared approving an extension of the CDBG loan time of performance for
Easyway International, LLC, from May 11, 2011 until December 31, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

On December 15, 2009, the City Council authorized the application for a Community Development Block
Grant for the Easyway International, LLC, project. On April 6, 2010, the City Council authorized the
execution of a contract between the City and the Nebraska Department of Economic Development for
administration of the grant. On April 20, 2010 the City Council authorized the Mayor to execute the loan
documents and other project-related documents for this project.

The applicant is now requesting an extension of the time of performance specified in the loan documents
from May 11, 2011 until December 31, 2011. The company has requested the additional time to satisfy
the job creation requirements due to immigration issues delaying the transfer of key management
personnel from China. The Department of Economic Development (DED) is aware of the request for an
extension and has stated that the City must approve the request before it is submitted to their office. If
approved, MAPA will prepare a letter to DED on behalf of the City.

A resolution has been prepared approving an extension of the CDBG loan time of performance for
Easyway International, LLC, from May 11, 2011 until December 31, 2011.

I:\Administration BRENDA\COUNCIL\11 Memos\CDBG Easyway Extension.doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF THE CDBG LOAN TIME OF PERFORMANCE
FOR TO EASYWAY INTERNATIONAL, LLC.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

on December 15, 2009, the City Council approved Resolution No. 09-139
authorizing the application for a Community Development Block Grant for the
Easyway International, LLC, project; and

on April 8, 2010, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10-038 authorizing
the Mayor to execute a contract between the City and the Nebraska Department
of Economic Development for administration of the grant; and

on April 20, 2011, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10-049 authorizing
the Mayor to execute loan documents and other documents related to the project
between the City and Easyway International, LLC; and

Easyway International, LLC, has requested an extension of the time of
performance within the loan documents from May 11, 2011 to December 31,
2011, in order to satisfy the job creation requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,

Nebraska, do hereby approve an extension of the CDBG loan time of
performance for Easyway International, LLC, from May 11, 2011 to December
31, 2011, and authorize the Mayor to execute related documents, subject to such
changes or additional documents or instruments as the City Administrator
determines necessary or advisable in consultation with the City Attorney.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15™ DAY OF MARCH 2011.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk




ITEM F

CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
FIREWORKS PERMITS ¢ RESOLUTIONS
ORDINANCE PAM BUETHE
RECEIVE/FILE CITY CLERK
SYNOPSIS

Two resolutions have been prepared to approve the issuance of conditional 2011 retail fireworks sales permits.
The first resolution establishes the number of permits the City will issue. The second resolution conditionally
grants permits to the organizations approved by Council.

Applications have been received from:

La Vista Youth Baseball Association
Cornerstone Church
Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church

e La Vista Youth Football and Cheerleading
e La Vista Area Chamber of Commerce

e La Vista Youth

e La Vista Lancers Soccer Club

e Monarchs Wrestling Club

©

©

®

FiSCAL IMPACT

A $2,500 permit fee is required of each applicant. Additionally, a tent permit fee of $150, and an explosive
materials storage permit fee of $100 are required. The City has received a $500 application deposit and the
additional required permit fees from each of the applicants. For each permit issued, the remaining $2,000
fireworks sales permit fee balance is due no later than noon on June 27, 2010.

RECOMMENDATION

All applicants have met the criteria as set forth in Municipal Code Section 111.17 and in the City Zoning
regulations.

BACKGROUND

The Municipal Code Section 111.17 (A) states in part, that “Each year the City Council shall, by resolution,
establish the maximum number of permits to be issued.

In September of 2006 a criteria/point system was created as part of the evaluation of the applications. There
were no deductions to any of the applications based on this point system. Permits are subject to receipt of all
appropriate application materials and compliance with recommendations made by City Staff.

KAAPPS\City HalNCNCLRPT\11file\11 ADM Fireworks.doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, ESTABLISHING THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF FIREWORKS STANDS TO BE
PERMITTED IN THE CITY OF LA VISTA FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011.

WHEREAS, Section 111.17 and Section 111.18 of the Municipal Code establish criteria that
must be met for the issuance of fireworks stand permits, and

WHEREAS, Section 111.17 (A) of the Municipal Code states in part that, "Each year the City
Council shall, by resolution, establish the maximum number of permits to be

issued."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
that the maximum number of fireworks stand permits to be issued in calendar year
2010 shall not exceed eight.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that per Section 111.17 (C) (10) of the Municipal Code, permit
holders shall provide the City of La Vista with a certificate of insurance for their
fireworks stand in the type and amount outlined.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the written statement of income and expenses, which is
required by Section 111.17 (C) (3) of the Municipal Code, be detailed and provide
the City with a breakdown of specific expenditures related to the fireworks
operation, income from the sale of fireworks, net profit, and specific community
betterment expenditures.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the issuance of a fireworks permit is conditional upon
compliance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other
applicable regulations.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011.
CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hall\11 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\I1.  Number of Fireworks Permits.doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
APPROVING THE FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT APPLICATION OF MONARCHS WRESTLING
CLUB, LA VISTA YOUTH FOOTBALL AND CHEERLEADING, LA VISTA AREA CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE, LA VISTA YOUTH, LA VISTA LANCERS SOCCER CLUB, LA VISTA YOUTH
BASEBALL ASSOCIATION, CORNERSTONE CHURCH, AND BEAUTIFUL SAVIOR LUTHERAN

CHURCH.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the City of La Vista requires City approval of the sale of fireworks within the City limits,
and

the guidelines for application and sale of fireworks in La Vista are specified in the La
Vista Municipal Code, Section 111.17 and Section 111.18; and

eight (8) non-profit organizations have applied for permission to sell fireworks in the
City of La Vista in conformance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance and
any other applicable regulations; and

City staff has reviewed all applications received in 2011 for the purpose of determining
which applications were compliant with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance or
any other applicable regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,

hereby conditionally grant a permit to:

Monarchs Wrestling Club, La Vista Youth Football And Cheerleading, La Vista Area
Chamber Of Commerce, La Vista Youth, La Vista Lancers Soccer Club La Vista
Youth Baseball Association, Cornerstone Church, and Beautiful Savior Lutheran
Church

to sell fireworks within the City of La Vista for the 2011 calendar year subject to
receipt of all appropriate application materials and compliance with
recommendations made by the Chief Building Official regarding their site plan;
compliance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance and any other applicable
regulations; and attendance by an official of the nonprofit organization which applied
for the permit at a meeting with City staff (date and time to be established).

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hal\11 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\11.  Fireworks approval.docl




2011 Fireworks Application Review

La Vista Youth Football and Cheerleading (20 points) (7302 Harrison Street)

Police Chief stated that the site has been used in the past and concerns have been with access
to the site. No traffic collisions reported last year at the sight.

No complaints reported in 2010

Building Official stated that a porta potty was identified but not shown on site map. The maximum
allowed signage on trailers is 32 square feet and the dimensions are not shown on the site map.
Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

La Vista Area Chamber of Commerce (20 points) (7200 So. 84™ Street — Mortgage Express)

Police Chief had no concerns with the proposed site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official stated that it is mandatory the sign on the trailer can be no larger than 32 square
feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

La Vista Youth (20 points) (8011 S 83" Street)

Police Chief had no concerns with the proposed site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official stated the storage trailer must be a minimum of 25 feet from the tent and the
8'x30’ foot banner on the site map cannot be more that 32 square feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

La Vista Lancers Soccer Club (20 points) (7302 Harrison Street)

Police Chief stated the site has been used in the past and concerns have been with access to the
site. No traffic collisions were reported last year at the site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official stated that a porta potty was identified but not shown on site map. It is mandatory
the sign on the trailer can be no larger than 32 square feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

Monarchs Wrestling Club (20 points) (8110 So. 84" Street — Brentwood Square)

Police Chief had no concerns with the proposed site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official stated that it is mandatory the sign on the trailer can be no larger than 32 square
feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns

La Vista Youth Baseball Association (20 points) (96" & Giles Road)

Police Chief had no concerns with the proposed site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official stated that parking needs some sort of surfacing — gravel/rock.

Building Official stated that they need a 25' setback between storage trailers and any other
structure. The maximum size of the signs cannot be more that 32 square feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

Cornerstone Church (20 points) (125" & Giles Road — Gary Pink Ground)

Police Chief had no concerns with the proposed site.

No complaints reported in 2010.

Building Official did not state any concerns.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church (20 points) (7101 S. 84™ Street — area behind KFC)

Did not have a fireworks stand previously.

Police Chief has no concerns with the proposed site as it has been used in the past for a
fireworks stand.

Building Official stated the maximum size of the signs cannot be more that 32 square feet.

Fire Chief did not state any concerns at this time and will inspect the tent when it is in place.

\LvdefpOliusers\Administration\pbuethe\Fireworks\201 1\Fireworks Application Review 2011.doc




Permit Year 2011

CrTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for

a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization LO\\/\ $ 1'11 UGUJM footbol aﬂd G’l&f\fiﬁ%{ ‘MTodays Date‘zv\z i

Street Address 409 T O?Dﬁ /4«/[’ ¢
oty Lal)ssk stte__ (). zio_(,§/28
Contact Person (ﬂfu?ﬂ /44 H\tli Phone (daytime)_%35-4/§ | (evening)M

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all

questions completely and accurately. Failure to submit the application pursuant to the deadlines contained herein or submission of an
incomplete application mav resnlt in denial of a permit . The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at

the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v" Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of

the permit year to receive permit.

v' Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11” paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited fo; tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show

components as close to scale as possible.

v A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v'  The City of La Vista’s Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one

tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the

‘Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee wm
be refunded.

v" The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City’s zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completlng this permit. If your permit is denied, this

fee will be refunded.

v" The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the




Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is

refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next

business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be compieted for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a

weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate

meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
‘also understand that the use or sales of iliegal fireworks is prohibited. i hereby further provide writtén assurance that this
organization will file a cerfificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this

certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

%ﬂ///?/ ? | L;Zﬁ/ﬁ % AZJ/

Signatire and Title of Organization Offiial Printed Name of Organization Officidl

Fok CITYy HALL USE ONLY
Received by:

Date Received:

E/$500 permit apphcatlon deposit fee.
& Site Plan.

E‘l/ A written statement of permission from the land-owner.

e/ The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permif and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
E/ The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

n/l' he City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

E/ Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

Ef Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

tr” Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25").

I‘.’/ State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12 00 noon on June 25™).

ﬂ/$2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).
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Bellino Properties

501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papillion, NE 68046  Phone: 402-935-1916 Fax: 402-329-9001

PERIMISSION TO OCCUPY

I hereby give La Vista Youth Football & Cheerleading permission to occupy my property at 73 &
Harrison Street, La Vista, Nebraska, to operate a retail fireworks stand from June 20" through July 6™,

Don Bellino, Owner
Bellino Harrison Street Property, LLC




ol City of La Vista A
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Blvd, La Vista, NE 68128 Phone: 402-331-4343 Fax: 402-331-4375

The city is not responsible for permits taken out that were not allowable within your particular subdivision.
We suggest that you. consult your: subdivision covenants before applying for permits.,

** 2003 IRC (Int’l Residential Code)/-Adeted Feb. 13, 2006**
|

Date of Application v Mail Permit|to: (circle) (goW Owner: Permit #
i

Project Address: L HMV\'SOV\ N _ .
Lot Number: 5 Subdivision @m&ev 3 Addchon Is this a rental property: Yes No

Print Applicant Name/Address:
: Phone #:

Print Owner Name/Address: Bellino Harism Steek PD‘]NZH\/ [
ol olson Dxive  upillipn NE 680 Phone # 935-19 (&

Print Contractor Name/Address: SUYe a$ CLQP( l-Caﬂ’L

Phone #:

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! UNDERGROUND HOT LINE 344-3565

FENCE: Height: Type: _ Lécation: Est.Materials: $ [ﬁee:S

Site plan required showing fence location, type and height

Fence posts must be set in concrete 24” minimum depth for wood and chain link

Fence location on or into fence owners property (may require survey).

All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside

Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2’ from curb & no -more than 4’ high—open picket, split rail & chain link(2003 IRC)

Sideyard fences, on a corner lot, need to be 12-1/2° from the curb or off the right of way

Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing
Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 5 feet from the rear and side property line/s.

SHED: Height: Type: Location: Est.Materials: $ [Fee:$ |

Concrete slab shed floor to have 1/2” dia. anchor bolts at max. 6'0” o.c. spacing for shed tie-down
Wood floors of sheds must be p fed with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code
Maximum shed height 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenants (15').

Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 6’0" from any structure, or fire proofed to meet city code.

DECK: Type: Location: Est. Materials: $ [Fee:$ |
» Site plan of property showing house and deck location and size
e Deck drawing required showing the following:

a. Over-all deck size and stair location

b. Uncovered decks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 feet from side property lines.

c. Decks must be 6 feet from any other detached structure

d. Post hole locations require 42" deep frost footings when attached to the h

e. Indicate size of wood beam on your driwlng; and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 6"

f. Indicate wood joist sizes and spacing measurement

g. Ledger beam attached to house with 1/2” dia. lag bolts that are 5” long (or equiv.) at 24” on center (staggered)
h. Galvanized joist hangers at ledger beam

i Handralls to be 3'0” high with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4” apart

i Stair detall as provided by City

k. Call for footing Inspection once holes are dug, prior fo filling. When project completed, call for final,

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut Length: Driveway Width: Driveway Length:
Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth: [Fee:$

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring

OTHER ACCES%ORY PROJECTS
Describe Project: 1

Length: D7 Width__ (b)) l,, # Door/s: # Window/s:
Btc: st up Q;,[m’lu eaasun '5/8‘/“ Fee:$ [SND |

[Total of all FEES DUE: $__[<D.0 - |

Applicant certifies that this information has been read, understood and that projects will be constructed in compliance with all
city ordinances; that all information Is correct; and, that inspections will be requested.

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on ali projects and any other inspections as
noted above. "
Signature of Applicant: %4’6‘//%7 Date: \V% \/I (

P4 y / /

Approved By City Official: : Permit Clerk
Date of Approval: '




CITY OF LA VISTA

8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128
(402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

e A detailed drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feet), colors, and materials of the proposed sign(s).

¢ A building elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign is
located (Wall Signs ONLY)

o A plot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property lines (ground monument, center ID, master
signage plan, common signage plan). A Master Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes to erect more than one sign requiring a permit.

ﬁncomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application.
Street Address of Sign Location: D3 ard Hovgn
Name of Development haedevs st Addifion

Applicant Information .
Company Name: L&\f(sh L{Oﬁd’h %H)&N and Geedead i Vlﬁ Contact:

Address: City: State Zip

Phone: ‘ Fax: E-mail:

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)'

Company Name: __S0ue 45 Ghove Contact:

Address: City: State Zip

Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Sign Type i

__Wall __Monument __Center Identification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign _A emporary sign
__Master Signage Plan __Common Signage Plan ___ Other, please indicate

Message on Sign(s): Fewrs Qles

Dates of sign/s display:_b-2t=il — F=t -l

lllumination: é\lone __Internal __ External If yes, describe
Estimated cost of sign(s): $s59 lS\'gﬂ Are any existing signs gt Fhis location to remain? :Yes __No

o

Total number and types of signs at this business location _0N¢ ) lea£a S ffj N
Is the location for this sign part of a shopping center, office park, or industrial park? __ Yes

If yes, describe and name:

Sian Size dgins-bobl asnoted an St plan
Sign width 4 Sign length Q' Total square feet B2 Height from grade to top of sign é ft.

Setback from nearest property line 25 ft.

(Wall Signs)
Business facade width ft. Height ft. Total business facade area sq. ft.
Side of Building ___ North ___ South ___ Fast___ West Number of sides lot/bay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

| believe that all of the information on this application and on drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate. | understand that any sign which is
installed that is inconsistent or in conflict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the sign regulations contained in the City's Unified Development Ordinance
is a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. 1 further understand that the inadverlent approval of a sign application by the City that is not In compliance with
the sign regutations does not create any legal nonconforming status nor does it remove any obligation to bring the sign into compliance. | understand that no sign
shall be installed until a sign permit has been approved by the City of La Vista and the associated sign fee has been paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, all

sign instaligfion work must be pompleted in six month: e permit will expire.
%%’4/ Vi,

/ (Signature of Applicant) C—" (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Date

Reason(s) for
disapproval




City OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Applicant Sz&ﬁ? /%/4 L;}/ Today's Date /\/“ /‘ {
Age of Applicant_ OB 602 AS /
svestasanss__ A0 Toeh A
City Lol/isk s AJE___ 7o (LS8
Phone (daytime)__ 3007~ /9! & /v/é?/g)_(evening) SB7EL
Name of Employer é/ﬁ/z ol (bt
Street Address of Employer ___// 7/ Cadoiel AU
Ly //,J/a state __ A% zZp__ILE

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives es Ono

If yes, by whom? ’n'\e b"SJf‘ﬂkbuJ\'O‘(

City

\
What type of instruction S@JEQ) S&%{'\/ %3{7{ MG/

Date of instruction (0'/ QO‘D Lehgth of time of instruction 2 hOJM S

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
2 qeoxs_ewperience in sules of dass"C” insurer frewocics |
sakty of class “ ¢~ congume fiewrcs
stane o class “C " congumer fuewwr ks

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used

claca “C# canaumer Fieworics

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

: . CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may resuit in denial of my permit. |
authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and government authorities to
release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and govemment authorities from any

liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

Sigﬁature of Applicant ﬂ Printed Name of Applicant 4

For City HALL USE ONLY

Received by:

Date Received:

0O $100 permit application fee.




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization [,0»\/!(5‘}& L{Jl)(f h Fl704’ bal( andl O/\eer(ead l’\/\@
State Sales TaxID ___ (%7 %G 32 40¥

LaliS fooih Tackt ) Ay ool + Crerkedny Fve o
Hom 7 S Bys

/CZ) /’L’r’o/ b} /(/?Vafuf&[ ‘//%,‘f yea, Z 71 c?j‘f /z’,;-,»‘,y/f
67/0/ / [(/Z ﬁaa/ a [ﬂm/?/f#f/z/ (o lopdee @dd}/@ WA /4 §reePs,
o I¥ g 2 #onn prides ez helpimy deveisp e yoth in cu
lommonty o help oy pocome  poditve adils,

%j’ 7@&/’ %4 /’;Z//c’&/ el 75%7///?}' a¥ [%/'/7941:5“ y V//J’/?M/[ o st
vL//Lé/FL’fj a [U‘ddﬂ ¢ j’!/‘f ‘éﬁ’l//}l ﬁ,’/"'//) & C/;#‘cl//?t Fzr”f&,m/ ‘)L/rn{,

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies

and govern er;azhontles from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.
e A Soven Ay

Signiature of Organizatiok Official Printed Name of Organizdtion Official

?7/5 Si(f/[MSL

Title of Organization Official
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Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2010

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L&V{S)f(k \anJh’\ Footall and 0358(‘906{ fW’)

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe)

\wh egusacse/\ nstlchin

nk ebclrel s phove.
icheve -imbbs cﬁ’dﬁ
] e '5 & wwi

Prod ot shrinic m
o oloeditoals d@c@mﬁ m\(e«/\bnﬁﬂbérﬁ

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

IO0,0%. o

44b23.5]

100675

A190.%

25.%

235920

L000. W

200%.SS

Tt 208b.249

2505.8 |

S349.5%

4-§76.6)

44 eé

oL 14
1§ U aq 2¥




- Permit Year 2010

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA '
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR ) 009

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Lu\/isfc L(),)\_/r“,, Faa'(La/Zé—V- C(«w/ua//«\(g,

Name of Nonprofit Organization

Annual Income .
Gross Fireworks Sales , jod Ypy.a3

Expenses — N o
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks J jz 196,08

State‘Sa(lZf%ll'sai provide copy of invoice) é’ 2. ¢U
Permit FLegasél ) | P70 0o
State 28 w0
Insurance ;2 (qy 773
Rent or Lease Expenses G, 0o, 69
Advertising 2 TS eS
Miscellaneous (please describe) Teat —=> A L5 s

UirlHies, Usase = Zastaiadion \

o Lighls glectricad ¢ Phone / J\ )’73 e ?
Registers Tabels, ceedidcard packineg,
> gl

o Fire gafedy o gther Equipmoant

P(‘oé_v\(‘:f‘ SI'\I‘I'A/(, Oed C"\,E:/CJ or Qpeéi+> l
. —
® (“"l-", Discownts Govendo pmembers "/L{jl LY
[ S’CQW!"“\/ b /' o0VL . o

—

o4 984 . o5

Total Expenses

j1, Si19t¥

Net Proceeds (profits)

béo04e




Permit Year 2009

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR XOCK ,

Pursuant to §1 11.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer sa}espersoné are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

T EASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY:

Name of Nonprofit Organization _ La Visteo k\)at/(ﬁﬁl,j 5//)0&%&% % CJ&QU\L&LMZ
Annual Income . d
BlosS dHo. /S

Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses 5 53 2492, 34

Wheolesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice) ;
State Sales Tax J L 900, 3 [
Permit Fees:
Local 4 2 8%F0.00
State =4 5. 900
Insurance & / 54 9. I
Rent or Lease Expenses : (,a, (DQ0, DO
Advertising FOR53).877
Miscellaneous (please describe) ~ g At —> b R 4G}, 5
Al Usont & 5 s lliion N
o ~Lidds Cudrical I fhone & 33A. F A
RJ,K;SJC‘.-; Trklis, Credit Cord Muching, .
. 6((. .S\a-p{/}-\.( Y Ol étb«-fp.p\u';}- J 17/, L’/ / Ci R L/ LP

Product Shénly Fad Checks or coadire )
. CJ;J&SLB\’JC’)LW"S’ Givin o prammlers > .JI L/, (o) 9, 5 0
. Suwﬂg d‘A Ovod. Co
Total Expenses N 9 ¢ §285,9¢
2190173

Net Proceeds (profits)

$Eie 4




Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

%7 /%’Z/u/

Sigrfture of Orgafiization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

);7/}’/&- %’n *\L

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official
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Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

APPLICATION COMPLETE:
fcﬁck here to print your receipt J [ Start a new application I

Your application has been completed.
Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit unless it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application.

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retail Sales of Fireworks?

** This is not a license **
Your Pending Application Order Verification Number Is: 695198

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change
form available on our website, '

PRICE TOTAL:

1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: $ 1.63
Total Charge: $ 26.63

— /7
Z A 1/ 15 7~ ‘;/0.;/ T oo il e 77 T4

https://www.nebraska.gov/SFM/permit/cgi/sessionStore.cgi?tid=ne4d2e0d204214c&page=tinish&session... 1/12/2011
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ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
1/18/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Britton-Gallagher and Associates,
6240 SOM Center Rd.
Cleveland OH 44139

Inc.

CONTACT
NAM E

FAX
(Alc.No, Ext): 440-248-4711 (A/C, No):440-248-5406

ADDRESS

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msunEP ] INSURERA : Lexington Insurance Co
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER B :
501 Olson Drive, St 210 .
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER C :
INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1427025663 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
ADDLISUBR| —‘j
ki) TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR|WVD POLICY NUMBER (.'n’ﬁ,%%"m“‘ (53%%% LIMiTs
A GENERAL LIABILITY 5379100-03 5/4/2011 5/4/2012 EACH OCCURRENGCE $1,000,000
| DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occunrence) | $50, 000
I CLAIMS-MADE |X | OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | §
— PERSONAL & ADV INJURY _ | $1, 000,000
| GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2, 000,000
POLICY ’ JECT. |X $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
— (Ea accident)
| | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
|| ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| | SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| | HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)
| | NON-OWNED AUTOS $
$
| |uMBRELLALIAB | | oceuR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
| | DEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION _§ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIEFORIPARTNERIEXECUTNE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under
DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Location: 7302 Harrison St. LaVista, NE
Lot 5 Schaefer's 1st Addition
Additional Insured:

See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr. Suite 210
Papillion NE 68046

I

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Bl b=

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

©1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
o ) o

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page;  of ;
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. Bellino Fireworks Inc

501 Olson Drive, St .210
POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORMNUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

City of Lavista, NE

LaVista Youth Football & Cheerleading
Bellino Harrison Street Property LLC
Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be untawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for

a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization LCL\/IK}CL A(e& Gﬂamb@\@# &)W\?YE(C& Today's Date \Zu{u
Street Address %0 4o SO - XLH% SW-

City La \/(S 'kx state NE zip_ L2 &
Contact Person \(f m W\ﬂdn@)@! Phone (daytime) 3 39~2.0"7 £ (evening)
APPLICANT READ

This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Faijlure to submit the application pursuant to the deadlines contained herein or submission of an

incomplete application may resuolt in denjal of a permit... The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at

the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v' Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of

the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11” paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show

components as close to scale as possible.

v" A signed statement from the iand-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will oCcur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v' The City of La Vista’s Accessory and Light Remodeling Permif and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one

tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the

‘Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista’s Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City’s zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completmg this permit. If your permit is denied, this

fee will be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the




Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is

refunded to your organization.

v A signed Clty of La Vista Stafement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next

business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a

weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v |f the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate

meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. 1 authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorities to reiease any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, compames and 'govenment authorities from any hablhty for any damage whatsoever for i lssumg this information. |
‘also understand that the use or sales of iliegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide wntten assurance that this
organization will file a cerfificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this

certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

\C'm Madviga

ln Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Slgnature and Title ofOrgan

Fok City HALL USE ONLY
Received by:

Date Received:

L g $500 permit application deposit fee.

o’ Slte Plan.
A written statement of permission from the land-owner.

VD/’The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
E/Thg City of La Vista's Sign Permif application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.
%e City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
D‘-{tatement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.
iéae/ Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.
Insura"nce certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™M),
ate Fire Marshal Certificate (due by' 12:00 noon on June 25™M).

a $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).
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Belllao Fresorks, Inc.
$01 Qlton Drive, Solte 10 Puplilion, NE 630485
02-935-1916

PERIMISSION TO OCCUPY

| hereby give the La Vista Area Chamber of Commerce permission ta occupy my property at 7200 S. 34”’.
Street, La 7 Nebraska, to operate a retail firewgrks st@nd from June 20% through July s,




o) City of La Vista |
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Bivd, La Vista, NE 68128 Phone: 402-331-4343 Fax: 402-331-4375

The city is not responsible for permits taken out that were not allowable within your particular subdivision,
We suggest that you. consult your subdivision covenants before applying for. permits,

** 2003 IRC (Int’l Re5|dentlal Code)~Adopted Feb. 13, 2006**

Date of Application [“[il Mail Permlt‘to: (cirel ContrW Owner: Permit #

Project Address: 7‘7\00 S. SLH'['\ S‘{' e'

Lot Number: _Z4C Subdivision PCLYK iew kﬂoxn%s Is this a rental property:l Yes No
Print Apphcant Name/ ddress: \_@,\/ls*a A‘@la’ﬁm&( (5( Cbknmf'(cé
ROUD 5. . MVIQ‘VL NE _b%RY Phone #:_239-2075
rint Owner Name/Address: g\ﬁ{( Kothlis bemé _
2 S. G S1. L&Vﬁ’fﬁ, RE (4274 Phone#: _[lL-OF22

Print Contractor Name/Address: S0Ne (S abb(fm}’l"{’
1L - Phone #:

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! UNDERGROUND HOT LINE 344-3565
; [Fee:$ |

FENCE: Height: Type: Location: Est.Materials: $
Site plan required showing fence location, type and height

Fence posts must be set in concrete 24" minimum depth for wood and chain link
Fence location on or into fence owners property (may require survey).

All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside

Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2' from curb & no-more than 4 high—open picket, split rail & chain link(2003 IRC)

Sideyard fences, on a corner lot, need to be 12-1/2’ from the curb or off the right of way

SHED: Height: Type: Locatjon: Est.Materials: § [Fee:$ |
Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 5 feet from the rear and side property line/s.

Concrete slab shed floor to have 1/2" dia. anchor bolts at max. 6°0” o.c. spacing for shed tie-down

Wood floors of sheds must be pr ded with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code

Maximum shed height 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenants (15').

Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 60" from any structure, or fire proofed to meet city code.

LI Y B I Y

DECK: Type: Location: Est. Materials: $ lFee:$ J
*  Site plan of property showing house and deck location and size

* Deckd ing required showing the following:

Over-all deck size and stalr location

Uncovered decks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 feet from side property lines.
Decks must be 6 foet from any other détached structure

Post hole locations require 427 desp frost footings when attached to the h

Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing, and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 6”

Indicate wood joist sizes and sp
Ledger beam attached to house with 1/2" dia. lag bolts that are 5” long (or equiv.) at 24” on center (staggered)
Galvanized joist hangers at ledger beam

Handralls to be 3'0" high with vertica! spindle spacing not more than 4" apart

Stalir detail as provided by City

Call for footing Inspection once holes are dug, prior to filling. When project completed, call for final,

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut Length: Driveway Width: Driveway Length:
Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth; !F ee:$ j

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring
OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS
ng

FrrFerenppp

. Describe Project;
Length: i L Width . LD ! Door/s: # Window/s;
Bte:__Sotuwp  ofof  Yaxdown s / i [Fee:$ (SO.%0 |
[Total of all FEES DUE: § 150 |
Applicant certifies that this information has been read, inderstood and that projects will be t din pliance with:‘l
city ordinances; that ali information is correct; and, that inspecti wiil be requested.

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on all projects and any other inspections as

noted above.
Signature of Applicant: MM’V(/L/HQ //JQO\&/Q pate: | / [ g/ i

Approved By City Official: Permit Clerk
Date of Approval: ’




CITY OF LA VISTA
8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128
(402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be: _

o A detailed drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feet), colors, and materials of the proposed sign(s).

¢ Abuilding elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign is
located (Wall Signs ONLY)

«  Aplot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property lines (ground mqnument, center 1D, master
signage plan, common signage plan). A Master Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for'any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes to erect more than one sign requiring a permit.

[ Incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application.
Street Address of Sign Location: _ 1200 S. it Sf.
Name of Development ?&Y K View "bq hts

Applicant Information ] /
Company Name: LQV\/LS*LL Area Ch(lmb@(o¥ Qeneerze, Contact:_IKim ma(m‘j&

Address: 8040 So. gLHhS{' : City: La\is 'h\ state NE zip_ L£128
Phone: 239-201%8 Fax: _339-2026 E-mail: Livad n}gzd@ lavista charber JJ(?
Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign) '

Company Name: __SAIMe a8 abo@ Contact:

Address: City: State Zip

Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Sign Type )

__Wall __ Monument __ Center Identification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign Z Temporary sign
__Master Signage Plan___Common Signage Plan __ Other, please indicate

Message on Sign(s): WMWS saleg

Dates of sign/s display:_b-plb—{l — TJ—4=((

Hiumination: Aeone __Internal __ External If yes, describe .
Estimated cost of sign(s): %5“00 [CI‘qn Are ény existing signs at this location to remain? __ Yes { No
Total number and types of signs at this business location .
Is the location for this sign-part of a shapping center, office park, or industrial park? __ Yes /__ No

If yes, describe and name:

Sign Size L[»g{ojng—lu{'aj as nofed v Q{faplan
Sign width ‘;[;_ Sign length __ & ' Total square feet 32 Height from grade to top of sign _(L_ ft.
Setback from nearest property line ___ 25 ft.

(Wall Signs)
Business facade width ft. Height ft. Total business facade area sq. ft.
Side of Building ___North ____South ___East____ West Number of sides lot/bay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

I belleve that all of the information on this application and on drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate. | understand that any sign which is
installed that is inconsistent or in confiict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the sign regulations contained in the City's Unified Development Ordinance
I a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. | further understand that the Inadvertent approval of a sign application by the City that Is not in compliance with
the sign regulations does not create any legat nonconforming status nor does it remove any obligation to bring the sign into compliance. | understand that no sign
shall be installed until a sign permit has been approved by the City of La Vista and the associated sign fee has been paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, all
sign installation work must be completed in six months or the permit will expire,

H o NN Vie

(Signature of Applicant) O (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Date

Reason(s) for
disapproval




CiTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant \C\ m Yady qal // L@/\[‘S‘b&/}‘(g Q CNW\bQ(O‘L Today’s Date / A |

Age of Applicant___OVEX OLQ& &5

Street Address_8040) 5. SIHT\ St

City L&VLSM State ME Zip @Q E¥
Phone (daytime)__229-2078' (evening)
Name of Employer L&V\ST[OL Peo. C!’mv\f)@(O'F Gsmmeze,

Street Address of Employer SOLP(D S QLHVI S+
City L@«\/\S‘b\ State N:E Zip A% !;g

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives yes ~ QOno
.,/‘ = -

If yes, by whom? e d\g{:ﬂ (OI)Cb(

What type of instruction Qlkc QCL@%Y 3, SW@

Date of instruction 30/ 2016 Length of time of instruction ___ 2 ‘WO(L(S

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
2 yeuss edadenes with so leg of o class canguvex frewxtce

s{moeoé degs “C* congumer fewncts

%@ﬁ/ojr dag ~C congie’ fewots

List the type of explosives you have been frained on and used

olacs “C concumel fiewarts

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

. CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of my permit. |
authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and government authorities to
release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and government authorities from any

lig? for any damage whatsogver forissuing this information. )
%«S’Tﬂ l ,QS%D i (Wiogagal

Signature of Apphcant Printed Name of Applié}ant

For CrTy HALL USE ONLY
Received by:

Date Received:

Q $100 permit application fee.




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal'Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.
PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L&\[ig'h A\@& C‘W Op G)/V\M’f‘(fg

State Sales Tax ID ~ ﬂé.:??@é: /

Romohm of +he Ghyol LaVista and (fs  busineseg +houe
( nClugin ba%mfﬁmww fo. elscation pacikets, Ha(aw?em S&é U\ (mL
wmﬂ@(weduﬁw\m,communﬂj blocsocty  chily feggf tee | \qmﬁ”ﬂq
cexembay yweksite dexelopment  and. community diector/.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
‘of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies
and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

it Madviaal

Printed Name of Orgdanization Official

Signature of Organi atln Ofﬁ

?Wﬁdi/ﬂ

Title of Organization Official




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2D

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in defermining nef proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization

LoVisla Aea Cnambacot Qumerze

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)

State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe) f b
' h saae, ing wlanm
. U:h"h €8, 4}&1 ")
i ‘fevs hb\&s o@ditaxd
° ?eq waehies Tﬂ?rsa‘(a\l eopmen +
Prodeck shand, oad drec. .0¢
o (it avds ELOLLnJ& enermbed

. _Seanty

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

09 o4 4

S, 5451
b 12.29
2780.%0
25, %
192913
SS00.5Y

2770068
Yent 204b.29

2314497

$2372.7%

2986.%8
SC0.00

qi4oY. 14
18,500

1224424
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Permit Year 2010

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA ,
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR - C(DQ

Pursuant fo §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.
Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid

or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization LeVisio ares Chember of  Cummmereac

Annual Income . ~
Gross Fireworks Sales ], 6237 .2 &

Expenses ' .
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks (Y . 74789
{please provide copy of invoice)

State Sales Tax 7,303, 37
vt D¢ 7060
State . JA T L RV
Insurance " [753.7¢
Rent or Lease Expenses <, 3700 .09
Advertising 24sS. 172
Miscellaneous (please describe) 7 €t *‘ 3,178 o
seo “7

o  Shuckrn 4 secwnit
u{:[,‘fMJ:u:ngi’_ w T hstalad Tan
o Lights , cleetesead +Phuna > {2 ,L)L{ S L

Regisia3, Tables, Cred:+ card '
o 3975 2 -

o machines, Cict vsafloty yotherfouipm

Product shrink, Pad checkd o C(‘ear"/‘), ] ]
9624.9Y

o Cerds. Discomnts o iwverFa  mambers

17,177 28

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits) [, Suo. 00

464644




Permit Year 2009

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR . RO08

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersoné are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or Jease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

LEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARL

Name of Nonprofit Organizaﬁonf/& \/lr_“g)'f,L 74‘(\% C{}\Mld/‘ e@ Gomn/\éf@

Annual Income ' .
Gross Fireworks Sales NS //(g‘ [ 24]. Y
Expenses ' . .
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks ¥ (9 0856.SY
(please provide copy of invoice) .
State Sales Tax d + . 596.9]
Permit Fees: ,
Local F 2 87F0. 60
State , ) B 25, 0o
insurance - Z, SaY. 3 3
Rent or Lease Expenses A S, So0. 00
Advertising 5 X 231 9%
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent — 2927, 52
UhiliRes, U:,aax. 0 T ohllekion >
. —Lishts, Cluehieal V¥ Phone & 1,913. 20
ey NI
* Mellbins, Firt Salehu § Ot Equipmant; L1385

Product ,'Jlfm'nkj Rad Clxc,ck-S‘r or C
* Codit Cards Diecopnts fiven o /m»«bus> g A294.95

- . chmha\ F [, ©90.¢cD

Total Expenses

£lo] (24, A

Net Proceeds (profits) & /L/’, S@O.QO

eebbt




Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

\Cin W\MWb\q/

Printed Name of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Offici

Yresident™

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
1/18/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc.
6240 SOM Center Rd.

Cleveland OH 44139

CONTACT
NAME:

PHONE l FAX
E[A ll\fA' Il;l_o, Ext): 440-248-4711 {AIC, N0): 440-248-5406

ADDRESS:

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A : Lexington Insurance Co
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER B -
501 Olson Drive, St 210 .
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER C :
INSURERD :
INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2110837887 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
ADDL
R TYPE OF INSURANCE o Voo POLICY NUMBER RADONYYY) | (IRDBYYYY) LMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY 5379100-03 5/4/2011  [5/4/2012 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMSES (s oogmence) | $50. 000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
Lo PERSONAL & ADV INJURY. | $1,000,000
A— GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
POLICY PRO: ix |ioc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT R
— (Ea accident)
L | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
|| ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
| | sCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE .
|| HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)
| - | NON-OWNED AUTOS $
$
|| uMBRELLA LiAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
| | pEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION _§ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY TORY LIMITS ER.
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Location: 7200 S. 84th St. LaVista, NE
Lot 159C Parkview Heights

Additional Insured:

See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr. Suite 210
Papillion NE 68046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Bonbo b=

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
N
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page; of,

AGENCY
Britton-Gallagher and Associates,

Inc.

NAMED INSURED
Bellino Fireworks Inc
501 Olson Drive, St 210

POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM 1S A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

City of LaVista, NE
LaVista Chamber of Commerce

Rothlisberger LLC & Jeffrey Rothlisberger

Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino

ACORD 101 {2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Nebraska State Fire Marshal - Public Fireworks/Retail License Page 1 of 1

| Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

APPLICATION COMPLETE:
i Click here to print your receipt i ] Start a new application }

Your application has been completed.

Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit unless it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application.

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retail Sales of Fireworks?

** This is not a license **
Your Pending Application Order Verification Number Is: 695066

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change
form available on our website.

PRICE TOTAL:

1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: $ 1.63
Total Charge: $ 26.63

Z A2 Vs g (HAn BEL

attnes /ey nehracka onv/SEM/mermit/cei/sessionStore.co1?2tid=ne4d2e082bcaa74&vage=finish&session... 1/12/2011




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for

a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L(k\/\ 3”}’ 1) u. OUUH\ Today's Date \lz 30/ 10
Street Address 1110 S. 19th St

iy Lo\is jr()\ state_ NE. zip L8128
Contact Person AY\C{\@C\ Means Phone (daytime) ©97- 31 76 (evening) S15-5192
APPLICANT READ

This permmit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Failure to submit the application pursuant to the deadlines contained herein or submission of an

incomplete application may result in denial of a permit.. The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v' Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded fo
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of

the permit year {o receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show

components as close to scale as possible.

v A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v" The City of La Vista’s Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will

be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City’s zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this

fee will be refunded.

v" The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the




Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is

refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next

business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v’ If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a

weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate

meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
‘also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | undérstand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

Oubres, M. Mg Andea. 0. means

Signature and Title of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For C1TY HALL USE ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

E'l/ $500 permit application deposit fee.
=Site Plan.

a /;\ written statement of permission from the land-owner.

G;/ The City of La Vista’s Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
Cﬁ,v/T he City of La Vista's Sign Permif application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

M he City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
li/Sjcatement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

v'””/Three Statém‘ents of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

@~ Insurance ceriificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25"‘)

Q/ State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12: 00 noon on June 25™),

O  $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).
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BrrLLINO

FIREVWORKS

Bellino Fireworks, Inc.
501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papillion, NE 68046
402-935-1916

January 18, 2011

Attached is alternate site plan for LaVista Youth Fireworks Stand. Our fandlord has informed us that they
may need to move our fireworks stand across the street to the old Wal-Mart parking lot. (See attached) |
will know which location we will be at in the next 60 days.

Thank you,

Rick Dooley

Beilino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr., Ste. 210
Papillion, NE 68046
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City of La Vista
Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Blvd, La Vlst'l NE 68128 Phone: 402-331-4343 Fax: 402-331-4375

Date of Application 12/20 Mail Permitltw (circl) Contractor / Owner: Permit #
Project Address: _ K0 il S, 831’61 S’i’ LO "’ 4 Bfe!’\ UUODCI C‘(OSQ( n4g

Lot Number: Subdivision YH’ NSsif Is this’a rental property' Yes No
Print Applicant Name/Address: L(i\/{ S lL[k UOUJ'V\ (LA/\OI COI’YWV\(UH}\/ E#ﬂ’w\é“d/

THO S. 7% st “TgVista NE GElag Phone #:_547- 3196

NG PS5O0 ATES

Print Owner Name/Address: Jg
Phone #: 4775 -/ #5527 3

V4 /ia

Print Contractor Name/Address: AV 4§ Q.P{)l{['d_(\“"

Phone #:

FENCE Height: Type Location: Est.Materials: $ ee:$

Site plan required showing fence location, type and height
* Fence posts must be set in concrete 24" minimum depth for wood and chain link
*» Fence location on or into fence owners property (may require survey).
¢ All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside
. Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4’ high—open picket, split rail- & chain link(2003 IRC)
«  Sideyard fences, on a corner lot, need to be 12-1/2' from the curb or off the right of way

SHED Height: Type: Location: Est.Materials: $ Eee:S l
Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

*  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 5 feet from the rear and side property line/s.

. Concrete slab shed fioor to have 1/2” dia. anchor bolts at max. 6’0" o.c. spacing for shed tie-down

»  Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code *

. Maximum shed height 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenanis (15').

+  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 6’0" from any structure, or fire proofed to meet city code.

DECK: Type: Location: Est. Materials: $ lF ee:$

+  Site plan of property showing house and deck location and size
s Deck drawing required showing the following:

a. Over-all deck size and stair locaticn

b. Uncovered decks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 feet from side property lines.

c. Decks must be 6 feet from any other detached structure

d. Post hole Jocations require 42” deep frost footings when attached to the house

e. Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing; and, know that column post sizes must he 6" x 6”

f. Indicate wood joist sizes and spacing measurement

g. Ledger beam attached to house with 1/2” dia. lag bolts that are 5" long (or equiv.) at 24” on center (staggered)
h. Galvanized joist hangers at ledger beam

I Handraiis to be 3'0” high with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4” apart

J- Stair detail as provided by City

k. Call for faoting inspection once holes are dug, prior to filling. When project completed, call for final.

CURB-CUT /DRIVEWAYS /SIDEWALK
Curb Cut Length: Driveway Width: Driveway Length:

Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth: [Fee:$
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring

OTHER ACCESSQRY, PROJECTS

Describe Project; TE
Length: s Width O’ # Doot/s; # Window/s:
Ete: o€t U-P fo/%D!i ! teadown “I/S/l/ [Fee:$ | 50.00 |

Total of all FEES DUE: $____150.%0 |

Applrcant certifies that this information has been read, understood and that projects will be constructed in compliance with all
city ordinances; that all information is correct; and, that inspections will be requested.

Please pheone 24 hours in advance for a final on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above.

Signature of Applicant: O"V\'(QWV ™. W Date: I-13-1{1L

Approved By City Official: . Permit Clerk
Date of Approval:




CITY OF LA VISTA
8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128
(402) 331-4343

| SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

s A detailed drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feet), colors, and materials of the proposed sign(s).

» A building elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign is
located (Wall Signs ONLY)

« A plot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property lines (ground monument, center 1D, master
signage plan, common signage plan). A Master Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes to erect more than one sign requiring a permit.

Incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application.

Street Address of Sign Logation: gO“ S. £3¢d S{" CLO{'LI' }B@’\‘P\ADOC{ C‘(OSSi‘VM)
C\g(ém[wwd Cossing U

Name of Development

Applicant Information

Company Name: L/}l\/\ﬁjfk \!()u/Hf‘ Contact: Am\(e a Yeans
Address: o S. 70H’VIS1' City: L&V&S{'a state NE zip L8128
Phone: d4ox.-547- 2196 Fax: E-mail:

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign}

Company Name: sve as &bWﬁ, Contact:

Address: City: State Zip

Phone: Fax: E-mail; :

Sign Type , ,

__Wall __ Monument __ Center Identification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign ‘1 Temporary sign
__Master Signage Plan ___Common Signage Plan ___Other, please indicate

Message on Sign(s): FIHUEWTKQ’ Sales ,

Dates of sign/s display: 50/2'-(-/ W_— 7/4/ i

lllumination: “__None ___Internal __ External If yes, describe
Estimated cost of sign(s): $é5lw Sign _ Are any existing signs at this location to remain? __Yes * 7 No

Total number and types of signs at this business location
Is the location for this sign part of a shopping center, office park, or industrial park? __ Yes {_ No

If yes, describe and name:
sign Size 4 signs fofed as noted on site Plcm

Sign width _ 4" Sign Aléngth'«&. g ' Total square feet5+l_ Height from grade to top of sign Q _ft
Setback from nearest property line __ 1§ ft.

(Wall Signs)
Business facade width ft. Height ft. Total business facade area sq. ft.
Side of Building ____North __South ___East___ West Number of sides lot/bay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

I believe that all of the information on this application and on drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate. | understand that any sign which is
Installed that is inconsistent or in conflict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the sign reguiations contained in the Gity's Unified Development Ordinance
is a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. | further understand that the inadvertent approval of a sign application by the City that is not in compliance with
the sign regulations does not create any legal nonconforming status nor does it remove any obligation to bring the sign into compliance. | understand that no sign
shall be instalied until 2 sign permit has been approved by the City of La Vista and the associated sign fee has been paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, all
sign installation work must be completed in six months or the permit will expire.

Om&/\,Uu M. fhenns) \{“é“ ‘
" (Signature of Applicant) ({Date)

Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Date

Reason(s) for
disapproval




CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA .
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY '
Name of Applicant___ Do 0N Y\ean s Today's Date i;‘L/ _'5'0/ 0
Age of Applicant___ ONEX &Cﬁé AD
streot Address 11O S. 7940 St
City LCL\[‘»SJW\ state INE . 7o 8128
Phone (daytime) S97- 2196 (evening)__ 215-51922
Narme of Employer 00X EK[DE’(ZSS
Street Address of Employer 1 2o N. Frontier
City \HMP ] “i'OV\ state NE 70 L8O

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives By/eﬁ N Ono

if yes, by whom? +M d\’g +ﬂ“ bmjﬂﬂ
What-type:ofinstruction Savleg ) S&C@h/ &ﬂd N +0(M 4
{0 / 10 ' , Lehgth of time of instruction Q' h Vs .

sty srience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

4\16&{9 empeﬂmc& in the sales o clags " cansivier Tvewoci<e

saf@)r\/ of class e consumer Fiewpcks
sfocaag ob closs ~¢ cansumer ficewors

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used __C l&gs "C"consupner ’(:‘ rework's

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

. ) CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
] certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and belief. |1 understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of my permit. |
authorizé the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and government authorities to
release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and government authorities from any
liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

o M. Mepnt) Ardiea . Means

Signature of Applicant Printed Name of Applicant

For CiTy HaLL USE ONLY
Received by:

Date Received:

O $100 permit application fee.




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell ﬁreworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L&VtSh’L \’/(M}h
State Sales Tax ID 8 i g "}5&3

Coonmunity davahms v ugh VaTaus - ovgan (zahoAS Qi
achities listed below bt not evolusiven -
LaVista Days Face Fuindi v '
LQL\[\QM Commum'h/ Fmdaﬁm
L&\{\SML{CM\ Base ball Asee.
LaVicfa Hallowean Safe Nignd
LaVieta Parice and ?‘aa(eﬁm
L&\/\Sﬁ?\ ?av €S ouv\d ?ec(ﬁa:h o Boys amc( 6’MS‘
(ode 3 Rasket hall
Lolista Seniors Valendine  Liwnchém

| a\icto Eas ter Eop Hunt
La\/t\gj( CLOK?M iKs and Qw(@ﬂ‘l o Givls Sobthall

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. 1 authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies
and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

OL«»{,QAJ%/ M Means/ Aodea. WM. Meang

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Nesident

Title 6f Organization Official
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Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2010

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.
Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid

or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization LOK/V‘:S*& \{WL'}/ I Md/ COYY\W\LU\I"‘Y Eﬁ‘,”@‘(me}’\/{—

Annual Income '
b2.502.°3

Gross Fireworks Sales

e N olasale Gost o Freworks 27,482 .3
State.Sa(IZ]se?FSaipmwde opy et veiee) 437518
T o A0
State 25.90
Insurance ot . 39
Rent or Lease Expenses oy .0
Advertising 1127.95
Miscellaneous (pﬁa‘tiseézeiznbz) 1qshu i WEmL 3()%4 29
o Yk cockvital Sphore. I} g9 bl
B et %136
. dﬁg(g\? g\éwm%wbefs X 2SLS.43

. Seau +y 1100 .%

Total Expenses

Sabkalox

3‘9,2739'

Net Proceeds (profits)

¢etedé




Permit Year 2010

CiTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA A
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR ) 009

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization La\/‘,s-(o Yowdh + (,ammwcé §etiermenT

Annual Income ; » _
‘ S a4 :
Gross Fireworks Sales v 79446
Expenses ' A o
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks 3 L3S 2/
(please provide copy of invoice) . ‘
State Sales Tax H y73.97
Permit Fees: ! .,
Local 2 220 7
State PR
o , —
Insurance j1a8. S 1
Rent or Lease Expenses ‘ Y opoo . o
a8 G
Advertising J 5797
Miscellaneous (please describe) —en 4 — 7 L, 135, o)
(A‘f‘\l:'{:af,LAJASL»;,\54:—NA+'57 !
° LJ?L\{-‘-' {/ec-{r?.;cl rs ('\‘UJ‘L I’JS‘L{ )—L’f
?,.z‘j Pasdess, Tables) cred o cord Machiagy
e Tire safedy + other Epipmant _) j)h 5‘ ol

S X338 5

. Sc'c\,\/\M/ ’.OQOIGJ

Dradwed Shomak, God phecks or sredd
e \LV‘AJ‘ Divcownts Qivaatgmenbers

§oq Y 2S

Total Expenses

O 08 ,
Net Proceeds (profits) 7 194 %0

a2 ads




Permit Year 2009

CI1Ty OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCONME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR R0O8H

Pursuantto §111 .17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any rer;wnerafion paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nbonperﬁt Organization L oo 1 Sta QCLU«H’\,

Annual Income .
| 6(,% 493.92

Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks ‘E 5(4 7 3 (g 3 3
(please provide copy of invoice) ’
State Sales Tax & U o FH LY
Permit Fees: 4
Local l A 3F0. 0
State G 25.00
Insurance =4 {1 o5, 95
Rent or Lease Expenses 3 L7/2 poo. 00
Advertising H; / /—-/ 3(/ B 3
Miscellaneous (please describe) | g./14 — al A9 F. 5 X
U*\\)‘h(;’ OS% :; TIns kel adigm
o ~Liahts Cluehiial ¥ Phone v /,L 231,13

P\tg\wrg Tatles, Crckit Card. mM,L.',u,s>

- H Salohy ¥ Qs Equipnt d 2 3a5. 47
Prodict Shrink| Bad Chaks or Crtdit’ 7

. Ca-rb, D{yc@m}’g Corivin “+o Mm-S > LS/ ;—;2,.‘ /D? O. Jﬁ

. 3&%*)’3 ' S [, Doo. 00
Total Expenses JJZ) 135, LU
Net Proceeds (profits) b /0') 209 Qe

+hHe+d




Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and

government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

(dress M. Means’  hedrea Miegng

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Besident

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official




ACORD
O CERTIFICATE OF LIA

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
1/18/2011

BILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the

policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONIACT
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. | PRONE FAX
6240 SOM Center Rd. EIAI an.ll;l-o,EXﬂ:440—248—47ll (AIC,No)y:-44(0-248-5406
Cleveland OH 44139 ADDRESS:
PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Jlahls;l_?_m e rs T INSURERA : Lexington Insurance Co
e ino 1Yeworks neg
501 Olson Drive, St 210 INSURER B :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER C :
INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 873620480 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
ADDLSUBR]
ki TYPE OF INSURANGE INSRIWVD POLICY NUMBER RMRIBONYYY) | (MABDIVALY) LMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY 5379100-~03 5/4/2011  |5/4/2012 EAGH OCGURRENCE $1,000,000
X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY D R ENTED )| $50, 000
I CLAIMS-MADE |X | OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
— PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §1, 000,000
P GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
GEN'L. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $2,000, 000
POLICY PRO- 1x {ioc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT | ¢
— (Ea accident)
|| ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person} | $
|| ALLOWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| | SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE .
| | HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)
|| NON-OWNED AUTOS §
$
|| umBRELLA LIAB OGCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3
DEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION _§ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION J WC STATU- ]om-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks

Location: 8011 S. 83rd St. LaVista, NE
Lot 4 Brentwood Crossing’

Additional Insured:

See Attached...

Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr. Suite 210
Papillion NE 68046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Rl

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
Pl
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page; of 3

AGENCY

Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc.

NAMED INSURED
Bellino Fireworks Inc
501 Olsgon Drive, St 210

POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

FORM NUMBER: 25

city of LaVista, NE
LaVista Youth

Chuck Guilford
Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino

The Kroenke Group and TKG Management Inc.

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Alirights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Nebraska State Fire Marshal - Public Fireworks/Retail License Page 1 of 1

Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

APPLICATION COMPLETE:
rClick here to print your receipt | i Start a new application ]

Your application has been completed.
Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit unless it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application.

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retail Sales of Fireworks?

** This is not a license **
Your Pending Application Order Verification Number Is: 706158

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change
form available on our website.

PRICE TOTAL:

1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: $ 1.63
Total Charge: $ 26.63

4

Z A l//srﬁ %UT# ; f ommoniTY gerrgﬁmz:wr

https://www.nebraska.gov/SFM/permit/cgi/sessionStore.cgi?tid=ne4d35¢736dba24 &page=finish&session... 1/18/2011




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit.  Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betierment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for
a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization L&\J!tS)fC{_ L(mfé( Socey Clu.b Today's Date_! /\'O l/ tl
strestAddress 1821 S. (st Ave.
ciy__LaVista | state_ NE zip_LEI2E
Contact Person _K\( I'\(l‘(d E\Ch+ Phone (daytime) 292~ 4§ G4 (evening) 593 - 7549

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Councii to evaluate your organization's qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Failure 1o submit the application pursuant to the deadlines contained herein or submission of an
incomplete application may result in denial of 2 permit. The City is not responsible for defermining whether your application is complete at
the time of submission nor will yon be allowed to submit additional information afier the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v Completed Perrnit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable fo the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 %" x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as ciose o scale as possibie.

v A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization o utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or
the next business day if January 15 fails on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is aliowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of vour sife set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Fermit and the permit application fee per sign {maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and alt temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Bullding Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.

¥ The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permif and the permit application fee as established in the



Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Staterent of Proposed Communily Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no iater than noon on January 15 of the parmit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v" If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Staternent of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 fallson a
weekend or holiday).

v {fthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the reguirements outlined in City Code.

¥ If the permit is approved your organization will need to fumnish o City Mall no later than noon on June 26th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
[ certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this pemmit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true io the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. 1 authorize
alt persons, companies and government atthorities lo release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issting this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of ilegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide writien assurance that this
organization will file a cerfificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authotized to do business in
Nebraska, providing Hiability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. 1 understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

m( ﬁ va’ pafr'SfC{f'h{' ?}"Lhard )7 )ZI'C(GE'

Signature and Title of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For CiTy HALL USE ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

o $500 permit application deposit fee.

é/ Site Plan.

'B/ A written statement of permission from the land-owner.

o The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent
o/ The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

& i The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

l{ Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

& Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

E!/ issurance cettificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25"’)

a’ State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).

Q  $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).



City of La Vista
Light Remodeiing and Accessory Permit Application

8!16 P'lr!( \"iuv Bivd, La Vigta, NE 68128 DPhone: 402-331-4343 Fax: 402- 333-4375
TPue :

BNt ihEEE auraBlsTiTiRIn rp"’”ﬂ"n arEubH
Wm@wm '&“

Weisugos eAIEy b G EoNanant: aforanapplﬁmgxfpr, &
b 2003 ERC (Int’l Residential Code) - Adopted Feb. 13, 2006**

Date of Application ‘A0 i Maii Permit-te: (circie} C{n&jf_i/ur/))\\'ncr: Permit #

1

Project Address: 71303 HCLW\SO!’\ .Sr;’

Lot Namber; &4 Subdivision ng gg t5+ l\ﬂdl @) Is this a rental property: Yes  No
PrmtApp[:cqnlN'xmclAddrcss {ihd Rt /La.\[iShL Lapepys Soreew Club

182l 5. st A LaNda dE L212R Phone #_292-4 £47-
Print Owner Nnme/Address: Bfﬂiﬁo Hﬂ“\'lﬁn SW&?" Rﬂpe\’%l{ . e
soldspnDrive  Sie a0 Fapillion NE b0 | Phone #: 251910

Print Contractor Name/Address:  Same 4§ mmf.‘mn'f’
L Phone #:

FENCE Height: Typc Location: Est Mnlermis: $ [I'ee.S
Site plan requlrcd showing fence location, type and height
+  Fenee posis must be set in conorete 24™ mintmum depth for wood and chaln link
+  Fence focation on or into fonce gwners property {may reguire survoy).
« Al wood pickets or boards to face to the outside
+ Front yard fences noed to be 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4' high—open picket, split rail & chain lnk{2003 IRC)
*  Sideyard fences, on a corner lot, need te be 12-1/2 from the curb or off the right of way

SI‘IED Height: Type: Location: Est Materials: § lFee:S |
Site pian of property retjuired showing shed location and spacing

*  Shed MUST BE located a minlmum of 5 feet from the rear and side property linels.

. Concrete siab shed {floor to have 1/2" dia. anchor bolts at max. 6'0" o.c. spacing for shed tie-down

+  Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code

+  Maximum shed height 17", or less if restricted by local governing covenants (15Y.

*  Shed MUST BE located o minimum of 6°0” from any structure, or fire proofed to meet clty code.

DECK: Type: Location: Est Malerizls: § [Fee:$

«  Site plan of propoerty showing house and deck location and size

+ Deck drawing required showing the following:

Over-att deck size and stair location

Uncovercd decks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 feet from skde property lines.
Bechks must be 6 feet from any other detached structure

Post hole locotlons require 427 deep frost footings when attached to the house

Indicate slze of wood beam on your drawing; and, know that column post sizes must bo 6" x 6°

fndicate wood joist sixes and spacing measurement

Ledger beam attached to howse with 12" dia. lag bolts that are 57 long (or equiv.) ot 24™ on center {staggered)
Gajvanized joist hangers ot ledger beam

Handralls to be 3'0” high with vertical spindie spacing not more thaa 4" apart

Stair detall as proyided by Clty

Lafll for fasting inspection once holes are dug, grior fo Miing. When profect completed, calf for final,

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALI
Curb Cut Length: Drivewzy Widtly: Drivewsy Length:
Sidewalk Lenptl: Concrete Depth: Fee:§
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring

FrTreampanry

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS

Describe Project: [ad i)
Length: Lo Wian__bD - # Doorls: # Window/s:
Ete: Sﬁ’fzu;, ‘al[m}ﬂ degrcibwin ‘!'/5;'.1 Fee:$ (SN |

[Total of all FEES DUE: $___ 1500 I

Applicant certifies that this information has been read, undorstood and that projects will be constructed in complisnce with all
city ordinanees; that all infformation Is correct; and, that Inspections will be requestod.

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on ali projects and any other inspections as
roted above.

Signoture of Applicant: W }9 M Date: ]—h/ O”i f

Approved By City Gfficial: Permit Cleck
Date of Approval:




CITY OF LA VISTA
8118 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NEE 68128
(402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

+ A delalled drawing showing the layoul. dimensions (including square feel). colors. and materials of ihe proposed sign(s)

+  Abuilding elevation showing the locafion of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign is
located {Whail Signs ONLY}

= A piot plan of the sile showing the iocation of the sign{s) relative o the property lines {ground monumenl, center 1D, master
signage pian, common signage pian) A Masler Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes 1o erect more than one sign requining a permit

i Incomplete appilications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application, [
1
Strest Address of Sign Location: __J3¥d 3 Hartisuw
Name of Development__ 9rhng [‘(@(5 isi Adelihin
Applicant Information

Company Name: L;;\(;Sjsa L(m&é‘( Sveee Club Contect: | 2izhad Kieht
Address: ’789~l S ’“ﬂ ﬁ(f, City: Lﬂ—V{SWk S%atewf)iéZip LSik.Q

Phone: __ 292~ .8 94 Fax: E-mail:
Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sian)

Company Name: __ S&mé 05 aboll Contact:

Address: City: Stale ____ Zip
Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Siagn Type

__Wali __ Monument __ Cenler identification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign  __ Temporary S‘ign
__Master Signage Plan __Common Signage Plan __ Cther, please indicale

Message on Sign(s); Fiewoets Sales

Dates of sign/s display,___{e—2U~|| S Roen e 1

Humination: /_/ None __Internal __Externa! If yas. describe

Estimated cost of sign(s): :LSN[ 4 5} A} Are any existing signs at this location to remain? _\{\/z'es __hNo
Total number and types of signs al this business location (2 ‘4!\( ‘EG«SE San

7
Is the iocation for this sign part of a shopping center. office park. or industria!l park? __ Yes No

i yes, describe and name:
Sign Size  Teldl4 signs as nokd 0 Sie plan

Sign w1c§th_L{~_ Sign lengihia. g Total square feel _3 2L Height from grade to top of sign lg ft
Setback from nearest property ine __ 5 ft

{Wall Signs)
Business facade width it Height ft  Total business facade area sq ft
Side of Building __ North __ South ____Fast __ West Number of sides lol/bay abutting sireet

Applicant's Signature

| believe thal afl of the Information on this appiication and on drawings submilted in suppar of ihis applicalion is accurate | understand that any sign which s
Instailed thaf is inconsislent or In confiic with this application (he supporting drswings, of the sign tegulalions conlalned i the City's Unified Development Ordinpnce
Is & vivlation of the CRy of La Vista municipal cote,  § funther undersland tnat the inadverien! approval of a sign applicalion by the Cily that Is no! in compliance with
Ihe sign reguialions does not creale any legal noncontorming status nor does i! remave Bny obligation 1o bring the sign info compllance | understand thal ao sign
shail be inslalled untifa sign permit has been approved by the Clly of La Visls and (e associaled sign lee has been peid  Once a shan permit has been approved ol

Jg%n wotk must be comale(ed In six months or the permit will expke

' {Signature of Apphcam) (Date)
Ofﬁce Use Oniy
Rec'd By Date Rec'd #of Temp Zoning a Sign Sign Permil | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site af site Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Dale

Reasor(s) for
disapproval




C1TY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant fo §9146 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant___IKAchaxd  Richt Today's Date >/io ! i
Age of Applicant __ OVEY &6}& 25

Stect Address_ 1921 5. Tlst AV

City L&\/{SM sae_ NE  zp_ 828
Phone (dayime)___ 292 - 1894 (evening) _5 03~ 7549

Name of Employer As ho RBuwld W} 5

Street Address of Employer_|I09 S . 19th 5.

iy Omohoy stae NE . zp_ LY 10E
Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives fos Qno

If yes, by whom? The disti budze

What type of instruction .SCJQSJ, 9611[6 f\/ 5( 5-110\1‘;,10}\6

Date of instruction t"/ 20 {0 Length of tim of instruction 24 NOAS

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
Mt"( q ué‘a(g eLbenenc@ wi th sales o4 class “¢ - consuier fiveuncis
sadedy 04 claSQ "¢ conauér feeworks

S*J(mac*}g ob dass "C* consuimey 'n(e w5
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used ___(_ laeq "¢t consumeéy f eWov s

Enclose copies of any tralning certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
! cerlify that all information and staternznts contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and befief | understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of my permit. 1
authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information | authorize all persons, companies and govemnment authorities 1o
release any information relating 1o this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and government authorities from any
lability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

prf [Qichavd P ic ht

éignature of Applicant Printed Name of Applicant

For Crry HaLt Usg ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

O %100 pernit application fee.



Permit Year 2011
Crry OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES
Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizafions using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.
PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization LaViges [_cmc evs S0 ccer Clu [g

State Sales Tax ID 7(0 I 756?

The dule will continuc Fo work with the Labrgha Rec Dey{',
We TRAL PGV{’V\ﬂn w:’rh Yheir Feams o Ouer FUV‘-C’VG{"Sf'nd Ao

. onaing ‘
Qav%\“es and C\uaa*ﬁ'cmb: We witl e unt fevms  Sov H\e\'(r*
vetevees, Dungkians witl he made o Ahe Ci"'b‘ oF LaViskg for
. ‘ dave dpen fo

Yhe Gaster Eqq Hont, Hallowen Sabe U!j(‘_"cf\'\/ Ghotave Op¢

e‘ 1
\?rshif)s Yo (Svchuahnﬂ
Donak fons il

?Qrs cm&

o¥her activitres, We wl he 0 %w;nﬂ 5 cho
S*udem% who weve }j)V@U{OuB du‘o memloer s

\QQ Guaf\a[o\c gb\f ()trceUthLﬁ Cntu,\o n\c'mkoe\rrj' rﬁwﬂ Sheeey:

\m‘gh sc.%o\ ackivikes .

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
undersiand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this applicafion may result in denal
of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, 1o verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies
a overnment atthorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuir/:_?this information.

¥ WM Yidaaed Y- %c,(n’r

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

@Tc's}cfmf

Title of Organization Official
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Beﬁé ino Properties

501 Ofson Drive, Suite 210 Papillion, NE 68046  Phona: 402-935-1916  Fax: 402-239-9001

PERMISSION TO OCCUPY

I hereby give La Vista Lancers Soccer Club permission to oCccupy my property at 73 & Harrison Street, La
Vista, Nebraska, to operate a retail fireworks stand from June 20" through july 6%

T o &&_Q.Q,\;;:——_,

Don Bellino, Owner
Bellino Harrison Street Property, LLC
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Permit Year 2011

CITY OF L.A VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR __A0(D

Pursuant fo §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betierment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Voluniteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shalf not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in defermining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L&\[ld &La\f\w‘{ §O££8&( C!(Lb
Annual Incoma_ q I} 85{ l ‘ 17

Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks Lh) g | 4’ I3
lease provide copy of invoice
State Sa(IZs ‘I"ax[D P ) L3245
Permit Fees: "
Local 277150 .7
State 25.0C
Insurance 2034 19
Rent or Lease Expenses (o 000 LU
Advertising 2868.85
Miscelianeous (please describe) '"Teml SOUA&-RO\
uhishes wsge msbllahm _
. r;js iﬁnc 5 phind 24oz.i4
(Sk e 6 CreTteagt rruaws
NE e 4«{‘ 4 o‘?\ef mﬁwm{i 453|945
(Dt SHID OreCkp. o Ly
. {,meag dnscmism‘faﬁionmbars %1‘32:74

. Sondy. 1000.%
Total Expenses ) 58‘_‘7[{'

Net Proceeds (profits) \ 5 . 3553 (‘!’3

44044




Permit Year 2010

CIry OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR _2 €9

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit o sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand  Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization La Uisle

(_:;’-f\ Cer 5

SC-C“CU" Cl\mg

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Szales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Parmit Fees:
Locai
State
insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses

Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe) Teat -3

W 4025, (asaye 2 Tasfarlad s &

® L.‘ﬁ[\{j CfeC‘{'f:Ca("P'lnoA&
TRy istens Tabelr
e Firg gofoty o giher Cpuip it

Frrawmtd sherink  5ad chack.s or

s {yedit cn r‘!f \ W5 a1 q,‘“,\ {u muby '_5"7

° S‘L[_u..l’"4(/
7

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

Credit card r"au*'rnr_>

Heddd

[to . $7(. 78
s, 91959
b (oC .5y
0,870 co
A5, 02
| £76. 579
l,000. c0
25y 3.50
I RE X
2154, LE
19, 446
V.E0.859
fLoudoe . we
Y 7258 5/
JC, 251, F7




Permit Year 2009

C1TY OF LA VISTA, NERRASIA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR __ 204}

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using voiunteer salespersons ars
eligible for 2 permit to sell fireworks and net procezeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross seles less the cost of fireworks, permii fee, rental or lease expense, adveriising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunleer salaspersons shall be usad and any remuneration paid
or given lo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed 3 cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross salss as an expense in delermining net proceeds

" PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization [ a | St oncdd Socced Clich

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Szles & /0%, S02.45
T N
Expenses . o
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks B STt ool 78
(please provide copy of invoice) ’
State Sales Tax £ 09¢. 29
Permit Fees: p
Local 92, 970 .60
Siate . S H25. 80
Insurance A ) Fos. g s
Rent or Lease Expenses d (p, 9D .00
Advertising S 2 La Yo
Miscellansous (please describe) “Tent = b 29271, 52,

{/h!rﬁ {5 USJ—.C%LJ 'v (_T('ﬂS’}‘f_,l’dlﬁ(c'\‘
. pL-lrLLrJi. Fuckicd ¢ Phone >

Ragistess, Tables Coallit Laedll priachines, N
o T Seleb ¥ adher é‘;u«,{humi'

41 980, 08
Y9 3y5.42

Produck Ji\wﬂ'nl'% BalL Checks or ;
. c,r‘-.ﬁ.ﬂ" {"anﬂs) &{JC‘—’J‘A'S G\'\'tq-h; n’im%S» J'J % L/ L’s- /g
] Cgec,mﬂit\) - 4/ peo. oo
Total Expenses B 90, 24906 6 2
Nzt Proceeds (profits) 17 155,85

(AR R4



Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and stalements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
government authorities from any liabiiity for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

%btﬁﬂfu@( [ ]QW Richw@h B Rend-

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
e
Resident
Title of Organization Official
Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



Nebraska State Fire Marshal - Public Fireworks/Retail License Page 1 of |

Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

APPLICATION COMPLETE:
‘ Click here to print your receipt I I Start a new application I

Your application has been compieted.

Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit unless it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application.

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retail Sales of Fireworks?

** This is not a license **
Your Pending Appfication Order Verification Number Is: 695278

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change
form available on our website.

PRICE TOTAL:
1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: $ 1.63
Total Charge: % 26.63

[ AaVisra Laovcew Soceroe

https://www .nebraska.gov/SFM/permit/cgi/sessionStore.cgi?tid=ne4d2e11d6dd964&page=finish&session... 1/12/2011



—
ACORD
—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY}
1/18/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: K the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, cerlain policies may reguire an endorsement. A staternent on this certificate does not confer rights to the

vortificate holder in lieu of such endorsement|s).

PROBUCER
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc.
6240 SOM Center R4.

Cleveland OH 44139

NE
{ mﬁLo‘E“}: 440-248-47311

CONTACT
NAME:

PHO! FAX
ASC IAC Mol 44024857408

3]
ABDRESS:

FRODUICER
CUSTOMER D ¥:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¢
msuaep i WSURER A : Lexington Insurance Co
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER B :
501 Olscon Drive, St 210 .
Papiilion NE 68046 INSURERC :
INSURER D :
INSURER E ¢
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 374625408 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUB.JECT
TG ALL THE TERMS, EXCLLISIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS
ADDLISIER,
o TYPE OF INSURANCE A POLICY NUMEER (DD Y] | HRRDDR LR umITS
R | GENERAL LIABIITY 5375100-03 57472001 [S/4/2012 | gacy OCCURRENGE s1, 008,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY pRgM|sﬁgogegEJ£5n%nm) §50, 000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one pomon) $
] PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY | $1, 000,000
— GENERAL AGGREGATE $2, 000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §2, 000, 000
FOLICY R x jiec s
AUTOMOBILE LIABIEITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
R {Ea accident)
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Fer persor) | §
[ ALL OWNED ALTOS BODILY INJURY {Por pecident)) $
.| SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE .
|| HIRED AUTOS {Fer accident}
| ] NON-OWNED AUTOS 5
s
| JUMBRELLALAB | | 5peur EACH OCCURRENCE H
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
| | pEoucnsle 2
RETENTION § 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATU- I ie‘m
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiIN T2 ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E£.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
[Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
I yes, dastribe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIFTION OF GPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [Attach AGORD 104, Additional Romarks Schedule, f marn spaee |s neguined)

Location: 7302 Harrison St. LaVista, NE
Lot 4 Schaefer's lst Addition
Additional Insured:

See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr. Suite 210

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Papillion NE &8046

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

%4%13!—‘-‘3

ACORD 25 (2008/09)

© 198B-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
,./"“ >

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Pagey _of
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. Bellino Fireworks Inc

501 Clson Drive, St 210
POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIE CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM 1S A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORN,
FORM NUMBER; 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
City of LaVista, NE
LaVista Lancer Soccer Club
Bellino Harrison Street Property LLC
Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino
AGORD 101 {2008/01) ® 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit.  Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunieer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for
a permit.,

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization ]/WDY\&YChS LU\!P,_CHL ’ mf} Club Today's Date 1{1l [t
Street Address 7112 5. I st St

oy _LaVista, state NE zp  LPl2g
Contact Person SE q: Niemiec Phone (daytime)_ S 94-53 (.5 (evening) 53 7-9015
APPLICANT READ

This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworlks Permit  Please answer ali
questions completely and accurately. Failure to submit the applcation pursuant to the deadiines coptzined herein or submission of an
incomplete application mav result in denial of a permit. The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. |If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of
the permit year to receive permit

v Asite plan on 8 2" x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited fo; tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, efc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made {o show
components as close to scale as possible.

v A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utiize the property (written permission from retall store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permif and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent {please note, no more than one
tent is aliowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. if your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit I your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.

v The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the



Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday) If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Sfatement of Proposed Community Betterment Expendifures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

¥ If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Staternent of Annual incorne for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Mall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 fallson a
weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no iater than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance ceriificate meeting the requirements outlined in Gity Code.

v |f the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
{ certify ihat | have read and understand the "Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true fo the bes! of
my knowledge and befief. | understand thal any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. 1 authorize the City and/or iis agents, fo verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and govemment authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of iliegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide wrilten assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

ﬁ/l« o A2 %W_L., %/ﬁM«J jeﬁ[\[ /\Jmm Ve

@iﬁﬁétu;;/apﬁ Title of Organization Official’ Printed Name of Organization Official
For CiTY HALL USE ONLY
yecewed: Received by:
£500 permit application deposit fee.

‘W/Slte Plan.

A written statement of permission from the land-owner.
E)‘/T he City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permif and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
c\%e City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four sighs) and applicable fee.
Ps/The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
8~ Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.
[Si/T hree Statements of Annual income for Fireworks Sales.
& Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25%)
1 State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25‘“),.

O $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).
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"Bellino Fireworks,
301 Qlson Dnve Suite 210 Pap].” ion, NE 68046

Paone:(402) 933-1916

Peznissian to Occupy

1 hersby give the LaVista Wrestling Club permission to cecupy o oYy properiy at 8110 S, 4% St
LaVista, NE to operaie a retzi] fireworks stand Fom June 209 trcugh July 6%

‘ '-fV\QAL/uJ:L,Z/Z—J

Pdn&;ll Wiegeler, Presideny/ 14 anagement |




m/ City of La Vista

La Vista- Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application
8116 i'mk View Bivti L'\ VNH NE 68}"3 Phone: 4(52~33] 4343 Fax: 402»33] 4375

R amIE
BTaS]

"** 2003 IRC (Int'l Residential bode)/’hﬂbpt@d Feb. 13, 2005' *

Date of Application ! Wi Mail Permit {o: (ciicle) @ctur)ﬁmcr Permit #

Project Address: %HD S. gqfn <S }/ .
Lot Number: 2.4z Subdivision W1 ow Bk addidisn Is this a renta) property: Yes  No

Print Appleant Name/Address: W‘\UY]W(hS w\ffﬁl I, C[L&b /j@g!’\ Cmec

722 s. U St laVistn NE b£[28 ! Phione #:_5 94 - 536
Prm! Owner Name/Address: H&V\k Kyei U‘J }F”NS{ I’V\at’\ad{mﬁ'r!’ T{}\(
4 g dynd St Medl 550 pharal HE 65103 Phione #: ZLc]— i)

Print Contraclor Name/Address: _ S0MME 15 O.I)Dllfaﬂ‘[-
i Phone #

FENCE Height: Type: Locatien: £st Materials: §

Site plan required showing fence loeation, type and helght
+  Fence posts must be set in conorete 24" minimum depth for wood and chaln fink
= Fence location on or into fonce owners property fmay reguire survey).
= All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside
+  Front yard fonces need to be 12-1/2' from corb & no more than 4' high-.open picket, split rall & chain Hnk{2003 IRG)
+  Sideyard fences, on a corner Iot, noed to be 12-1/2' from the curb or off the right of way

SHED Height: Type: Location; Est Materials: § EFec:S l
Site plan of property reguired showing shed location and spacing

*  Shed MUST BE located a minlmum of 5 feet from the rear and side proporty ling/s.

+ Concrete slab shed fleor to have 1/2" dia, anchor bolts at max. 6'0" o.¢. spacing for shed tie-down

+  Wood floors of sheds must bo provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code

+  Maximum shed helght 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenants {15%).

+  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of G'0" from any structure, or fire proofed to meet city code,

DECI: Type: Location: Est Materials: § [Fee:§
*  Site plan of property showing house and deck location and size
+  Deck drawing required showing the followinm

a. Qver-all deck slze and stair location

b. Uncovered declis must be a distance of 18 foet from rear property lines; and, 5 fect from side property Yines.

c- Decks must be § foet from any other detached structuro

d. Post hole locations require 427 deep frost footings when attached to the house

e. Indicate skze of wood beam on your drowing; and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 6"

fa Indicate wood joist sizes and spacing measurement

13- Ledger beam attached to house with /27 din. fag bolts that are 57 long {or equiv.) at 24" on center (staggered)

I Galvanized joist hangers at ledger beam

i Handrails to be 3'0" high with verticat spindle spacing not more than 47 apart

i« Stair detail as prayided by City

k. LCall for footing inspection once holes are dua, grior to flling, When project comgpleted, call for final
CURB-CUT /DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALIK

Curb Cut Length: Driveway Widtly Drivewsy Length:

. Sidewalk Longth: Concrete Depth: EFC&:S

Diriveways must mrect specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before ponring

OTHER ACCE&SSORY PROJECTS
Describe Project: T4

Length: ) Width 50U . #Doorls: # Window/s:
me: @lop bfaofi  Fatdown '1!9]:! Fec:s 150.60 |

[Total of all FEES DUE: $ 150.% |

Applicant cortifies that this Information s been read, sndersteod and that projects will be construsted in complinnge with all
city ordinances; that all information is correst; and, that Inspections will be requested.

Piease phone 24 hours in advance for a final on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above,

/-—-—(_,.,, .4 %"/‘-—1—-& Datet /"'/ =20/

Signature of Applicant:

Approved By City Offidial: . Permit Clerk
Date of Approval:




CITY OF LA VISTA
8116 Park View Boulevard

La Visia, NE 68128
{402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

+ A delalled drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feel), colors, and materials of the preposed sign{s)

+« A building elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign is
{ncaled (Wall Signs ONLY)

»  Aplot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property Hines (ground monument. center 1D, master
signage plan, commaon signage pian) A Masler SBignage Pian or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes {o erect more than one sign requiring a permi

| Incomplete appiications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application.

Street Address of Sign Location; %H() 5 %\LH'h -Sh'

Name of Development BVW*WUOd Squase Shq;'pmcj @Vl‘f’ﬁ’\/

Applicant Information

Company Name: Monaychs UJ‘(ES'{‘M’I% Clidly . Conlact:

Address: 1112 S. 75t S4. city: LaVistn stateNE zip (L1128
Phane: _5 44~ 5340 Fax: E-mal

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: SOme a5 above Contact:

Address; City: Siale Zip

Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Sign Type .

. Wali __ Monument __ Center [dentification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign éemporary sign
Master Signage Plan __Common Signage Plan _.. Cther, please indicate

Message on Sign(s),__FlEwoKs SGJES

[Dates of signis display; bhﬁ’/%l - 7/5131

tlumination: ./~ None internal __ External If yes. describe

Estimated cost of sign(s): 45. 5“-’29154‘ I3 Are any existing signs at this location to remain? __Yes .~ _No
Total number and types of signs at this business location

Is the location for this sign part of a shopping center, office park. or industrial park? _/fes __No

If yes. describe and name: H@l’ﬁ‘l’\‘lﬂ)()od Sauare Shopping Cfﬂl‘ﬂ(

Sign Size 4-5;' ns lalas noled 6 S'H'e picm v
Sign width _&_‘_ Sign length’«:&g‘:ﬁ Total square feet ;23 Height from grade to 1op of sign {c ft
Setback from nearest property line _ 25 it

(Wal Signs)

Business facade width _____ft Height ___ ft  Total business facade area sg ft

Side of Building ___North ___South ____Fast _ West Number of sides iot/bay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

I betiove thal all of the information on this application and on drawings submilied in suppod of this applicalion fs acowrale. | understand that any sigr whigh is
Instating that is inconsislent of In confiict with this appiication the supporting dravings, of the sipn regulations cenlained in the Clly's Unilied Development Oidinance
is a violation of the Clly of La Vista municipal code. § luriher understand thal the Insdvertant spprovat of a sign application by Ine Cily thal is notin compliance with
the sign regutations daos not cieale any legat nenconforming stalus nor does H remove any obligation 1o bring the sign intc compliznce | understand that ba sign
shafl be inslalied untll a sign permil has been approved by the City of La Vista and the assotialed sign fee has been paid  Once a sign permil hos been approved. il
sigh instafiation work must ba eompleled in six menths or the permit will expire

L, £ Plee ~/7-dose)
/ /i (Sigﬂ’aluyémpplicant} (Date)

2 1IN0 S P ¥ 2 F G SR I A 1 T T W Tt b (LR A S LA T M

Office Use Only

Rec'd By Dale Rec'd i# of Temp Zoning al Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Feg
Approved Disapproved By: Date,

Reason(s) for
disapproval




CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant {o §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Applicant Je ‘u’ N i€miec Today's Date %\I /{

Age of Applicant_ ONEV tlé}fi’ 25

svestagress. 1112 5. 7lst St

City LaVista sme NE zp L8122
Phone (daytime)___ 29453 1,0 evening)___ 23 7-90IS

Name of Employer CDW A(l'fﬁk FO()C] S

Street Address of Employer_ |39 () \/\f()ﬂd Copnimun l(ZL‘[7 o D‘ﬂ'\/ﬁ

City Onmaha state. NE Zip

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives %(es Uno
If yes, by whom? \ he C{ i.SJﬂ' { b[i'h?’(
What type of instruction SCL!@ S SO [QTL\‘/ and s bﬁlﬁ e

Date of instruction {O/ 2010 Length of fime of instruction P h OUY s

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the fype and usage you have personally done

ONeY 9 yeoys -expexience with the sabs of clage “C" consumer fveworks
SﬁLJrf;Kc afr ok class conswmer "ﬂveu)oﬂés
stocaoe ot dass® Cr Fieworks

List the type of explosives you have been frained on and used C [CES S ) C Booonsume "F; VEwWor Ks

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
1 certify that all information and staternents contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts calied for in this application may result in denial of my permit. |
authorize the City andfor its agents, to verify any of this information 1 authotize ail persons, companies and governrnent authorities to
release any information relating 1o this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and govemmant authorities from any
liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

DAL oy D P JeH Hieniec
/é}gﬁafﬁre %py@am Printed Name of Applicant

For Crry HaLy USe ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

O $100 permit application fee.



Permit Year 2011
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES
Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization Monox chs (k)\rf&i l ﬂ@) 4 {(lb

State Sales Tax ID Z 7 8 . 3 3 CJ,?(

/)Ocmrzw:[fli' Wﬁ'r"&f’/xnﬁ clab a’arkfwv"\/ has (6 /(/5
/)GVTLUC;‘P@%'W? pyu*""? %11{_ [—Q yrS?(Q Qrea

/S Ud/anfim’:/ (,amelu’b! é:c/-cm/ (v esdl - 1y +he C,/Aé s

(_./;1{"1 q/jjﬁ‘ fﬁ,z’.mé"l{)

i’(jUtC./—fc/( /14 h v STva ction &7 +h e S;ﬂar"f‘ o+ ,;‘/rﬁsyl/wﬂ,

clab pays for every compedtion o6 fhe spard

4h e
f£o . e&’f#y b4 om/?-*z../a Tre i

o+ wr-ﬁs:‘h/.h? Thﬁ c’"//aé ﬂ’)'yj

. q//o-'«/:w— an et pens € W a sy
-poi/‘ EUL’P’L/ WV-(J?Z/“"”“ 5 P

foy— & ¢/q. /t:f Fu qu?ﬁrf_fﬂp:s.?l—«’— ' h o ‘9r~(c7"11 _5',0“""72
éi/fr\/ %h-h?’ ;S (,'U/L,,p?’fe;z a e ol ﬂvfcrr/l/ e lery ALXptrSe

S PN S B TS S A Y & b‘\/ %A‘C (z/qé

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and staiements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my permit. { authorize the City and/or its agents, {o verify any of this information. 1 authorize all persons, companies and
govemment authorities o release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies
and government authorities from any {fability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

< Jell Niamiec

e of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official
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Permit Year 2011

CiTy OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2010

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
sirnilar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Manavchs NACAS J !H’W/’[ Club.

Anna glrgggngireworks Sales 741 L50 .Sé
Expense\!\isholesaée Cost of F%rewoyks o ;O chl . %
Stato Sa(ll;]:?%i provide copy of invoice) 5235 5 ‘%
Permit Fegs:
Local 2 750 .90
State 25 00
Insurance “ H 15 OGI
Rent or Lease Expenses {,,000.%0
Advertising 240114
Miscellaneous (please describe) ¢ | “('{?l’\-lr 30 HE. 29
: “L‘c%'sﬁé cbc C%ie&gji%g .-\:;ms 205813
. s ol hd; sthe eg rjnerJ 3887. 57
. iﬁgﬁi c;;%?:ll?%\;ﬁ:(g z;f:bers 3544 55
Total Expenses (1 ’ 2 Q»S_ 45

13,405 Y

Net Proceeds (profits)

teddsd



Permit Year 2010

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
INPERMIT YEAR 2004

Pursuantto §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community belterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cosf of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in defermining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization m bap fC,(nj Wwresd [1aq C i L
Annual Income . |
Gross Fireworks Sales 1 954-90
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks H or). 67
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax S, A5 76
Permit Fees:
Local L §70, 0°
State d5roo 0
Insurance | 557 /8

. aw
Rent or Lease Expenses L, o6

Advertising D, 1 82 &b
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tert 2,275 o0
Wiifidies wlele pnd rasdorfed oA .
OL.{;;L'{'S. E.‘e_c.vir:r,;./,,‘.rp]w“_ > " 9 "}193
Hegishers , Tabler, cred it cerd pacliner
o Circ safedy o sdler £p winment /l g, 534, f{;
Pradut+ Shrink. Rod chechs op Cr“i‘-‘(
o (e, Discoimts e tom o ‘3, lll .32
e S curidy _ l", oo, 9%
4
Total Expenses 97 99%.77
jo 4803/

Net Proceeds {profits)

44444



Permit Year 2009

CIry OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
' INPERMIT YEAR K00}

Pursuant fo §111.17 of fhe La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer saiespersoné are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization | _ac U(;S—]ﬂ_, Ve s {/\)\f\ﬂS}-/}r{\_( G/{L»E
' Q
Annual Income , ‘
Gross Fireworks Sales ' “ép O]‘“/ 3 8 3 5!
Expenses .
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks 4 4 ﬂ) O2Y, S
(Please provide copy of invoice) ; o
State Sales Tax YL Y. L
Permit Fees: o
Local & < 3 20 .00
State b RS 0o
Insurance Syl gy
Rent or Lease Expenses (. oo, co
Advertising H ) 9gY gy
Miscellaneous (please describe) “Teal -~ 3 2927.,52
Uik, Usozr, ¥ Fosteliukon . 5
o ~Lidle Al d § > [, Fo0. 94
5 Tableg kit Canl prachioss, o
* T Selehy ¢ ou, . G iperanii- I 321333
pfwf.t-‘.cf- -SL‘.rfv:{Cj RBak chucks of Creatl ‘
o Carfls Difounds Eiviro i prebors J 2929, 39
- 3{;{.’—'[*4’]’}1— B Q
| A /L 900 .00
Total Expenses $I9 0L, T 3
Net Proceeds (profits) & IS L. 13

tridtd




Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that all information and stalements contained herein are complete and true fo the best of my knowledge and balief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. [ authorize the City andfor its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information refating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

-

oL, L e — Jelf Niemiec
&%ﬁ’ tu?(l Opgfanization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

tesilent
Title of Organization Official

Signaiure of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



) B
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
1/18/201)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NOD RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: Hf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lien of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁnoagcr
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. PHORE TAX
6240 SOM Center Rd. %MMLM& =248~ AlG, Nox 440 - 24 F -
Cleveland Of 44139 ADDRESS:
PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID &
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
FSURED . INSURER A : Texington Insurance Co
Bellino Fireworks inc INSURER B :
501 Olson Drive, St 210 =
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER G :
INSURER D ;
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1115644927 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE PCLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SURJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS. EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS
ADDLISUSH
T TYPE OF INSURANGE INSH | WD POLICY NUMBER MIABERY0¥) | RBEI Y} LmTs
A | GENERAL LIABILITY 5379100-03 5/4/2011  |5/a/2012 EACH DCCURRENGE s1,000,000
I ["OAMAGE TO RE
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY pngﬂ:ses {En D'gf,?am, 50,000
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP {Any ont person) 5
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 81,000,000
— GENERAL AGGREGATE 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: FRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 52, 000, 0G0
leouer | 1582 [x |ioc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LM | ¢
— {Ee accident)
R BODILY IMJURY (Per person} | 5
|| ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Por accidont | §
L....d SEHEDULED AUTCS PROPERTY DAMAGE .
|___} HIRED AUTOS (Pt accident)
|| NON-OWNED AUTOS 5
s
| jumBRELLALIAR | | ooguR EACH DCCURRENGE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE ABGREGATE 5
|| DEDUCTIBLE s
RETENTION _§ g
WORKERS COMPENSATION WCBTATL T [OTi
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TS ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL. EACH ACCIDENT §
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? HiA
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
Il yes, describe under
BESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS beiow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | &

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, i more space is required)

Location: 8110 5. B4th 8t. LaVista, NE
Lot 2A3 Willow Brook Addition
2dditional Insured:

See Attached. ..

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Ine.
501 Olsonr Dr. Suite 210
Papillion NE 68046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL, BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

%{M&D

ACORD 25 {2009/69)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #
.“/-—-w ®

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page; of
AGENCY NAMED tWNSURED
Britton~Gallagher and Associates, Inc. Bellino Fireworks Inc

501 Olson Drive, St 210
POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
ity of LaVista, NB
Monarch Wrestling Club
Frank Krejci
F&J Realty
Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino
ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Nebraska State Fire Marshal - Public Fireworks/Retail License

Page ] ot ]

APPLICATION COMPLETE:

l Ciick here to print your receipt l [ Start a new application |

Your application has been completed.
Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit uniess it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application,

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retall Sales of Fireworks?

*% This is not a license *%*

Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

Your Pending Application Order Verification Number Is: 695432

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change

form available on our website.

PRICE TOTAL:

1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: % 1.63
Total Charge: $ 26.63
TN ALCH — L)EESrtmiG  (Yus
https://www.nebraska gov/SFM/permit/cgi/sessionStore cgi?tid=nedd2e19a20571e&page=f{inish&session... 1/12/201]



Permit Year 2011

CrTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipa! Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit  Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for

a permit.
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization La\[ \ Sf(l- k{m BQSQ—L&” '4 5500, _Today's Date lAQ.LJ_.f
Street Address 350(0 Bilch e
City Lfk\fis-}mv ANE sate NE zip 6828
Qardly 3¢ Kaven (| 9
Contact Person | \/ 20 Kaven (ani | Phone (daytime) 53@-43 §5 (evening) 9L8-7725

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit  Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Failure to submit the application pursuant to_the deadlines contained herein or submission of an
incomplete application may result in denial of a permit. The City is not responsible for deterrnining whether your application is complete at
the tirpe of submission nor will vou be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must inciude the following in one packet:

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at Cify Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). if your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.} The site plan must be neat and legible, with an atternpt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

v' A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent {please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v" The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign {(maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or heliday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs )
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permif and the permit application fee as established in the



Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Staternent of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v" If your organization has held a permif in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Staternent of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday).

v Ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outiined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need fo furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read"” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that ali
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and frue to the best of
my knowledge and befief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentafions of facis called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. 1 authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this informafion. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorifies to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and govemment authorities from any liabilily for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurance fhat this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized {o do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand ihis
certificate of insurance is & condition of issuance of the permit.

{ o DL Chamn Kandall 3 Caf !l

Signature a&d Title of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For Crty HALL Use ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

n $500 permit application deposit fee.

v Site Plan

=" A written staterment of permission from the land-owner.

{9/]” he City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
&/E' he City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

M he City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
a~"Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

m” Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

msurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™.

D/étate Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25%).

0 $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).



v
v

." O
i AEELE T s
————

_... \\_“Vn.r.WH.Wl./

i

N, -

H
W

mu_ :

R s

.w..,_ _ -

i g _.

.../ _

N :

- i
i
M JE—

.\,_
vae [ u
Fi&

N\,

B yRily) A M

P B o T < g i ;

e e




-

B.H.L INVESTMENT CO.

11205 SO. 150™ ST., STE. 100
OMAHA, NE 68138
(402) 592-6942
FAX: 592-5381

Janunary 11, 2011

LaVista Youth Baseball Association
Atin: Rick Dooley

Dear Rick,

B.H.I. INVESTMENT CO. gives permission to LaVista Youth Baseball Association
to occupy the property of 96" & Giles from June 20, 2011 until July 6, 2011 unless
property is sold.

LaVista Youth Baseball Association has permission to set up a fireworks stand
during this time.

Thank you,

Gerald Torczon



City of La Vista
Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8]16 I’ﬂl]c Vlcw B!\'d Lu V:si't, NE (B]ZB Phone: 402 331~4343 Fax: 402 33]~43‘h

il 2003 IRC (Int’l Resrde!‘ltial Cod/e')—'“Ad\opted Feb 13, 2006**

Dafe of Applicntian‘ W Mail Permit to: {circie} Contractor .~ Owner: Permit #
\

Project Address: ﬁu’h 3 £ tZS ,

Lot Number: V77 Subdivision 0 thun gl Is this a vental property: Yes  No
Pring ApphmniN.lme/Address !\GU'\C{V Cou /L&Vis‘l{ﬂ UUU_ﬁ'\ baSelDaf/ ASS@{J

YSle Birch Dyive L&U\S'm NE L Rth3 Phone #:__339-4 385
Print Owner Name/Address: B l—l 1. DE\'EIUDEI’HEVHL INC

Wins  S.ishih St ¥ 100 pwede, NE 138 FPhoned: S92-L9La

Print Contracior Nnme/Address:  SQne A4S a_bﬁ‘\/{,

Phone #

CHLTBEFOREYO UDICI S T ONDERCROUNDIHOT LINE 22713555

FENCE Height: Type: Location: Est Materials: § E* ee:d %

Site plan reguired showlng fence location, type and hefght
»  Fence posts must be set In concrete 247 minimum depth for wood and chaln iink
+  Fence locatlon on or into ferce owners property (may require surveyl.
= AH weood plekets or boards to face to the outside
»  Front yard fences need to he 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4' high—open picket, split rail & chain link(2003 IRC)
«  Sideyard fenees, on a cermer lot, need to be 12-1/2' from the curb or off the right of way

SIIED Height; Type: L.ocation: Est Materials: § che:S i
Site plan of property required showing shed location and $pacing '

+  Shed MUST BE jocated 2 minimum of 5 fect from the rear and side property linefs.

+  Goncrete sioh shed floor to have 127 dia, anchor bolts at max. 8'0" o.c. spacing for shed tie-down

«  Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 2 shed fie-downs anchors to meet city code

¢«  Maximum shoed height 17, or foss If restrieted by Toeal governing covenants {157,

«  Shed MUST BE Jocated o minimum of 60" from any strecture, or fire proofed to meet clty code,

DECK: Type: Location: Est Materials: $ ]Fcc:S
«  5jte plan of property showing house and deck location and size
+«  Deck drowing required showing the following:
a. Over-all deek size and stair location
Uncovered deeks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 fect from side property lines.
Dochs must be 6 foet from any other detached structure
Post hole locations require 427 deep frost footings when attachedt to the house
indfeate size of waod beam on your drawlng; and, know that column post sizes must he 6" x 67
Indicate wood jolst sizes and spacing measuroment
Ledger beam attached to house with 1/2" dia. Ing bolts that are 5" long  (or equiv.) at 24" on cenfer {staggered)
Galvanlzed Jolst hangers at ledger beam
Handrals to be 3'07 high with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4" aport
Stalr detall as proyided by City
call for footing mspection once fioles are dua, prior to filling. When profect cempleted: call for fingl.

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut Lengtlh: Diriveway Widil: Drriveway Length:
Sidewatk Length: Conerete Depth: EFee:S;
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring

Fampony

-

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS
Describe Project;_1ent
" Lenpth: (D" Width b~ # Doorls: # Window/s:

Fic: 59):&;; bll,:o!u deay down 7/5!!# Fee:s |50.% ;

[Total of all FEES DUE: $___[50.® |

Applicant certifies that this informotion hias been read, understood and that projects will be constructed In compliance with all
=ity ordinances; that all information is corroct; and, that inspectlons will be requested.

Flease phone 24 hours in advance for a final en all prejects and any other inspactions as
noted above,

7 .
Signature of Applicant:)\ (“-Mf/ﬂ(;‘g“& Date: | /"- {1

Appreoved By City Officiah Permit Clerk
Bate of Approval:




CiTY OF LA VISTA
8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128
{402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must he:

+ A detalfed drawing showing the layout. dimensions {including square feel). colors. and malerials of Ihe proposed sign(s)

s A building elavation showing the focation of the sign and the dimensions of the busingss facades/wall on which Lhe sign is
localed (Wali Signs ONLY)

« A plot plan of lhe site showing the location of the sign{s) relalive lo the properly lines (ground monument, center 10, masler
signage plan, cormmon signage plan) A Masier Signage Plan of Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on
which an owner proposes to erec! more than one sign requiring a permit

{ Incomplete applications or appfications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application. ]

Street Address of Sign Location: q{ﬂ h L, &1 (E S [—ec;ﬂ.t dt?SCYEP‘;'iBiW fO} i11 SGLL'!!’!NH’IJI
Name of Development 50(L1L§’1W“']C!
Applicant Information

Company Name: LG\V}S}&\ ulu.d’l\ gﬂﬁ@.[%{“ Agﬁ%. Conlact; P& et/ FA!’H‘ N

Address: §0k Bich Dil'l Je City: ] (_‘LV( 51[(;\ State /&E Zip LS128
Phone: 336-43%5 Fax: -mail; b2\ tSloJ);anf'hE‘YS £z ;10»}’\(.19 Loy
Business/Organization (that is the subiect of the sign)

Company Name: __ S0 08 a.bo\f& Contact;

Address: Cily: State Zip

Phone: Fax; E-mail;

Sign Type

_Wali __ Monument __ Center |ldentification __ Consbruction __ Subdivision Sign _Amporary sign
__Master Signage Plan __Common Signage Plan __ Other, please indicate
Message on Sign(s); -Pl Vet Ks < les

Dates of sign/s display;

kumination: ZNane .Intermnal __External If yes. describe

Estimated cost of sign(s): %S‘w{ 93";11‘1 Are any existing signs at this location io remain? __ Yes Ao

Tolal number and types of signs at this business location

ts the location for this sign part of a shopping center. office park. or industrial park? __ Yes No

If yes, describe and name:
Sign Size 4 Sia9S —h}‘}a_l as !|S'}€d oNns ife })/&n

Sign width EE Sign fengihe ¥ Total square feet 5 2 Height from grade to top of sign b it
Setback from naarest property ine _ 25 #t

(Wall Signs)
Business facade width ft Meight ft  Tola! business facade area sq ft |
Side of Building ___North ___South  East _ Wesl Number of sides lot/bay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

I'befieve that oll of Ihe Informalion on s application and on drawings submittod in support of this apsdication Is necurate. | undersland tbal any sign which is
instafled thal Is inconsistent or in conflicl with this applicaiion Ihe stpporting drawings, or the sign reguiations contained fn the City's Uniked Development Oidinance
Is a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. | fusther undersland that the Inadvenent approval of a sign applicalion by the City thal is nol In compliance wih
ihe sign reguiations dees not creale any legal noncontoming status not does L remove any obligalion fo bring lhe sipn into compliance | understand that no sipn
shall be instalied unld 2 sign pensilt has been approved by ihe Glly of La Vista ant e associated sign Jee has been pald  Once a sign pemmil has been spproved. all
sign instalialion work must be compieled in six months or the pernll vill explre

JM 0(M g/fu[n

T (Sighgture of Applicant) (Date)

AT B DY bt | L T L AR S ST AT S T TP

Office Ue Oly

Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Tolal Fee
Signs {his Year | Site al site Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Date

Reason(s) for
disapproval




C1TY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §21 46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring fo store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage perrnit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant Rahcf\{ Cahill Today's Date }/ i \/H

Age of Applicant_ ONEY 0L 5

Street Address_ 3500, [2ivch Drive

oty LaVista sate NE zp_ L8128

Phone (daytime)__ 5051~ 1385 (evening) 8 11— 6071

Name of Employer uh\\{t’,\’Sl%\f{ ok Nebrasia Wedicol Centey

Street Address of Employer 1810 80 NE. Wed Gerdgy

Cvphon s NE - zp b 8198

City

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives yes [Ino

if yes, by whom? Th& D ls "h\- t’)U\.’{'ﬁr \
What type of instruction Sales S CLL £ +Y 3\ S +0[ 0\‘7\} &

Date of instruction (a / I Length of ime of instruction ‘7’ Ifl urs

List your experience in th use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
2 yeoxs ewpeaencd (n the sales of class "¢ consumer fiewor ke
saa[lajr\f/ of class "¢ " corsumer Fivewor i

S'INM‘J\Q ot clase ¢ consumer ﬂ\feu)ow(f

" i
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used CfﬁSS C" consteimer ‘)[I\ffujo( g

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and belief | understand
that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of my permit. |
authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information } authorize all persons, companies and government authorities to
release any information relating 1o this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and government authorities fror any
liahility for any damage whaisoever for issuing this information.

Hote () Ol 10 Rordall 3. (ahilf

Sigﬁature of Ap%ﬁéant Prinled Name of Applicant

For Crry HarL Use ONLY
Pate Received: Received by:

3 $100 permit application fee.



Permit Year 2011

CrTtY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization {.&\/55411- L/Q,Lﬂ"- B&S&‘D&{ l Asgoc{a’ﬁm

Stale Sales Tax ID UO“‘ OiOS(@ quil

L{o\,{,ﬁ'\ g‘cho(a.vslfups |
U.V\I%\(ms JEN ‘H)ka TS childen
f,o'“m'PmﬁnJ(

LMMP('(@ Lees |

Yeld provenents

QMJ | {er ) mP m\/émen% S

Commmdy SPYILE fbm}éc S

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that all information and stalements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief, |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my permit. [ authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. 1 authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said pefsons, companies
and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

Hoit0 O P Radell 3 Gl

Sighature of Orgafization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
chusvman

Title of Organization Official
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Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 200

Fursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunieer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of L.a Vista.

Net proceeds shalf mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permif fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

: >
Name of Nonprofit Organization L&V \511& &’jgwh’\ £ose {m” A§§05-
Annual Income ‘ §S
Gross Fireworks Sales gq .3 7 / -
Expenses )
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks 327135 5. 8]
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax [p256.03
Permit Fees:
Local A 7150.%
State 25.00
Insurance 255926
Rent or Lease Expenses (o OOO‘DU
Advertising 203.55
Miscellaneous (please describe) _ “’ U’\"{’ BOLH?- 29
(thhhes wsoge 31 ng%aﬂmﬁfm ]
o liant ficad® honi 28 31.05
Poais e, ubles  ceedctmd machnes,
LY tli.go.kh/ *S)o’mereaw‘mem S L7 22
duck shini< baccheck s -
° o?ﬁmlrmms,, ;hs teundsfomembers 3990.33
. Sﬂwjt'}r\f 1 0p.2°
Total Expenses 4 12.2.4¢

15 249 37

Net Proceeds (profits)

Ladadis



CiTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

INPERMIT YEAR J¢u§

Permit Year 2010

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for communi

City of La Vista

ty betterment purposes within the

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand  Volunteer salespersons shall be used and ahy remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shalf not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization (e ¢/ 157

Y g - B ecebotd Assee . edla

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

. . Teal —»
Miscellaneous (please describe) /
UkhE €8 visge = T aokatlabion

o Liabls rlecfeiced ¢ phgae >

Tanisders Talels, ceed t nrd e bond™

o Ere .,)"'r'e‘l'/ 4 piker C?_uir.-nm-#
Prac-it Sweink  g.d ebecks or >

o lrad b Cards Buocounfs du embhery |

. Sc cuwrit oy

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profiis)

gt 17¢ &2

/—,S’ g

84,73

(Lovo, oo

J 7é5 o1

2,278 ¢l

D 573.49

i1y

J L1753

[ pwo &2

P 697,87

i

ygl. 75

teedte



Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that all information and stalements contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and balief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authotize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities fo release any information relating o this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
govermment authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

Gesto ) (Dot Ravdall T Gl

Sighature of Ordanization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
C hayyman

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Titie of Organization Official



Nebraska State Fire Marshal - Public Fireworks/Retail License Page 1 of |

Nebraska State Fire Marshal's Online Fireworks License Application

APPLICATION COMPLETE:;
[ Click here to print your receipt | I Start a new application }

Your application has been completed.

Upon approval, you will receive your permit within the next 14 business days.
Please do not inquire as to the status of your permit unless it has been longer
than 14 business days since you submitted your application.

Please print this page as a record of your request and payment.

Need the Rules for Retail Sales of Fireworks?

** This is not a license **
Your Pending Application Order Verification Number Is: 692012

To make a change to your permit, please complete a Fireworks License Application Change
form available on our website.

PRICE TOTAL:

1 Retail Stand(s): $ 25.00
Convenience Fee: $ 1.63
Total Charge: % 26.63

Lptosrs Foizd Lasegan

https://www.nebraska.gov/SFM/permit/cgi/sessionStore.cgi?tid=ne4d2c9e578a3c2&page=finish&session... 1/11/201]
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ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDOIYYYY)
1/18/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject fo
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate hoider in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER gg:n'lsym
Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc. PHONE FAX
6240 SOM Center Rd. E[A :fA.Rl“B.EﬂlzééﬂwZ&Bwt}?ll [AG, Ne):AA0~248~-8406
Cleveland OH 44139 | ADDRESS:
PHODUCER
CUSTOMER 1D #:
INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED . INSURER A: Lexington Insurance o
Bellino Fireworks Inc \NSURER E :
501 Olson Drive, St 210 :
Papillion NE €B046& INSURER C :
INSURER b :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2108576855 REVISION NUMBER;
THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN I8 SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS
ADDLTEUEHN
R TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | wvp POLICY NUMBER gﬁg%gvmapr (53%%% LiRITS
A GENERAL LIABILITY 5379100-03 5/4/2011 s/a/2012 EACH OCCURRENCE §1, 600, 006
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY PREMSES o aemrnes) | $50,000
! CLAIMS-MADE | X { OCCUR MED EXP (Anyoheperson) 1§
— PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §1,000,000
] GENERAL AGGREGATE §2, 000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $2, 000, 000
soLICY PR 1k lioc 5
AUTOROBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LT s
- {Ea accident)
L { ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parsont |
] ALLOWNED AUTOS BODRY MUURY {Por acsident ] §
|| SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| HIRED AUTOS {Per accident)
|___| NON-OWNEDR AUTOS s
5
|| UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS {IAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
.| DEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION & s
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTh-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin RY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
it yas, dascribe under
DESCRIFTION OF DFERATIONS beiow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS 7 LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [Attnch ACORD 101, Additlons] Rematks Sehedule, If mom space is requirod)

Location: 96th & Giles R4. Lavista, KE
Lot 177 Southwind

aAdditional Insured:

See Attached. ..

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Bellino Fireworks Inc.
501 Olson Dr. Suite 210
Papillion NE 68046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THERECQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

%#M)&’

ACORD 25 (2009/0%)

© 1888-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
"',q-—\ ®

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page;  of 4
AGENGCY WAMED INSURED
Britton-Gallagher and Asscciates, Inc. Belline Fireworks Inc

501 Olson Drive, St 210
POLICY NUMBER Papillion NE 68046
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORMNUMBER: 25  FORMTITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

City of LaVista, NE

LaVista Youth Baseball Association
BHI Development Inc.

Gerald L. Torczon

Donald J. & Valerie R. Bellino

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

aots Teservey
© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. AN ngots

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Permit Year 2011
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant 1o §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible firaworks within the carporale limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first oblained a
parmit.  Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunieer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds irom the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for
a permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization (JOANERSTONE CHLXCH Today's Date/— (0= 11
Street Address  7S0S" AABEEISoAl ST

cy LA UISTH state AVE 7p  Edr28
Contact Person Jitt AAYVES, Fhone (daytime) F2- (22l {evening) Yo - 2248

GENIOK PASTER

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is wsed by the City Council 1o cvaluate your organization's qualifications for a Fireworks Permit Pleass answer all
questicns completely and nccurately  Failure i submit_the application pursupnt 1o the deadlines coptained hercin or submission of an
incomplele application may resalt in denind of 8 permit  The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the time of submission nor wili you be allowed to submit additional informatior afier the deadiines noted herein

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must inciude the followlng in one packet:

v Compleled Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received af City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista. NE. 68128. no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday). ¥ your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. H you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no ialter than noon on Jung 25 of
the permit year to recefve permit

¥ Asite plan on 8 12 x 11" paper which detaifs the dimensions, location and distance between sl proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited {o; ter, storage. garbage, porlable
restrooms, signs, parking, eic ) The site plan must be neat and iegible, with an attempt made to show
components as ciose {o scale as possibie

¥ Asigned statement from the land-cwner where your proposed fireworks sales will oocur, granting permission to
your organization to utifize the property {(written permission from retail sfore managers is not acceptable)

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowad). Your permit must nete the proposed date and time of your site set up.  Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in compileting this permit. If your permit application is.denied. this fee wili
be refunded

¥ The City of La Vista's Sigh Permit and the permit appiication fee per sign (maximum of four), as esigblished in
the Master Fee Ordinance musi be received at City Hall ne later than noen on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday), for any and all femporary signage. {The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs }
Please contact the Chief Building Cfficial for assistance in completing this permit If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded

¥ The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the




Master Fee Ordinance must be received st City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or the
next business day if .January 15 falls on a weskend or hoiiday) If your permit is denied. $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization

¥ A signed City of La Visla Statement of Proposed Community Beffermen! Expenditures from your crganization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks wilt be used for Community Betterment in the
Cily of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later thar noon on January 15 of the permit year {or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a8 weekend or holiday).

v 1f your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years precading this application, a City of La Vista
Stetement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday)

¥ i the permit is approved your erganization will need to furnish to City Hali no iater than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

¥ I the permit is approved your organization will need lo furnish to City Halt o fater than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read” paragrapl: on pags one of lhis permit application and that al
information, stalerments. materdals and permits submitied as a parl of this Permil Application are complele and frue fo the best of
my knowledge and belief | understand tha! any false information, omissfans or misrepresentalions of facls called for in this
application may resull in denial of my permit. | aulhorize the City and/or ils agents. {o verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons. companies and government authorilies Lo release any information relating o this application &nd hereby release any
said perscns, companies and government authorities from any fiability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information |
also undersland Ihat the use or sales of ilegal fweworks is prohiblied. ! hereby further provide writlen assuranice that this
organizalion will file a cerlificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing Bability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council | understand this
certifi of insurance Is & condition of issuance of the pemit

Dﬁq*{'pf Jrm_HAYES

?gfnature and TitlZ"of (fganization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For Crry HALL UsE ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

o $500 permit application deposil fee

Es/éite Plan

r/ A writlen statement of permission from the land-ownar

m/ The City of La Vista's Accessary and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent
= The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application {maximum of four signs) and applicable fee

rh//T he City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee

o/ Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures

&’ Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales

0 insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™)

O Slate Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™

O $2.000 Permit Fee Balance {due by 12:00 noon on June 25")




Sarpy County, Nebraska
&

Disclaimer: This data is for informational purposes only, end should not be substiluted for a true lifles search, properly appraisal. survey, or Map Scale
for zoning district verification. Sarpy County and the Sarpy County GIS Coalition assume no legal responsibility for the information 1 inch = 290 feet
contained in this data.
-
/. il Siens 28 efE Appreery HANE 1/11/2011

2. ALl (METORY[STDRACE, TRHSH ¥ ferpae (Evmkmvms 70 BE Zs - Ao’
B, TENT o'\, o airpd Y BAVNEE STENE TRV



January 12, 2011

City of La Vista
8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128

RE: Firework Sales
Cornerstone Church/BIG RED Fireworks

To Whom This May Concern:
Corerstone Church and BIG RED Fireworks has permission to utilize my

ground located at approximately 125" & West Giles Road for firework sales
for the 2011 firework sales season.

T

Pink



City of La Vista
Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Pnrk View Bivei La Vnm NIJ 68128 thic' 402-331-4343 an 402—331—4375

b 2003 !Rc (lnt’l Res:dentlal Code) Adopted Feb. 13 2006**

1
Date of Application /7E/ 7/ Mail Pcrmit‘to: (circle) Contractor Permit #
1

Project Address: /257w ¥ LEST SIES 1D~ Sy Firk Slwm/D
Lot Number: Subdivision Is this a rental property:  Yes @

Print Applicant Name/Address: CORNER STBnE (THURCH

Phone #:

Print Owner Name/Address: (He CED RS orRRE, tLs - % DEMIIS  HoT?
(243 DAVEN PP RT™ ST., 57 Jop, Ot AE &5/SY  Punet: __8So~ 7477

Print Contractor Name/Address: SUMOWAYS |, ZHE., ¥ & 75, OAHAHANE 817

lenc He FIY - 35‘59

FENCE Helght Type: Locminn‘ Est Materials: § Fec:3 ;
Site plan roquired showing fence loeation, type and beight

«  Feonce posts must be sot In concretle 24" minimum depth for wood and chatn fink

¢+ Feonce jocation on or into fence_ owners property fmay require stneyl.

= Al wood pickets or beards to face to the outside

¢ Front yard fences need to be 12-12' from curb & no more than 4' high--open pleket, split rall & chaln Ink(2003 IRC)

»  Sleyard fences, on a cornar lot, noed to be 12.1/2" from the curb or off the right of way

SHED: Height: Type: Location: Est Materinls: $ [Fee:§ !
*  Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

*  Shed MUST BE loeated o minlmum of 5 feet from the rear and side property lino/s.

= Concrote slab shed fisor to have 112" dix. anchor botts at max. 607 o.c. spacing for shod tiewdown

«  Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shod tle-downs anchors fo meet city code

*  WMaximum shed beight 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenants {15%).

*  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 6'0" from any structure, or fire proofed to moeet city code.

DECISC: Type: . Location: Est Materials: § {Fec:fﬁ
»  Site plan of property showing house and deck location and size
*  Beck drawing required showing the followlng:

an Over-all deck size and stair Jocation

b Uncovered decks must be o distance of 15 feet from rear property lines; and, 5 foet from side property lines.
[N Docks must be 6 feet from any other detached structure

d. Post hiole locations require 42" doep frost foolings when attached to the house

e. Indicate stze of wood beam on your drawing; and, imnw that column post slzes muest be 67 x 67

f. Indicate wood joist sizes and spacing measur

[: 8 Ledger beam attachod to house with 1/2" dia. Ing bolts that are 5" fong (or equiv.) ot 24" on center {staggered)
h. Galvanized joist hangers at lodger beam

E Handraiis to be 30" high with vertical spindie spacing not more than 4" apart

i Stolr detail as provided by City

k. Lall for footing Inspection once holes =re dug. prior (o (lling, Wicn project completed, call for final.

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut Length: Diriveway Width: Drivewey Length:
Sidewalk Length: Conerele Deptir; iF co:§
Driveways must meet spectfications of City Code & MUST be inspected before pouring

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS

Describe Project: ZE Moy TENT 2K A0 LR SALES
Length: F¢€ Width___ <4 # Doorls:___eotreE # Window/s:
Fio: EMECTED TOME 20, 20/( AUD [EMOPED BY TUtyY b, 201/ [Fee:$ 7S5 |

[Total of ali FEES DUE: $_/S2, = l

Applicant cortifies that this information has booen road, understood and that projects will bo constructed in complinnce with all
city erdinances; that ail information Is correct; and, that inspections will be requosted.

Please phone 24 howrs in advance for = final on all projects and any other inspections as

noted above. Q
Signature of Applicant: % Date: //0///
/ 7

Approved By City Officiak Permit Clerk
Date of Approvah
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CITY OF LA VISTA

8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista, NE 68128

La Vista- (402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

» A detfailed drawing showing the fayoui, dimensions {including square feet). colors. and materials of the proposed sign{s}

» A building elevation shewing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business facade/watl on which the sign is
tocaled (Wall Signs ONLY)

¢ Aplol plan of ihe siie showling the location of the sign(s) relalive lo the properly lines {ground monumenrd, cenler ID, masier
signage plan, common signage plan} A Masler Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is reguired for any zoned iot on
which an owner proposes 1o eracl more than one sign requiring a permit

Incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a delay in the processing of your application. l

Street Address of Sign Location: _/ZS7TH § WEST gites RPAD | LA LTH, fE &E/ZF
Name of Development g/?ref/ IO DETELOFATEA T
Applicant Information

Gompany Name; &6 K€L FAREUVRKS, LLE- Contact, _ DEAMMIE HoTH
Address:_//2/3 DAVENFPRT 77, S 300 Gty _QPIAHE __ Swe HE 7ip _1EEEE LF/SY.
Phone: 8 Se- FE7T Fax: Email. LLLANIS « ATt & cbre., oom

Business/Organization {that is the subject of the sign}
Company Name: Coniact:

"
Address: A A’ /V ( [5',. City: State Zip
s

Phone: - Fax: E-mail;

Sign Type

Wall __Monument __ Center identification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign &Temporary sign
__Master Signage Pian _Common Signage Plan __ Other, piease indicate

Message on Sign(s),_8¢6& AED F?ffﬂ)ﬂ%,“{, HUBE SCoUATE
Dates of sign/s display,_VEME 14/ y, 2P0 o TJulid & 2ot/
Hlumination: %Nune __internal ___External If yes, describe
Estimated cost of sign{s); & Boo Are any existing signs at this location {o remain? ___ Yes K No
Total number and types of signs at $his business location __ &

Is the location for this sign part of a shopping center, office park. or industrial park? __ Yes ___K:No

If yes, describe and name: .

Sign Size

Sign width 3_2*_ Sign tength /_9’_ Total square feet 3_7" Height from grade to lop of sign S ft.

Setback from nearest property line z2-s ft 'E‘”;,W W

{Wall Signs)
Business facade width ft. Height ft  Tolai business facade ares sg ft
Side of Building ___North ___ South __ Fast ___ West Number of sides lolfbay abutting street

Applicant's Signature

1 beliave that all of the Infermation oh this application and on drawings submitled in suppon of this applicallor is accurale. 1 understand thal any sign which is
instalied hat is Inconsistent af In conflizt wilth 1his 2pplicalion. the supporing drawings, or the sign regulalions conlained In the Cily's Unlfied Dovelopment Orinance
is & violalion of the Cily of La Vista munizipal code. | furlhier undersland that the inadvertent approval of & sign appiication by the City that is not in complianze with
the sign regulations does not creale any legal nanconlomning slatus nor does H remove any ohiigation to brng the sipa inlo compliance T undersland that no sign
shall be Instafied untl a sign penmit has been approved by e City of La Vista and the associated sign fee has been paid. Once o sign penmit has heen approved. &l

sign Instaliatiiwork must be completpd in six morths or The pormil will axpla
5&%”)@?% /712
(Date)

{Signature of Applicant}

PR

Office Use Only

Rec'd By Dale Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Sile al siie Fee
Approved Disapproved By: Cate

Reason(s) for
disapproval




C11y or LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS SIORAGE

Pursuant to §91 .46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any parsen desiring 1o slore or keep for any period of lime explosive
malerials definad in Neb. RS 28-1213. shall file with the Cily Clerk an application Tor an explosive material slorage permil

PIEASE I'YPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant C@Wﬁmﬂf Wf\jﬁﬁ, %F/; a Today's Date [/ﬂ///
AE Hon - profet 7 VAN |

Age of Applicant 57/

Strest Addiess,_ 2905 SRR ISoM ST

Cly __ £ LvIST# Slate e Zip éf/w’?—‘?

Phone (dayiime)__ S 72—~ 7 224 (evening) 40 - 2244,

Name of msag Dﬁffmgmm- Wie.b oIy FZREL O LML

Streel Address of Employer €773 A1 AN VAlLEy DR,

city  PArILLAoM Sate NE 7y Efoyé

Have you been instructed in the tse of Explosives O yes Mo AowiErErR, DisTRIZr7vR A

If yes, by whom? EXTENSIVE FrREMIEES [N e (A

Whal type of instruclion

Date of instruction Length of ime of instraction
DNEr Lt BUTDE

List your experience in the use of explosives. giving three disting! examples of the fype and usage you have persorally done
DN LA mS (5 AHEMBR OF FEL - PYRoTEHNICS GUits TMNTER )
HMEMBER OF A = HTToM A (TREISS ASSoesAryod | SHES
ANO_DISRIGUTEN _DF Frlsnonis =S yedes; (ISC SEmmmre zaa?/a

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used_ 4 CLAES O AAO LLMtrrED
OLAE B~ DAN wildt 47

Enclose coples of any tralning ceriificate. explosive permits from olher states or other pertinent dosumentation,

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that all information and stalements conlained herein are complete and true fo the best of my knowledge and belief | understand
that any false information. omissions or misrepresentations of facts caied for in this applicaiion may resull in denizl of my permit. |
ailhorize the Cily andfor its agents. to vesify any of this information § authorize al persons. companies and govemment authorities to

T/t HAYE<S

Sigpalsre oiAppEiw:ﬁ“J(/ Printed Name of Apphﬁant

For Crry HaLL UsE ONLY
Date Recelved: Received by:

O §100 permit application fee




Permit Year 2011
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES
Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vistz Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunieer salesparsons are
eligible for a permit fo sell fireworks and net proceads must be usad for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization CORHER STRN E W‘a”"’{, 53‘:‘// & /E AN - PR T CoER

State Sales Tax ID__ [PV 2037/ - Bre f=b ke RKL

1 The Basebali Field—We provige our baseball field to local area teams and leagues for us as a practice
faclity The costs inchude fand usage, upkeep. and maintenance Thig is an onpoing activity The fiaid is
avallabie to teamns from the spring through the falt This is the primary use of the field The church generally
uses the field for its cwn purposes less than a half 2 dozen times a year We believe that it is worth keaping
the field, even though we get little use out of it, because it is @ way that we can give back to our community

2 Summer Carnivai—We hosted a carnival that was promoted throughoust the community This was an event
that was targeted toward elementary age children We providad games for the children that included
prizes We had bounce houses for the kids We also provided free food and drinks for the chilgren and their
families This event was held on our property at 9505 Harrison 5t

3 Easter Egg Hunt-This avent was prometed within the community it was targeted toward young children
We provided candy and small toys in plastic egps for the children to hunt for

4 Community Carnival/Concert—This event was promoted throughout the preater Omaha area through
ontine, print and. TV media outiets We provided a concert with two bands and a professional puppet show
We had bounce houses for the kids. We also provided hot dogs, snacks, drinks. and dessert for all those in
artendance We also gave away several door prizes, including two new children’s bicycies

5  Community Car Wash-—We hosted a free car was for anyone who desired to come by and have their car
cleaned

& Fall Festival—We put on a Fail Festival for the rasidents of Well Life nursing home and their famifies We
provided. games. activities. and bounce houses for the children in attendance

7 vacatlon Bible Schocl—We put on a week-iong Vacation Bibie Schoo! that was promoted throughout the
community This event was targeted toward elernentary age chilgren As part of the Bible School, we
provided nightly games, activities. and snacks for afl the chifdren in attendance

8 96" Street Cleanup—This is an engeing activity with our Girls in Action group This group actively
encourages elementary age girls to be involved in serving others The group walks both sides of 96" street
once a month {weather permitting) and picks up trash They have been involved in this service project for
several years

CERTIFICATION ANP RELEASE

| certify that all informalion and statements conlzined herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and befiel 1
understand that any false information. omissions or misrepresentations of facls calied for in this application may resuit in deniat
of my permit. | authorize the City andfor its agents, lo verify any of this information [ authorize all persons. companies and

Tt ARy ET
Signdiure of Organizatl%@ofﬁcii“” Printed Name of Organization OFficial

Mot AT

Title of Qrganization Official




Permit Year 2011

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIRCWORKS SALES
INPERMIT YEAR  Z2&/C

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit 1o sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Nel proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, renfal or lpase expense, adverlising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand.  Volunieer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given o persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworiks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and tannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in delermining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Cpf/&/?ﬁ?ﬁ/&' W/@M
Annual Income GEE ATIBCHED  SMNCOrTE SrATEAME T

Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax
Parmit Fees;
Local

State

Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses

Advertising

Miscelanecus (please describe}

Tatal Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

thtees




8:10 AM Cornerstone Church Fireworks Sales

12/28/10

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss

January 1 through December 31, 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40001 - Sales - Fireworks
43880 . Other/Misc income
Total Income

Cost of Goods Seld
50001 - Cost of Goods Sold {*)
Totat COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

60000 - Advertising and Promotion
60200 - Autormobile Expense
80400 - Bank Service Charges
62300 Credit Card Processing Fees
62350 - Security
63400 - Parking Lot Maintenance-Gravel
63600 - Licenses and Permits
64900 . Office Supplies
66700 - Professional Fees

66701 - Prof Fees - Accounting
Total 66700 - Prolessional Fees

67101 - Rent Expense - Real Property
67700 - Supplies
6B070 - Taxes « Sales, Use, Occupation
68250 - Trash Bemoval
79990 - Other/Mise Expense

Total Expense

Net income

Jan 1 -Dec 31, 2010

§3,930 36

75.00 -

64,005 36

43,283.45

43,283.45

20,721 91

4,372 88
24819
7000
2,020 59
885 58
502 35
2.000.00
441 01

266.20

265.20

400 00
86118
4,182 36
425 G0
2500

16,689.32

4,032 59

Note: (*) COGS includes Insurance, gorilla display, traller rental, cash registers,

{ent rental, set-up charges, generator and table rental.

Page 1 of 1
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Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| cenify that all infermation and staterments contained herein are complete and frue to the best of my knowledge and belief 1
understand that any false information. omissions or misrepresendaions of facls called for in ihis application may resull in denial of
my permil. | avthorize the City and/or its agents, lo verify any of this information | authorize all persons. companies and
governmeni authorities {o release any information relating 1o this application and hereby release any said persons, compantes and
governmeni aulhorities from any liabilily for any damage whatsoesver for igsuing this information '

TImM  HAYES
Signéture of Organizafio Official Printed Name of Orgarsization Oficial

A0 I Ere

ritle of Organization Gfficial

Signature of Organization Official Prinfed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official




Permit Year 2011

City OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shail be unfawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate fimits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net
proceeds from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for

a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organizaﬁor@ﬁlﬂnlf&)v/ rgﬁ yior” Z.U'H'lfff' an é%ufﬁfﬁday‘s Date / "3 -*QD[ /

Street Address _’770(5’ «S . QQ '% S7L‘
City Lﬂ_ |/ ;‘S/—&. State /\/ &~ Zip ) /}?

Contact Person * K}//ﬁ %’WJ’M Phone (dayﬁiﬂﬁ’?)z'l(l'ja1 33(73 74 (evening) _* "

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for 2 Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
guestions completely and accurately. Failure to submit the application pursuant o the deadlines contained herein or submission of an
iicomplets application may result in denial’of a permit” The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the tirne of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one packet:

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 25 of

the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 %" x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close fo scale as possible. ’

v A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon én January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permif and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the



Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {(or the
next business day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday). f your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of L.a Vista Statement of Proposed Communify Befterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday).

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 fallsona
weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year an insurance cerlificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 25th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true o the best of
ry knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permil. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from arfy ability for any damage whatsoaver for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. [ hereby further prowde wnﬁen assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounis and for the coverages required by the City Council | understand this
cerfificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

Wi A Magus

Printed Name of Organization Official

For Cy1y HALL UsSE ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

o 3500 permit application deposit fee.

o Site Plan.

U A written stalement of permission from the land-owner.

@ "{l'he City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Perrnit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
O The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

0 The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

0 Statemnent of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

O Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

O Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).

O State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).

0 $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 25™).
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Wild Willys Fireworks, LLC
7913 Hidden Valley Dr.
Papillion, NE 68046

Land Qwner Permission Form
City of L.aVista, NE

I, Rich Bellino do hereby grant Wild Willys Fireworks, LLC and Beautiful Savior

Y.utheran Church permission t6 fun and operafe a Tiréworks sfand on the property located” "~ ~

at 7101 S. 84™ St., Lot 1282H1A from the dates of June 23" through July 5® for the 2011
fireworks season.

Land Qwners Signature:a% // 7/}‘////%/;/?/ Date: // / .f/ /ZZ,C'?/ /

Printed Name of Land Qwner: /2 , € P /& v ,ép /z:é& N a




T City of La Vista
Vista: Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Pyl View Bivd, La Vistn, NE 68128 Phone: 402-331-4343 Fax: 402-331-4375

?he _cify is rfmt respbnsible for permits taken 6ut_t_hat were not al!owabla_within__yuhr particular subdi 'i_'s:ioh.
‘We suggest that you consult your subdivision covenants hefore applying for permits.’

** 2003 IRC (Int’l Residential Code} - Adopted Feb. 13, 2006*"*

Date of Application / - 3 -2/ / Mail Permit to: (circieOwner: Permit #
Project Address: 7 /D/ S /?4% 57L

Lot Number: géfé H /A Subdivision Is this a rental property:  Yes

Print Applicant Name/Address: b . ot A
Phone #: 331-737

Priot Owaer Name/Address: ’ I; ‘ l 1 {f) S, g{'l“’\ l;‘?- % Q\H 1 A

Phone #:

Print Contractor NumelAddrcss. 7)631& A (!ﬁﬁLS 7413 H—,OMM V&I E.Q{ D{i‘Vé.-
Peoillion NE. 2504 Phone #:& 7.0 ~220

CALL BEFORE YOU DIiG! UNDERGROUND HOT LINE 344-3565

FENCE: Height: Fype: Location: Est Materials: § Eee:S !

Site plan regquired showing fence location, type and height

Fence posts must be set In concrete 24" minimum depth for weod and chain link

Fence location on or nto fencoe ownars property {may rogoire survey).

All woad plekets or boards to face to the outside

Frent yord fonces need to be 12.4/2' from curb & ne more than 4' high-—open picket, split rall & chaln Hak{2003 IRC)
Sideyard fonces, on o comer lot, neod to bo 12.1/2' from the curb or off the right of way

LN I I ]

SHED: Height: Type: Location: Est Materials: § IF&(::S I
Site plan of property required showing shed focation and spacing

Shed MUST BE located o minimum of 5 feet from the rear and slde property line/s,

Concrete slab shed fleor to have 1/27 dia. anchor bolts at max, 6'0" o.c. spacing for shed tle-down

Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shoed tie-downs anchors fo meot city code

Maximum shod height 17, or less i restricted by iocal goveming covenants (15).

Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 6'07 from any structure, or fire proofed to meet clty code.

* % % o

DECK: Type: Location: Est. Materials: § IFee:S l
*  SHe plan of property showing house and deck tocation and sizo
»  Deck drawing roguirod showing the following:

@ Over-nll deck sizo and stalr location

b, Uncovered decks must be a distance of 15 feet from rear property fines; and, 5 foet from slde proparty lines,

-3 DPecks must bo 6 feot from any other detached structure

d. Post hole locotions require 427 deep frost footings when aftached to the house

e. Indicote sizo of wood beam on your drawing; and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 6"

£, Indicate wood Jolst sixes and spacing measurement

g. Ledger beam attached to house with 127 dia, Ing bolts that rre 5" long {or equiv.} at 24" on center (staggered)
h. Golvanized joist hangors af ledger beam

B Handealls to be 3'07 high with vertical spindie spacing not more than 4™ apart

s Stair dotall as provided by Clty

k. Eall for fonting Inspection ance holes are dug, prior to Tiling, When profect completed, call for finnl,
CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut Lenpth: Driveway Width: Drivewsy Length:
Sidewatk Length: Conerete Depti: [Fee:$ |
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST he inspected before pouring
OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS
Describe Project: “TEnt m - Z o kS > G—[
Length: Width # Doorfs: 3 # Window/s: )
Ere:_Srecked on Sone. gn, “ond renpel S \\a Gn, [Fee:8 |50 - 00 |

Total of all FEES DUE: §__[90 & |

Applicant certifies that this information has been read, understood and that projects witl be constructed In compliance with ali
clty ordinances; that all informatlon is correct; and, that mspections wil be requested.

Please phone 24 hour ad ce for a final on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above.

Signature of Applicant: d ) /(/\"’ Dato: / - 03 "'.::2 O / /
Approved By City Official: Permit Clork

Date of Approval:




Permif Year 2011

Cr1TY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY
Narme of Nonprofit Organization?’){f/? Tl ‘g‘hﬁhﬂ- ZZ{??/E’A:”»-?/‘/ C/ﬁ'//g&ﬂ’

State Sales Tax ID 08 -Eeo 13448

Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church has been located at our new building in La Vista since September of 2007. Our
50" anniversary will be celebrated in January 2012 at our new home across the street from the La Vista Police

Department at 96" and Melissa Street.

During the past fifty years, our congregation has actively embraced community involvement in the Tri-City area of
La Vista, Papillion and Raiston. Our physical relocation from 90™ and (1 streets has facilitated continued growth for
our organization and enhanced our ability to support meaningful activities and serve countiess peopie in these
communities.

The following is a brief description of activities our congregation presently contributes to the La Vista community;

* |laVista Daze — We provide resources, volunteers and musicians for celebration activities and the annual
parade.

*  Step Qut and Serve — We provide materials, volunteers and resources to paint, rake and improve local
properties for families in need during the month of August gach year.

» Embrace Teachers ~ We provide support, recognition and materials to areas schools. We have adopted
Parkview Elementary School in La Vista for over five years.

+  Tri-City Food Shelf - We provide volunteers, donation collection and distribution coordination to support
our area food pantry.

s Health Ministry — Our congregation regularly provides qualified medical personnel, resources and facility
for blood drives, heaith screenings, flu shots, weliness and bike safety programs.

e Assisted Living Ministry — We provide support and appreciation in La Vista adult living communities with
coat and food drives as well as shut-in ministry visitstions and activities.

» |n addition to these activities, we also are a member in the La Vista Chamber of Commerce and are an
emergency location for Portal Elementary School.

Because of our past history of community support, we believe that obtaining a permit for firework sales would
greatly enhance not only our continued contribution to the La Vista community but strengthen our ability to
expand our future efforts. CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained hereln are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called fof in this application may result in denial
of ry permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
aovernment authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies

@ ﬁﬁjm’fﬁs:}?ﬁes from any liabifity for any damage whatsoever jor issuing this information,
T Kyig & Wagus

ng ture o Orgas‘nzatlon Officiat Printed Name of Organization Official

}ZXEIM PRl

Title of Organization Official




CITY OF LA VISTA
8116 Park View Boulevard
l.a Vista, NE 68128
(402) 331-4343

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Attached to this application must be:

« A detalled drawing showing the fayout, dimensions (including stuare feet). colors, and malerials of the proposed sign(s).

» A building elevation showing the location of the sigh and the dimensions of the business facade/wall on which the sign s
tocated (Wall Sighs ONLY)

= A piot plan of the site showmg the location of the sign(s) relative to the propery lines (ground monument, center 10, master
signage plan, commen signage pian} A Master Signage Pian or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lel an
which an owner proposes fo erect mare than ane sign requiring a pervil.

§ incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a defay in the processing of your application.

Street Address of Sign Location: v.”()l 5 . ?Lf'tl’“ S—IL

Name of Development,

Applicant information

Company Nameﬁ!gf@&éézl ;@i&gf&iﬁéﬁw aQWJ\_. Contast Kv &ﬂ’[ﬂ.b!ls

Address: '770(12 5 - c%ﬂﬂt S'IL City: LﬁL[/ :‘Sﬂlﬁ_ State )V Z Zip é?[/ /A rV
Phone: 3% i - 73 7((3 Fax: E-mail:

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign

Company Name: I,fi[ E% MQ;“ I[S Cifﬁg}ﬂlcﬁ Contact: A M{/;[LIKS

Address: 73 Hidlden Vall &JDrN& city:_Pap:flion

Phone: 240 220 3 2-142% E-mail: FEETA_
Sign Type
__Walt __ Monument __ Center ldentification __ Construction __ Subdivision Sign XTemporary sign
__Master Signage Plan Common Signage Plan Other, please indicate

Message on Sign(s); Wi !& W ” VS FTE OUOT“‘CCS /Iﬁd-ﬁﬁl&lﬁ E. f:ar?.{
Dates of sign/s dispiay; A E rj%"ﬂ" - é/ufu 4“‘- ;Of , %

Hiurnination: X None '__ Internal Extemél If yes describe
Estimated cost of sign(s): i 5{){; 0O are any existing signs at this location to remain? __Yes XNO
Total number and types of signs at this business location

Is the location for this sign part of a sho ﬁpsng center, office park, or industrial park? X Yes __No
If yes. destribe and name: Lootedd NEX 7L ‘,’D LFO A‘.M(Q. Lo Visle. Kenn
Sign Size i

A8
Sign width é Sign {ength /; Tosalsquarefeet Q,Q Height from grade to top of sign éé

Setback from nearest property line ZQ ft
(Walt Signs) ECH()O i:("gi Es 3(‘)'@('& O“C// U)fcpt,
Business facade width c:l ft Height l ft. Total business facade area 22= sq. &

Side of Building ___North ___ South _,\{_East . West Number of sides lot/bay abutting sireet {
Applicant's Signature

| batieve that a¥ of the Infermation on this appilcalion ard on drawings submitied i suppen of his application 15 accurate, | undersiand thal any sign whichis
instailed thal is Inconsistent or in confict with tis applicalion. the supporling drawings, or the sign reguiations contalned in the Gity's Unilied Development Onginance
Is & viglation: of the Clly of 1.a Vista municipal code,  { fizrther understand that {he Inadverient approval of & sign application by the City that is not in compliance with
dons does nol create any legal acnconforming stalus not does [t remave any atligalion e bring the slpn Into compiiance. | undemland thal no sign
shall be inStaliey u sign permil has been approved by the Clly of La Vists and (he sssociated sign fee has been pald  Once & sign permit has been approved, ail

gign install g st He completed in slx months of the pennil will exple.
7 -3 =20/,
(Sﬁnatdre of Applicant) {Dale)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning &t Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Tolal Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee

Approved Disapproved By: Date

Reason(s) for

disapproval
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CI1TY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §51.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Narme of Applicant —kbﬁ'/m WA am S Today's Date__ |~ 3 201 [
Age of Applicant 41[ I
Street Address____ /1 3 LPCOC( sn /(1 I Iw DiriveE _
City % [ / IB”)/L State ME, Zip (ﬁf@ (JQD
Phone (day'tlme) c7 L‘ILO 9:;1 O (evening) o
Name of Employer Wi OQ V\/a‘ / \/S Fi fC’,LUU?"/Q%
Street Address of Employer 7911 l\LdL(‘} A /a,l (w \br*TI/'E_,
City D@G)TI (T OS;ate AME. 7p bYOLjQ)
Have you been instructed in the use of Explosiv \;(yes Qo
lfyes, by whom? __ SF & 0&“’0-(’/&&;2 '
What type of instruction Q—CLLE % . _@_{A& EQ?;'QQﬁ M&QMM&M@P&\’ ‘é
Date of instruction F’Dlﬂ/wbc‘.f OB Lengthoftime ofinstruction ___JO hour's

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

Heve beew [19idmg 1-3 G andl ] 4@ Lraporks 1@/0’?0 Leers.
enbited) o T (1 tegoF Speinoliet V- Secpe s e forr el
permclis (Y ' s Ahulliple, dinioshoo &,
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used A«{ I CEUSuAUS L~ QW)J{“ LFWDYké

Enciose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| cerify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand
; omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may resull in denial of my permit |
agents, to verify any of this information | authorize all persons, companies and government authorities to

Den E. Wlliow s

S:»’l/gnature of Appiint Printed Narne of Applicant

For CrTy HALL USE ONLY
Date Received: Received by:

0O $100 permit application fee.



Wild Willys Fireworks
7913 Hidden Valley Drive
Papillion, NE 68046
Ph: 402-740-2202
Fax: 402-932-7628

Experience:

Avid pyrotechnition with over 20 years of experience
Current Member PGI - (Pyrotechnics Guild International)
Current Member NFA (National Fireworks Association)

CPSC Seminar - (Consumer Product Safety Commission) — Fireworks safety and
compliance seminar at PGI-2009

DOT Training Sept 2010 —Completed 10 hour coarse in the storage and transportation of
hazardous materials 1.4G fireworks, including proper handling and disposal of misused
products, and compliance with DOT regulations.



Crry OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

Permit Year 2011

STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

INPERMIT YEAR __ N /4 - Mw_)

Stand)

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit {o sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community befterment purposes within the

City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in defermining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization MMMM_

Annual Income
(sross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks

N/ FHyee

{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local

State

Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses

Adverliising

Miscellaneous {please describe)

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

Laasdl
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Permit Year 2011

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all information and statements contained herein are complete and true fo the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facls called for in this application may result in denial of
my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies and
govermnment authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

Kyle {Habus

Siﬁhature’ of Organization Official PrintedName of Organization Official

T:tle of Organization Official

MM/\M Gt Dast £.600 | l1agms

Slgnature of Organszatlon Ofﬁmal Printed Name of Organization Official

OWNE L - l)Ol (U qJ

Titie of Organization Official U




ITEM 6‘

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

APPROVE CHANGE ORDER- 9 RESOLUTION

THOMPSON CREEK PROP. ACQUISITIONS ORDINANCE JOHN KOTTMANN

PHASE 1 DEMOLITION-CHANGE ORDER 1 RECEIVE/FILE CITY ENGINEER/ASSISTANT PUBLIC

WORKS DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to approve a change order to the contract with Anderson Excavating Co.,
Omaha, Nebraska to add the demolition of two additional houses on Valley Road that have been acquired as
part of the Thompson Creek Hazard Mitigation project.

FiscAL IMPACT

The FY 10/11 Capital Improvement Program contains funding for this expenditure, 75% is reimbursed by
FEMA, 12.5% reimbursed by Papio-Missouri River NRD and the remaining 12.5% is the City’s share .

RECOMMENDATION
Approval

BACKGROUND

On December 21, 2011, the City Council approved a resolution which authorized the advertisement for bids for
demolition and removal of the first group of six houses that have been acquired and vacated in the Thompson
Creek Voluntary Property Acquisition project. A contract was awarded to Anderson Excavating Co. on January
18,2011 in the amount of $49,310.00. The two additional homes on Valley Road in Change Order No. 1 are
adjacent to two homes on Valley Road already under contract to Anderson Excavating Co. and this change
order would complete all work on Valley Road and minimize the time frame for disruption to the neighborhood
in this area. It also would complete construction activity close to Central Park well in advance of La Vista
Daze. The Change Order also provides for emergency work performed to remove and cap a water service that
had frozen and was leaking at 7409 Park View Blvd.

Change Order No. 1 will increase the contract price from $49,310 to $66,996.

K:\APPS\City HaNCNCLRPT\1 1file\11 PW Thompson Cr Properties-Phase 1 Demo Change Order 1 Approval.Doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE CONTRACT WITH ANDERSON
EXCAVATING CO., NEBRASKA, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17,686.00.

WHEREAS, the City has determined it is necessary and desirable to demolish the houses
purchased in the FEMA grant voluntary buyout program; and

WHEREAS, on Janua.ry 18, 2011, the City Council awarded the Phase 1 Demolition contract
to Anderson Excavating Co., Omaha, Nebraska, in an amount not to exceed

$49,310.00; and

WHEREAS, the FY 10/11 Capital Improvement Program contains funding for this
expenditure, 75% is reimbursed by FEMA, 12.5% reimbursed by Papio-Missouri
River NRD and the remaining 12.5% is the City’s share. The amount of the
change order would be within the budgeted funds available; and

WHEREAS, the two additional houses are adjacent to two houses already under contract with
Anderson Excavating Co.; and

WHEREAS, this change order will compléte all work on Valley Road and minimize the time
frame for disruption to the neighborhood and would close out construction
activity close to Central Park; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 9 of §1-316 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that the City
Administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase over
$5,000.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of the City of
La Vista, Nebraska, that the Mayor is authorized to execute the necessary
documents for a change order with Anderson Excavating Co., Omaha,
Nebraska, for the demolition of two additional houses in the Thompson Creek
Hazard Mitigation project in an amount not to exceed $17,686.00.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH 2011.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

K:\APPS\City Hall\11 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\11. Thompson Creek Phase 1 Demolition-Change Order.Doc



CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
THOMPSON CREEK PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS
PHASE 1 DEMOLITION

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

DATE OF CONTRACT: January 24, 2011

CHANGE ORDER PREPARED:  March 15, 2011

OWNER: City of La Vista CONTRACTOR: Anderson Excavating, Co.
8116 Park View Blvd. 1920 Dorcas Street
La Vista, NE 68128 Omaha, NE 68108
Attn: John Kottmann Attn: Thomas Kuehl

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Additions:
1. Demolish House at 7604 Valley Road S 8,018.00
Per Attachment A and contract specifications

2. Demolish House at 7608 Valley Road S 8,518.00
Per Attachment B and contract specifications

3. Disconnect Water Service at 7409 Park
View Blvd. & Pump Out Crawl Space S 1,150.00
Total Additions: $17,686.00
Original Contract Price $ 49,310.00
Revised Contract Price $66,996.00

The contract time will be increased by 10 working days for a total of 40 working days.



REASONS FOR CHANGES:

A. It is desirable to remove the two additional houses on Valley Road close to the time as the other
two houses already in the contract so that all demolition activity on Valley Road can be
completed as quickly as possible and minimize the disturbance to the neighborhood. The four
houses on Valley Road are separated from the rest of the project along Park View Blvd.

B. The water service at 7409 Park View Blvd. needed to be disconnected on an emergency basis
since the curb stop was not operable and the water service froze and ruptured. The crawl space
also needed to be pumped out.

RECOMMENDED BY: M\m Y\ﬁ (ﬁ/\ﬂw

John M. Kottmann, P.E.
City Engineer

The undersigned parties to the above-referenced contract hereby agree to the changes set forth above.

CITY OF LA VISTA ANDERSON EXCAVATING, CO.
%% LA
By: Title Title

AWAQKU

Attest Atte t




Sarpy County, Nebraska

[Trees & Brush
Behind Garage to
Remain

02 b
Remove Ex. Fence §
- |Shown as Blue ;
JLine, Typ.

Disclaimer: This data is for informational purposes only, and should not be substituted for a true titles search, property appraisal, survey, or M ap Scale
for zoning district verification. Sarpy County and the Sarpy County GIS Coalition assume no legal responsibility for the information 1 inch = 25 feet

contained in this data. 7604 Va”ey Road
SM-7
Phase 1 Change Order ATTATHME NT ‘ /_\"

12/29/2010




Sarpy County, Nebraska

‘Tree'si &:BrUsh
North of Fence to

|Remain

LOT981

'Remove Fences
Shown as Blue

ll to Remain

j  |Fence Along Park

Replace 10 Ft. by 4 1

|Ft. Sidewalk'

Construct 20 Ft. by 1.5k

Ft. Curb & Gutter

Disclaimer: This data is for informational purposes only, and should not be substituted for a true titles search, property appraisal, survey, or Map Scale
for zoning district verification. Sarpy County and the Sarpy County GIS Coalition assume no legal responsibility for the information 1 inch = 25 feet

contained in this data.

7608 Valley Road
SM-8 .y
Phase 1 Change Order ArtAacdNMENT B

12/29/2010




CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
THOMPSON CREEK PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS
PHASE 1 DEMOLITION

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

DATE OF CONTRACT: January 24, 2011

CHANGE ORDER PREPARED:  March 15, 2011

OWNER: City of La Vista CONTRACTOR: Anderson Excavating, Co.
8116 Park View Blvd. 1920 Dorcas Street
La Vista, NE 68128 Omaha, NE 68108
Attn: John Kottmann Attn: Thomas Kuehl

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Additions:
1. Demolish House at 7604 Valley Road S 8,018.00
Per Attachment A and contract specifications

2. Demolish House at 7608 Valley Road $ 8,518.00
Per Attachment B and contract specifications

3. Disconnect Water Service at 7409 Park
View Blvd. & Pump Out Crawl Space $ 1,150.00
Total Additions: $17,686.00
Original Contract Price S 49,310.00
Revised Contract Price S 66,996.00

The contract time will be increased by 10 working days for a total of 40 working days.



REASONS FOR CHANGES:

A. It is desirable to remove the two additional houses on Valley Road close to the time as the other
two houses already in the contract so that all demolition activity on Valley Road can be
completed as quickly as possible and minimize the disturbance to the neighborhood. The four
houses on Valley Road are separated from the rest of the project along Park View Blvd.

B. The water service at 7409 Park View Blvd. needed to be disconnected on an emergency basis
since the curb stop was not operable and the water service froze and ruptured. The crawl space
also needed to be pumped out.

RECOMMENDED BY: M\\n \(M

Johan\/I Kottmann, P.E.
City Engineer

The undersigned parties to the above-referenced contract hereby agree to the changes set forth above.

CITY OF LA VISTA ANDERSON EXCAVATING, CO.

%WM ;Zévé/éﬁ (///j

By: Title Title

%%\&M

Attest Att t
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CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
THOMPSON CREEK PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS
PHASE 1 DEMOLITION

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

DATE OF CONTRACT: January 24, 2011

CHANGE ORDER PREPARED:  March 15, 2011

OWNER: City of La Vista CONTRACTOR: Anderson Excavating, Co.
8116 Park View Blvd. 1920 Dorcas Street
La Vista, NE 68128 Omaha, NE 68108
Attn: John Kottmann Attn: Thomas Kuehl

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Additions:
1. Demolish House at 7604 Valley Road $ 8,018.00
Per Attachment A and contract specifications

2. Demolish House at 7608 Valley Road S 8,518.00
Per Attachment B and contract specifications

3. Disconnect Water Service at 7409 Park
View Blvd. & Pump Out Crawl Space $ 1,150.00
Total Additions: $17,686.00
Original Contract Price S 49,310.00
Revised Contract Price $ 66,996.00

The contract time will be increased by 10 working days for a total of 40 working days.



REASONS FOR CHANGES:

A. It is desirable to remove the two additional houses on Valley Road close to the time as the other
two houses already in the contract so that all demolition activity on Valley Road can be
completed as quickly as possible and minimize the disturbance to the neighborhood. The four
houses on Valley Road are separated from the rest of the project along Park View Blvd.

B. The water service at 7409 Park View Blvd. needed to be disconnected on an emergency basis
since the curb stop was not operable and the water service froze and ruptured. The crawl space
also needed to be pumped out.

RECOMMENDED BY: ;
John M. Kottmann, P.E.
City Engineer

The undersigned parties to the above-referenced contract hereby agree to the changes set forth above.

CITY OF LA VISTA ANDERSON EXCAVATING, CO.

%W% Lo Sl WP

By: Title Title

RN
o

Attest
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CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
THOMPSON CREEK PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS
PHASE 1 DEMOLITION

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

DATE OF CONTRACT: January 24, 2011

CHANGE ORDER PREPARED:  March 15, 2011

OWNER: City of La Vista CONTRACTOR: Anderson Excavating, Co.
8116 Park View Blvd. 1920 Dorcas Street
La Vista, NE 68128 Omaha, NE 68108
Attn: John Kottmann Attn: Thomas Kuehl

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Additions:
1. Demolish House at 7604 Valley Road S 8,018.00
Per Attachment A and contract specifications

2. Demolish House at 7608 Valley Road $ 8,518.00
Per Attachment B and contract specifications

3. Disconnect Water Service at 7409 Park
View Blvd. & Pump Out Crawl Space S 1,150.00
Total Additions: $17,686.00
Original Contract Price S 49,310.00
Revised Contract Price S 66,996.00

The contract time will be increased by 10 working days for a total of 40 working days.



REASONS FOR CHANGES:

A. It is desirable to remove the two additional houses on Valley Road close to the time as the other
two houses already in the contract so that all demolition activity on Valley Road can be
completed as quickly as possible and minimize the disturbance to the neighborhood. The four
houses on Valley Road are separated from the rest of the project along Park View Blvd.

B. The water service at 7409 Park View Blvd. needed to be disconnected on an emergency basis
since the curb stop was not operable and the water service froze and ruptured. The crawl space
also needed to be pumped out.

RECOMMENDED BY: e THL KCshmnnmn)

JohnH(/l. Kottmann, P.E.
City Engineer

The undersigned parties to the above-referenced contract hereby agree to the changes set forth above.

CITY OF LAVISTA ANDERSON EXCAVATING, CO.

%MD 1

By: Title

Attest Attest
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ITEM ﬁ

CiTY OF LA VISTA
MayYoRr AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject; Type: Submitted By:
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ROADS ¢ RESOLUTION JOE SOUCIE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 4 ORDINANCE PuBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
LA VISTA LINK — KEYSTONE TRIAL RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared authorizing the Mayor to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 4 with the
Nebraska Department of Roads (NDOR) for the La Vista Link — Keystone Trail project; Project No. ENH-
77(50), Control No. 22251, This supplement changes the funding split from a 70% federal and 30% local share
to 80% federal and 20% local share.

FISCAL IMPACT

The FY10/1! Capital Improvement Program contains funding for this project.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The City entered into the original agreement on April 3, 2007: Supplemental Agreement No. | on July 25, 2008;
Supplemental Agreement No.2 on January 5, 2009 and Supplemental Agreement No. 3 on December {5, 2009,

This supplemental agreement has been put on a fast track in order to stay on schedule for a May 2011 bid
letting,



RESOLUTION NO

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
NO. 4 WITH THE NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ROADS (NDOR) FOR THE LA VISTA LINK
— KEYSTONE TRAIL PROJECT.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that said improvements to
the La Vista trail system are necessary,; and

the Y 2010/11 Capital Improvement Fund budget includes funds for the La Vista
link-Keystone Trail Project; and

the project has been designated as being partially funded by Federal grant
funding through the NDOR Transportation Enhancement Program; and

the supplemental agreement outlines the responsibilities of the state to let the
project, designate the Responsible Charge Person and associated
responsibilities, and extends the deadline of the project outlined in the agreement
previously executed by the City of La Vista and the State; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,

to authornze the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into Supplemental Agreement No.
4 with the Nebraska Department of Roads for the La Vista Link — Keystone Trail
project in La Vista.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Dougias Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

KAAPPSICity Halh11 FINAL RESOLUTIONSVI1.  NDOR La Vista Link Keystone Trail Supplemental Agreement 4.doc



LE E BER 4

PROJECT NO. ENH-77(50),

STATE CONTROL NO. 22251

CITY OF LAVISTA

STATE OF NEBRASKA, DEPARTMENT OF ROADS
LAVISTA LINK — KEYSTONE TRAIL

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the
City of LaVista hereinafter referred to as the “LPA", and the State of Nebraska, Department
of Roads, hereinafter referred {o as the “State”, and hereinafter referred to collectively as the

“Parties”.

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto entered into an Original Agreement (Y1.0724)
executed by the LPA April 3, 2007 and by the State April 23, 2007, and
Supplemental Agreement No. 1 executed by the LPA July 25, 2008 and by the State
August 4, 2008, and Supplemental Agreement No. 2 executed by the LPA January 5,
2009 and by the State January 9, 2009, and Supplemental Agreement No. 3
executed by the LPA December 16, 2009 and by the State January 28, 2010,

providing for the construction of Project No. ENH-77(50), and

WHEREAS, it now becomes necessary to increase the federal funding
percentage and to remove the federal funding maximum associated with this project,

and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the LPA that the project be constructed under the
designation of Project No. ENH-77(50), as evidenced by the Resolution of the City Council

dated the day of , 20 , attached and identified as

EXHIBIT "A” and made a part of this agreement, and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these facts, the parties hereto agree as

follows:

SECTION 1. The State agrees to reimburse the LPA, using Transportation Enhancement
Funds, for 80 percent of the actual eligible costs for the construction and construction
engineering portions of the improvement. The LPA is responsible for submitting for

payment oniy those costs that are eligible for Federal-aid. The State, on behalf of FHWA,

Project No. ENH-77(50) -1- Agreement No. YL0724
Control No. 22251 Supplement No. 4
LaVista Link — Keystone Trail



will review the costs submitted and determine what costs are eligible for payment. Upon
request from the State, the LPA will produce all cost records detaiiing the basis for all costs
incurred on the project. The cost of the project which includes construction and construction
engineering, and LPA and State eligible expenses is currently estimated to be $328,048.
The LPA’s share of all actual eligible costs is estimated to be $65,610.00. The State agrees
to use the LPA’s Federal Funds for the actual eligible costs of the improvement which is
estimated to be $262,438.00. Both the LPA and State recognize this is a preliminary
estimate and costs may increase or decrease due to variations between the estimated and

actual project costs.

SECTION 2. Except as specifically amended by this Supplemental Agreement, all terms and
conditions of the Original Agreement (YL0724) executed by the April 3, 2007 and by the State
April 23, 2007, and Supplemental Agreement No. 1 executed by the LPA July 25, 2008 and
by the State August 4, 2008, and Supplemental Agreement No. 2 executed by the LPA
January 5, 2009 and by the State January 9, 2009, and Supplemental Agreement No. 3
executed by the LPA December 16, 2009 and by the State January 28, 2010, shall remain in

full force and effect.

Project No. ENH-77(50) -2- Agreement No. YLO724
Control No. 22251 Supplement No. 4
LaVista Link — Keystone Trail



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be
executed by their proper officials thereunto duly authorized as of the dates below indicated.

EXECUTED by the this day of . 20
ATTEST: City of LaVisia
Douglas Kindig
City Clerk Mayor
EXECUTED by the State this day of , 20
STATE OF NEBRASKA
DEPARTMENT OF ROADS

Jim Wilkinson, P.E.

Local Projects Division Engineer

RECOMMENDED:
Tim Weander, P.E.

%//7///

Didtrict 2 En§ neer
Project No. ENH-77(50) -3- Agreement No. YLO724
Control No. 22251 Supplement No. 4

LaVista Link — Keystone Trail



ITEM I

City oF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE ¢ RESOLUTION

JOHN DEERE GATCRS ORDINANCE JOE SOuUCIE
RECEWEIFILE PusLIic WORKS DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared authorizing the purchase of two (2) 2011 John Deere HPX Diesel Gators from
Bennington Equipment, Inc., Elkhorn, Nebraska, for the Public Works Department in an amount not to exceed
$25,422.96.

FISCAL IMPACT

The FY 2010/11 General Fund Budget includes $12,500.00 in the 01.22 Parks and 01.24 Sports Complex
budgets for a combined total of $25,000.00. The $422.96 overrun will be covered by savings in other line items
in the Parks and Sports Complex budgets.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The two new Gators will replace vehicles #2255 a 1993 John Deere Gator and #2243 a 1996 John Deere Gator.
The two existing Gators will be kept in service for general transportation needs as long as they run. No

additional funds will be spent for repairs other than regular routine maintenance like oil changes. The purchase
is being made off the State Contract #12346 OC.

EAAPPS\City HfW\CNCLRPTE 1filer) PW JD Goters Perchase Dacx



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) 2011 JOHN DEERE HPX DIESEL
GATORS FROM BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT INC, 11550 NORTH 204™ STREET,
ELKHORN, NE 68022, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $25,422.96.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the purchase of said
gators for the Public Works Department is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2010/11 General Fund Budget with savings in the Parks and Sports
Compiex budgets include funds for the purchase of said equipment; and

WHEREAS, the purchase will be made off State Contract #12346 OC, and

WHEREAS  Subsection (C) (8) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that
the City Administrator secures Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase
over $5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska
authorize the purchase of two (2} 2011 John Deere HPX Diesel Gators from
Bennington Equipment Inc., 11550 North 204" Street Elkhorn, NE 68022, in an
amount not to exceed $25,422 96.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH 2011.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

FPamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\Ciy Hall11 FINAL RESOLUTIONSUY  PW JD Galors purchase doc



JOHNDEERE

Quote Id : 5176820

BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT, INC.
11550 N. 204TH STREET
ELKHORN, NE 68022

Phone: 402-238-2211

Fax: 402-238-2895

Customer Name : LAVISTA,CITY OF

GRTOR.S

Cluote Summary
Prepared For : Prepared By: Quote Id : 5176920
LAVISTA,CITY OF BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT, Created On: February 22, 2011
8116 PARK VIEW BLVD INC. Last Modified On :February 22, 2011
LAVISTA, NE 68128 TY J ERET

Business:402-331-8827

BLUKASIEWICZ@CL LA-VISTA NE.

us

11550 N. 204TH STREET
ELKHORN, NE 68022
TYERET@BENNINGTONEQUIP
MENT.COM

Expiration Date: March 31, 2011

Equipment Summary

John Deere HPX Diese! Green &
Yellow

Contract:

John Deere BM21913 Bedliner
Contract: Open Market

John Deere BM23078 Cargo Box
Power Lift
Contract: Open Market

John Deere BM22547 Deluxe Light
Kit
Contract: Open Market

John Deere BM23063 OPS Poly
Roof-Black

Contract: Open Market

John Deere VGB10132 Floormats
Contract: Open Market

John Deere PC9345 Parts Manual
Contract: Open Market

RAHN JDGL650HPX-C Balifield
Finisher
Contract: Open Market

JRCO JRCO 504U Broadcast
Spreader with Front Mount

Contract: Open Market

Equipment Total

Selling Price

$9,043.48

$230.00

$ 740.00

$ 305.00

$315.00

5 88.00

$60.00

$2,725.00

$1,195.00

Qty Extended

X 2 = % 18,086.96
X 2 = $ 460 00
X 2 = $ 1,480.00
X 2 = $61000
X 2 = $630.00
X 2 = $176.00
X 1t = $60.00
X 1 = $2,725.00
X 1 = $ 1,185.00
$ 25,422,96

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

CONFIDENTIAL



BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT, INC.
11550 N. 204TH STREET
FLKHORN, NE 68022

Phone: 402-238-2211
JOHNDEERE Fax: 402-238-2895

Quote ld : 5176920 Customer Name : LAVISTA,CITY OF

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 25,422 96
SubTotal $ 25,422 96
Total $ 25,422 96
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 25,422 96

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

CONFIDENTIAL



Selling Equipment

JOHN DEERE

Quote Id :5176920 Customer Name :LAVISTA,CITY OF

John Deere HPX Diesel Green & Yellow

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty
QQOSM HPX Dlesel Green & Yel!ow 2
S i - Standard Options - Per Unit -
1000 ngh Performance AII~ 2

Purpose (HPAP) Tires
2000 18 In. Bucket Seat - Yellow 2
4000 OPS 2
5010 Less Deluxe Property Care 2
Package for OPS
6010  Less Front Receiver Hitch 2
6110 Less Heavy Duty Front 2
Brush Guard
6310 lLess Front Hood Rack 2

Ll e .- Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market

VGB100381 25 1n. (38 mm) Rear
Receiver Hitch

BM22546 Brake/Tail Light Kit

BM19635 Drawbar, 1.25 In. (38mm)

BM22978 Horn Kit

V(12336 Rear Tire
AM136148 Rear Wheel

John Deere BM21913 Bedliner
Contract: Open Market

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty
BM2191 3 Bedliner for Cargo Box 2

John Deere BM23078 Cargo Box Power Lift

CONFIDENTIAL



JOHNDEERE

Quote Id :5176920

Selling Equipment

Customer Name :LAVISTA,CITY OF

Equipment Notes:

Stock Number:

BM2307 8 Cargo Box

Contract: Open Market

Code Description Qty

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Power Lift 2

Equipment Notes:
Stock Number:

Contract: Open Market

Code Description Qty
BM2254 7 Deluxe Light Kit 2

John Deere BM22547 Deluxe Light Kit

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Equipment Notes:
Stock Number:

Contract: Open Market

Code Description Qty
BM2306 3 OPS Poly Roof - Black 2

John Deere BM23063 OPS Poly Roof-Black

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Equipment Notes:
Stock Number:

VGB101 Floormats
32

Contract: Open Market

Code Description Qty

John Deere VGB10132 Floormats

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

2

John Deere PC9345 Parts Manual

CONFIDENTIAL



Selling Equipment

JoHN DEERE

Quote Id :5176920 Customer Name :LAVISTA,CITY OF
Equipment Notes:

Stock Number:

Contract: Open Market

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty

PCB345 Parts Maual (Paper) 1

RAHN JDGL650HPX-C Ballfield Finisher
Equipment Notes:

Stock Number:

Contract: Open Market

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty
RAHN J Rahn Balifield Finisher i
DGLES0
HPX-C

JRCO JRCO 504U Broadcast Spreader with Front Mount
Equipment Notes:

Stock Number:

Contract: Open Market

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty
504U/1 JRCO Broadcast Spreader 1
25HPX

CONFIDENTIAL




ITEM \7-

City oF LA ViISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2011 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
GOLF CAR LEASE & RESOLUTION SCOTT STOPAK
ORDINANCE RECREATION DIRECTOR

RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to approve a lease-to-own agreement between the City and Nebraska National
Bank for five (5) 2011 Club Car Electric Golf Cars in an amount not to exceed $16,680.00 over 42 months.

Fiscat IMpPACT

The FY 10/11 Golf Fund budget provides funding for this lease agreement. In future fiscal years, funds will
need to be budgeted for the remaining lease-to-own payments.

RECOMMENDATION
Approval.
BACKGROUND

The new cars will be replacing five (5) 2001 & 2002 Club Car Electric Golf Cars that will be traded in. There
are nineteen {19} cars in our fleet.

KAAPPSWCity HalhCNCERPTA Ifiledi 1 REC Golf Cart Lease Doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE LEASE-TO-OWN OF FIVE 2011 CLUB CAR ELECTRIC
GOLF CARS FOR LA VISTA FALLS GOLF COURSE FROM NEBRASKA NATIONAL BANK,
KEARNEY, NEBRASKA, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TGO EXCEED $16,680 00 OVER 42 MONTHS.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

WHEREAS,

the City Council has deemed that a need exists to purchase replacement golf
cars for La Vista Falls Golf Course; and

the City did appropriate funds in the FY10/11 Golf Fund budget for said lease-to-
own, and

the Finance Director and Golf Course Manager have obtained suitable financing
for this lease through Nebraska National Bank, Kearney, Nebraska; and

Subsection (C) {9) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that
the City Administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase
over $5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of La Vista, Nebraska, do hereby

authorize the lease-to-own agreement for five Club Car Electric Golf Cars for La
Vista Falls Golf Course from Nebraska National Bank, Kearney, Nebraska, in an
amount not to exceed $16,680.00 and in form and content satisfactory to the City
Administrator.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011

ATTEST.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hallitt FINAL RESOLUTIONS\VIY  Golf Car Lease doc



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE LEASE-TO-OWN OF FIVE ELECTRIC CLUB CAR GOLF
CARS FOR LA VISTA FALLS GOLF COURSE FROM NEBRASKA NATIONAL BANK,
KEARNEY, NEBRASKA, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $16,680.00 OVER 42 MONTHS.

WHEREAS, the City Council has deemed that a need exists to purchase additional golf cars
for La Vista Falls Golf Course; and

WHEREAS, the City did appropriate funds in the FY 10/11 Golf Fund budget for said lease-to-
own; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Director and Golf Course Manager have obtained suitable financing
for this lease through Nebraska National Bank, Kearney, Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Subsection (C) (9} of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that
the City Administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase
over$5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
Nebraska, do hereby authorize the lease-to-own agreement for nine Electric Club
Car Golif Cars for La Vista Falls Golf Course from Nebraska National Bank,
Kearney, Nebraska, in an amount not to exceed $16,680.00 and in form and
content satisfactory to the City Administrator.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 201 1.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pam Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

congagee res



MAY-7-2B1E 11:56 FROM: TO: 1423310259 P.22
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Nebraska Golf & Turf

1440 Yolande Ave. Phone: 402-466-6222, 1—800-5%52885

Lincoln, Nebraska Fax: 402-466-8283 !
Email: brulos5@prodigy.net

Quotetlon

To; LaVista Falls Golf Course Quotation #: CLL-5-11-DSIQ
8305 Park View Bivd, Date: May 7, 2010
LaVista, NE 68128

Salesman: Don Brudny ] Terms: 'Lense Delivery Date: ASAP

Quantity Description Unit Price Price

5 2011 Club Car Electric Golf Cars 48v including:
Beige Color Sun Top Bagwell Mat
Number Decals  Preminm Tires
4 Drink Cup Holders Armor Flex Bodies
Sweanter Basket Trojan Batteries

Quantity Description of Trade-ins | Trade-in Allowance

5 2001 & 2002 Club Car Electric Golf Cars 48v
Al cars in fleet running condition with chargers,

|
*é% 4 YEAR LEASE TO (‘.)W'l*’I odad

6 on / 6 off payments of $139.00 per/ear per/month or $834.00 per/car per/ycar.
¥« SYEAR LEASE TO OWN‘ ke

6 on / 6 off payments of $115.00 per/car per/month 01:"3690.00 per/car perfyenr.

All leases arc subject to approval. Quotes do not inq!lude any applicable taxcs.
: |

Warranty Information ;

Four (4) year parts and Inbor warranty on dri\l/e trafn on golf cars.
Four (4) year warranty on the bnttériesi on golf cars,

Bid Quotation good for 30 days.

To accept quotation please sign here:

L it s, —

|
|
1
;
|
1
|
|




Page 1 of 4
Lease # 11106

Commercial Lease

Lessor; Nebraska National Bank Lessee: City of La Vista
3110 Second Avenue : Address: 8116 Parkview Bivd
Keamey, NE 68847 La Vista, NE 68128
(308) 237-7711 Phone : 402-331-4343
Fax: {308} 237-0178 Fax: 402-331-4375

Lessee (which means and includes the undersigned Lessee and any co-Lessee(s) jointly and severally) hereby leases
from the Lessor the equipment described below (hereinafter referred to as Equipment) for a term of 42 months from the
effective date of this Lease, subject to the terms and conditions set forth below, delivery and acceptance of said
Equipment being acknowledged, Lessee agrees Lessor owns said equipment and agrees to execute any financing
statement required to perfect and protect the security interest of Lessor until all obligations of the Lessee shall have been
fuifilled.

Equipment:
Quantity Description Model Serial Number
5 2011 Club Car 48v Electric Golf Cars *TBH*

Rental Payments : For value received, Lessee agrees to pay to the Lessor or its Assignee, a total rental payment in the
sum of $16,680.00, in U.S. dollars, according to the payment schedule as set forth below. Lessee agrees to pay any
personal property, sales or use taxes that may be applicable. Seasonal payments due as follows:

24 Seasonal payments of $695.00 over a 42 month period, with payments due on the first day of months, (April,
May, June, July, August and September). In years of (2011, 2012, 2013, and 2014}.

Lessee shall have the right but not the obligation to purchase the equipment from Lessor for a buyout of $1.00 at the end
of lease term. You do not have the option to purchase upon defauit of early termination. In the event of default, the
Lessee understands its responsibility to return all above stated equipment and its accessions, at its own cost, to the
Lessor

Insurance
Liabiity insurance for bodily injury and property damage is the responsibility of the Lessee. Physical damage and liability
insurance is required by the Lessor in connection with this lease. Lessor reserves the right to reject any insuror offered by
the Lessee for any reasonable cause. The Lessee is required to furnish Lessor insurance coverage for liability purposes
in the minimum amount of $500,000 for a combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage. The Lessee agrees
to have Lessor named as an additional insured with respect to liability coverage. Physical damage insurance in the
amount of the cash value of the Equipment is to be provided by the Lessee. A minimum of thirty days written notice of
cancellations is to be given to Lessor. Violation of the above insurance requirements may be cause for cancellation of the
Lease.

Restricted Use
Lessee shall keep the equipment in the county of its residence, or in the counties in which it normally operates unless
Lessor, in writing, permits its removal.



Warranty
Lessor makes no representations or warranties with respect to the Equipment in this Lease. Any warranties provided by
Lessor on the Equipment shall be given to Lessee under separate agreement, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged by Lessee. ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE ARE EXPRESSLY EXCLUDED BY LESSOR.

Delinquency Charges & Late Fees
Lessee hereby agrees to pay a late fee of the greater of $10 00 or interest on the late payment amount computed at a 16
% rate on all payments past due more than 10 days.

Additional Terms and Conditions
The additional terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement are a part of this Lease and are incorporated herein by
this reference

Lessee Responsibility :

a) Lessee assumes all risks, and wili pay all costs and expenses of any character, arising from the use, possession, or
maintenance of said equipment

b) Lessee shall be responsible for and pay the cost of all necessary repairs, maintenance, and replacements, and L.essor
shall not be obligated to, nor called upon by Lessee to furnish, to make or pay for any repairs to or upon the Equipment
{except under the provisions of the manufacturers warranty), and all replacement parts, additions, and accessories
incorparated in or affixed to any of the Equipment shall become a part thereof, and title thereto shall vest in the Lessor.

¢) If any Equipment hereby leased is destroyed, lost, or stolen, Lessee shail not be relieved of its obligation to pay the full
rental herein provided for the full term of this Lease If Equipment is damaged, there shall be no reduction in the amount
payable hereunder, and Lessee shall immediately have such damage repaired at its cost and expense, in which event
Lessor, upon completion of such repairs, shall pay to Lessee such sum as shall be paid to Lessor from insurance on
account of such damage.

d) Lessee shall keep the Equipment free of all liens, taxes including personal property taxes, encumbrances and seizure
or levy; shall not use same illegally, shall not damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose said Equipment; shall not part with
possession thereof, whether voluntarily or involuntarily or transfer any interest therein; shall keep said Equipment insured
in such amounts and with such insurer as may be acceptable to Lessor with any loss payable to Lessor as its interest in
the Equipment may appear.

Lessee Default : Time is of the essence of this Lease and if Lessee fails to comply with any terms and conditions hereof
or defaults in the payment of any payment hereunder or under any renewal or renewals hereof, or in the payment of
interest or defaults in the payment of any payment due under any other indebtedness or contract held by the Lessor or
Assignee, or if proceedings are instituted against Lessee under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or Lessee makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors or if for any reason the Lessor deems itself insecure, and so declares, all payments
herstofore made by the Lessee shall be retained by the Lessor and all indebtedness hereunder shall become immediately
due and payable, with or without notice, together with all expenses of collection by suit or otherwise, and Lessor may,
without notice or demand, {ake possessicn of the Equipment set forth and described in this Lease or any additions to,
replacements of, or any proceeds from said Equipment or may render the property unusable or Lessor may require
Lessee to assemble the Equipment and make it available at a place designated by Lessor. Lessor may sell the retaken
Equipment at public or private Sale in accordance with Uniform Commercial Code or applicable state or provincial law.
After deducting reasonable expenses for retaking, repairing, holding, preparing for sale, other selling expenses including
attorney fees and legal expenses, the remaining proceeds of Sale shall be credited upon the amount of indebtedness
remaining unpaid hereunder, and Lessee agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Lessor, any surplus however,
shall be paid to Lessee. Said retaking or repossession shall not be deemed a recission of the Lease Lessor may exercise
any other rights and remedies provided by applicable law.

Failure to Return as Extension of Lease : If upon expiration of the Lease term the Lessee does not return the Equipment
to the Lessor, at its place of business or other designated place, the Lessee shall pay a pro rata amount of the rental



stated herein untii the Equipment is returned  The unauthorized holding of the Equipment shall not be considered as an
extension of the Lease term.

Expiration of Lease : This Lease shall expire on the date shown herein unless otherwise renewed or extended by the
parties to this L.ease. The {ime of expiration shall be deemed to be 12:01 AM on the date referenced herein.

Assignment by Lessee : Lessee shall not assign, transfer, sublet or lease all or any portion of the Equipment or its rights
under this Lease, and will not pledge, mortgage or otherwise encumber the Equipment, without the prior written consent
of Lessor

Right of Lessor to Pay : If Lessee fails or refuses to pay any charges, costs or expenses required hereunder, including
the cost or premium for insurance coverage, Lessor may at its option, pay the same and thereafter, Lessee shall be
obligated to Lessor for the amount thereof, and shall pay the same to Lessor, immediately upon demand.

Indemnification of Lessor : Lessee hereby assumes liability for and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless, Lessor and
its employees, agents and assignees, from any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, injuries, claims, penalties,
actions, suits, costs, demands and expenses, including legal expenses and aftorney's fees of every kind and nature,
related to or arising out of or in connection with this Lease or the enforcement thereof, or related to or arising out of the
use, maintenance, condition or operation of the Equipment during the term of this Lease Said assumption and
indemnification shall continue in full force and effect not withstanding the termination of this Lease whether by expiration
of the Lease term, operation of law or otherwise.

Right of Inspection : Lessor shall have the right to inspect the Equipment during the term of this Lease at any
reasonable time and upon reasonable notice to Lessee.

Intent : This Agreement is, and is intended to be, a Lease, and nothing herein shall be construed as conveying to Lessee
any right, title or interest in the Equipment or its proceeds except as Lessee.

Assignment by L.essor : Lessor may assign this Lease and in the event of such assignment, Lessee shall perform all
promises herein contained to such Assignee as the owner hereof. After Lessee received notice of assignment hereof,
Lessee shall make all payments hereunder direct to the holder hereof and Lessor shall not be the agent of the holder for
transmission of payments or otherwise.

Waiver, Modification, Etc. :

a) No waivers or medifications hereof shall be valid unless written upon or attached to this Lease. Waiver or condonation
of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default. Payments
received by Lessor are to be applied first to delinguent interest or fees and then to principal

b) The remedies provided for herein are not exclusive and any action to enforce payment shail not waive or affect any of
the holder's rights to have recourse fo the property.

c) Any provision of this Lease prohibited by the laws of any state, the United States, any province of Canada shall be
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remaining portion of the Lease

d) Each maker, endorser, guarantor and surety hereon severally waives presentment, demand, protest, and notice of
non-payment and all defenses of want of diligence in collection and bringing suit. This Lease shall be binding upon and
shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and
assignees.

e) Lessee authorizes Lessor to insert the identification and/or model numbers of the Equipment set forth in this Lease for
the purposes of identifying said Equipment. The Lessor may correct patent errors herein,

Possession Clause : The Lessee further agrees that upon default or noncompliance with any term or provision of this
Agreement that the Lessor shall be entitled to the immediate physical possession of the leased item(s), without notice to



Lessee, and by its signature hereon expressly authorizes the Lessor to enter the property or premises of the Lessee to
obtain such possession. The Lessee agrees o hold the Lessor harmless from any civil liability which may arise from the
Lessor's efforts at repossession of the leased item(s) and to pay any and all costs or expenses incurred by the Lessor
when retaking possession of such items

Additional Provisions : Any expressed warranties and representations apart from the rental terms set forth are the sole
responsibility of the Manufacturer's or the Distributor and are not warranties or representations of the Lessor.

Neither party admits or alleges that this lease is a secured transaction Both parties intend that it shall be treated and
construed as a true lease. But in case a court of competent jurisdiction ever determines that this lease is not a "true
lease”, then the parties agree that the leased goods shall be and are pledged by the lessee to the lessor as security for
the promises of the lessee to make the payments and complete the performance required of lessee pursuant to this
lease

Notice to Lessee

1) Caution - Do not sign this lease before you thoroughly read all terms and conditions including attached exhibits
comtained in this lease or if this lease contalns any blank spaces even if so advised.

2) You are entitled to an exact and completely filled in copy of this lease when you sign it. Keep it to protect your legal
rights.

Lessee acknowledges that a fully compieted copy of this lease executed by the Lessee and Lessor has been delivered to
it at the time of signing.

Dated this ., 2011
The foregoing Lease is hereby accepted :
Nebraska National Bank  {Lessor) City of La Vista (Lessee)

by: by:

Tille Title



ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

This is an Acceptance Certificate (this “Certificate™) dated , 2011 by
_City of La Vista, Nebraska_ (“Lessee™). This Certificate shall be made a part of the Commercial Lease
Agreement #11106.

L.essee states that Lessee has received and read the Lease dated , 2011 and all of the schedules
and attachments thereto, and understands that the goods are accepted by Lessee pursuant to said lease.

I, Doug Kindig, Mayor_, certify that

). 1 am a duly authorized and appointed officer, employee or agent of Lessee, and make this Certificate on
behalf of Lessee.

2) The following Items of Equipment have been (a) fully and completely delivered/installed, (b) tested by
Lessee (to the extent Lessee deems appropriate in order to make this Certificate), © put into use on or as of the
Commencement Date, and (d) accepted by Lessee, and Lessee hereby waives any right to revoke its acceptance
with respect thereto:

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT:
5 - 2011 Club Car 48v Electric Golf Cars; SN's: TBD

NOTICE: By signing below [ am accepting all terms of the “Equipment Lease Agreement: and understand: we, the Lessec is
responsible for any personal property, salesfuse tax that may be applicable or imposed upon the Lessor on this lease,

***] essee states that the goods described in the lease were received on y 2011%%*

IN WITNESS WHERFEOF, Lessee has signed this Certificate as of the date set forth below.

Witness: By:

Title:

Date: Date:




Standard Return Conditions Rider

This Standard Return Conditions Rider (this “Rider™) is attached 1o and incorporated into the terms of that ceriain Lease Agreement or Equipment
Schedule (the “Lease™) between NEBRASKA NATIONAL BANK as Lessor and as

Lessaee, dated

1. RETURN OF EQUIPMENT. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the lease, and in addition to the terms and conditions
contained therein and herein, Lessee shall, at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, return all, but not less than all, of such Equipment to Lessor
immediately upon expiration of the Term of the Lease pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in the lease and, with respect to each item
of Equipment, as applicable, the following must be trae:

(A)
(B
©

(D)
(E)

{F)
G

(H)
0]
0
K)

1)

All Safety Equipment must be in place and meet applicable federal, state and other governmentni standards

All covers and gunrds must be in place with no sheet metal, plastic, or cowling damage

All parts, pieces, components and optional equipment must be present, instalied and operational  All accessories that accompany
units shall be removed in proper order.

All motors shall operate smoothly without overheating and shall have good bearings and bushings

All electronic controls shall operale per manufacturer’s specifications. Controls which bypass normal operations shall be repaired at
Lessee’s expense.

All electrical systems shail be able to provide clectrical ouiput as specified by the monufacturer.

Al} batteries shall be in good, sale operating condition with no dead eells or eracked cases Batieries should hold a charge and
provide adequate power to operate the equipment

All Equipment shall have serviceable tires, retaining proper air pressure, and without repair patches

Al oil and grease seals must contain lubrication in the manufacturer’s designed reservoir.

All Equipment must have a relatively clean appearance.

All Equipment shall be free from excessive wear necessitating major component repair or replacement caused by a lack of
recommended maintenance as detailed in customer operation/maintenance manual furnished with each Hem of Equipment.

All Eguipment shall be free from structural damage or bent frames

(M) All Equipment attachments, if any, musi be in good condition.

2. RETURN PERFORMANCE. Each item of Equipment must be able to complete the [ollowing tests

6] Operate normally in forward and reverse directions through all its speed ranges or gears
(ii) Steer normaliy right and fefl in both forward and reverse.

(iii)  Have all functions and controls work in a normal matter,

(iv}  Be able to stop with its service brakes in a safe distance both forward and reverse

V) Operate without leaking any fluids.

{(vi)  Perform its desipned functions in a satisfactory manner

Notwithstanding the above, repairs under $100.00 will not be billed to the Lessee.

3. REQUIRED PURCHASE. If, in the sole judgment of Lessor, any item of Equipment is damaged or

does not meet the standards set forth above, or if Lessee fails to discharge its obligations set forth above with regard to any #tem of Equipment,
Lessee shall pay to Lessor, immedintely upon demand, the Fair Market Value of such item of Equipment

4, DEFINED TERMS. All capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise defined herein shall have the definitions prescribed for such terms in

the Lease.
LESSOR: Nebraska National Banl LESSEE:
By: By:
Name: Name:




Title: Title:




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE LA VISTA CITY CLERK TO FILE WITH THE SARPY
COUNTY TREASURER A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS AT
LOCATIONS AND IN AMOUNTS CITED HEREIN.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the propeﬂfy owners of

7350 S. 70" Street/Lot 203 La Vista Replat, $136 40;

7354 S 70" Street/Lot 202 La Vista Replat, $136 40;

9001 Granville Pkwy/L.ot 43 Parkview Heights IV, $136.40; and

8016 Park View Blvd./Lot 1279 La Vista, $136 40

were notified to clean up their property as they were in violation of the City
Municipal Code, Section 93.015, or the City would do so and bili them
accordingly, and

the property owners of said addresses chose not to clean the property, thus
necessitating the City to do the clean up, and

the City sent the property owners bills for said clean up which have not been
paid, and

the City may file a Special Assessment for Improvements against property for
which a City bill for services has not been paid.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the La Vista City Clerk is hereby authorized to file

with the Sarpy County Treasurer Special Assessments for Improvements in the
amounts and against the properties specified above, all located within Sarpy
County, La Vista, Nebraska.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2011

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Haili11 FINAL RESOLUTIONSAT  Lien dotx
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February 7, 2011

William Volenec
PO Box 27300
Omaha NE 68127-03060

RE:  Lot203 La Vista Replat

Dear Mr. Volenec;

On January 13, 2011, the property at 7350 S. 70" Street in La Vista was in violation of

the City of La Vista's Municipal Code, Section 93.015 and a Jetter was sent that stated
the snow needed removed from the sidewalk by January 21, 2011 or the City would
correct the violation at the owner’s expense. On January25, 2011, the Public Works
Department removed the snow and/or ice from the sidewalk. The cost of $136.40 was
incurred by the City for the clean up. The cost breakdown is as follows:

Administrative Fee $ 50.00
Snow/ice removal from sidewalk

Two workers — 1 hour each 46.40

Equipment Cost 25.00

Material 15.00

TOTAL 3 136.40

Please remit $136.40, payable to the City of La Vista, 8116 Park View Blvd., La Vista,
Nebraska 68128, within 30 days. If payment is not received within 30 days of issuance
of this statement, the City Council will, on March 15, 2011, take action to file the above
referenced cost with the Sarpy County Treasurer as a special assessment for
improvements against your property.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

La Vista

Carmmunity Prido. Progresaive Yiaioh,

City Hall
8114 Park View Blvd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198

p: 402-331-4343
f: 402-331-4375

Community Development

8116 Park View Bivd.
p: 402-331-4343
f. 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Blvd
p: 402-331-4748

f. 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd,

p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3902

Police

7701 South 96th 5S¢
p: 402-331-1582

f 402-331-7210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
f: 402-331-1051

Recreation

8116 Park View Blvd.
P 402-331-3455

£ 402-331.0299
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La Vista Police Department

Code Enforcement Case
Management

CASE ADDRESS; 7350 5 70" 5t DATE INITIATED:___ 1/13/2011

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT: William Volenec

CODE VIOLATION({S):___93.015 {Sidewalk/Snow}

DATE

NOTES/FOLLOW-UP

1/13/2011 Yellow tag initiated by #15056

1/18/2011 certified letter sent

1/21/2011 Sending to P.W. for work order

1/21/2011 Took before pictures — 6 prior contacts for code violations

1/25/2011 Snow removal completed by P.W.

RN
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oarpy Property

Page 1 of 3

Active

Parcel Number: 010347496
Location: 07350\§ 70TH ST
Owner; VOLENEC/WILLIAM P
Q0
Mail Address: PO BOX 27300

OMAHA NE 68127-0300
Legal: LOT 203 LA VISTA REPLAT
Tax District: 27002
Map #: 2959-13-2-36051-000-0239

-

Click Picture/Sketch for Larger View.
Use arrows to view Picture/Sketch.

THIS IS NOT A PROPERTY RECORD FILE

Residential Information for 1 January RoH Year 2010 [y
G » -
& 7347 = o =)
P 10T 182
LOT 220 10T 204
1C
100.0' JoTiss
1LOT 230
> =}
=4
1000’ 1
10T231 100 .0‘ 10T 202 > G{.DT 181
® 7355 2 7354 o =
[ City - T - Zoning “ 0]‘;‘;233' Jurisdiction Schiool | | Police
La g |[S1DStatus Rl Sioale oo Papillion-La La Vista
Vista fngle ramily Nul} LaVista Vista Police
Residential _
[ Fire ] Voting Congressional State Legislative [District Commissioner] | City Ward
La Vista Fire| [LDrecinct Dist. Dist. [0 || o Nekoda ||| LA VISTA
1 43 ] 2 14 b WARD I
Style; Ranch
Year Built; 1962 #Bedrooms above Grade 2
#Bathrooms Above Grade 1 Total Sqft 792
Total Bsmt Finish Saft 0 Bsmt Total Sgft 0
Garage Type Attached Garage Sqft 406
Lot Depth 100 Lot Width 60
Misc
http:/fwww.sarpy.com/sarpyproperty/pdisplay 3.aspx?locid=010347496 1/13/2011



Dear OwnerfResident:

The City of La Vista is committed to maintaining quality neighborhc;ods and an

excellent community environment. Our citizens expect us to do everything we
can in this regard.

An investigation is being conducted at your property. This investigation has
revealed violation(s) of the La Vista Municipal Code, 93.015-Obstructed
Sidewalk {Snow).

The attached sheet categorizes your violation(s) and copies of the codes are
provided for your review as an educational package to assist you in achieving
compliance and preventing future violation(s).

Violation(s) are required to be corrected within 5 Days depending upon the

violation(s). By completing a "Compliance Agreement:” additional time may be

granted depending on health and safety and will be evaluated on a case by
case basis.

You must contact me immediately upon receipt of this letter to demonstrate
cooperation to eliminate these violation(s). The enclosed “Compliance
Agreement” must be completed and returned immediately to ensure additional
time for compliance. We hope you will work with us {o maintain a positive
community environment. You cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Please contact me at (402) 331-1582 ext. 251 between the hours of 9:30 am.
and 6:00 p.m. Please leave a voicemail if | am not available. It is important
that you leave your name, address, return phone number and best date
and time to contact you. Failure to comply may result in this matter being
forwarded to the City Legal Depariment and other necessary agencies for Civil
andfor Criminal Prosecution.

Sincerely,

Stacy Corbit
Code Enforcement Officer
l.a Vista Police Department

La Vista

Cummun'lr‘y Mida. Progesiive Vitlon

City Halt

8116 Park View Blvd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198
p: 402-331-4343

f: 402.331.4375

Community Developmeant
8116 Park View Bivd.

p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331:4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Farlc View Bivd,
p: 402.339-9147

Library

2110 Giles Rd.

p: 402-537-3900
£ 402.537.3902

Police

7701 South 96th St
p: 402-331-1582

f. 402-331.7210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
f: 402-331-1051

Recreation
8116 Park View Blvd.



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MUNICIPAL CODE COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

FULL NAME: FIRST, MIDDLE, LAST DATE OF BIRTH

Withiam P Volenec,

RESIDING ADDRESS STREET, CITY, STATE, ZiP, PHONE NUMBER

PO Box 21300, pmahna NE L8137~ 0300

PROPERTY WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP, PHONE NUMBER

7290 S o™ Stolavista, NE UBBIDY

m——

CONDITIONS REQUIRING CORRECTION

03.01% - Obarrucked Sidewsode (Snous)

CORRECTIVE MEASURES

Plecse remove. the Sncus from Sideuncaly

AGREEMENT:

The above named agrees that the conditions set forth in this Agreement must be eliminated, as
\
described above on or before (Date) 2.1 2011 .

The undersigned agrees to allow the City to inspect the property as necessary to determine compliance
with this agreement. This Agreerment shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of
Nebraska.

Ne amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless expressed in writing and
executed by the parties hereto in the same manner as the execution of this Agreement.

Failure to comply with the agreement deadline will result in prosecution for violations of the La Vista
Municipal Codes.

This form must be filled out completely to be valid.

Signature; ,anddate_ . . 4 20 ,
accepting responsibility for compliance.

White-Original/Racords Yellow-Proparty Owner
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# Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
ftem 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
. .. so that we can return the card to you.
@ Attach this card to the back of the mallpiecs,
. or on the front If space parmits.

A. Signature

0 Agent
Addressee

B.
LA

C. Dats of Delivery

R‘e\celved by &F’dnred Nama}
- DAhS -

_\)c) aane O

1 Artlcia Add: :
W iliam Volenr
©pooox 271300

OMAING, B &1 -4
OBOO

D. Ia delivery address different from tem 17 [3 Yes

It YES, enter defivery address below: [ No
3. Service Type
Certifled Mail 1 Express Mall
[ Registered vﬂ Retum Recelpt for Merchandise
O insured Mall O C.OD.
4, Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Feg} [ Yes

2. Artlcle Number

7008 1140 0000 beEBT OR7Y

(Fransfer from service label)

PS Form 3811, February 2004/

¢ Domestle Return Recelpt

102555-02-M- 1540
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January 27, 2011

To: Stacy Corbit
Code Enforcement

Fr: Cindy Norris
Public Works Dept.

Re: Snow & lce Removal From Sidewalk
7350 South 70th Sireet

The following is a list of expenses incurred by the Public Works Dept. while removing the
snow and/or ice from the sidewalk at 7350 S. 70th St. on January 25, 2011, per your

request.
LABOR:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
Employee #1 $25.14 1 $25.14
Employee #2 $21.26 1 $21.26
TOTAL $46.40
EQUIPMENT:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
(1) 1-ton pickup $25.00 1 $25.00
TOTAL $25.00
MATERIALS:
(2) 50 pound bags ice melt @ $7.50/bag $15.00

TOTAL LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS

$86.40



Febroary 7, 2011

William Robey
7354 S 70™ St.
La Vista NE 68128

RE: Lot 202 La Vista Replat

Dear Mr. Robey;

On January 13, 2011, the property on 70" Street in La Vista was in violation of the City
of La Vista's Municipal Code, Section 93.015 and a letter was sent that stated the snow
needed removed from the sidewalk by January 21, 2011 or the City would correct the
violation at the owner’s expense. On January25, 2011, the Public Works Department
removed the snow and/or ice from the sidewalk. The cost of $136.40 was incurred by
the City for the clean up. The cost breakdown is as follows:

Administrative Fee h 50.00
Snow/ice removal from sidewalk

Two workers — 1 hour each 46.40

Equipment Cost 25.00

Material 15.00

TOTAL £ 136.40

Please remit $136.40, payable to the City of La Vista, 8116 Park View Bivd., La Vista,
Nebraska 68128, within 30 days. If payment is not received within 30 days of issuance
of this statement, the City Council will, on March 15, 2011, take action to file the above
referenced cost with the Sarpy County Treasurer as a special assessment for
improvements against your property.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

ly,

L ) dhuctte

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

La Vista

Community Prids. Prograssive Vision

City Hali

8116 Park View Bivd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198
p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Community Development
8116 Park View Blvd.

p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Blvd,
p: 402-331-4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd.
p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3902

Police

7701 South 96th St
p: 402-331-1582

f 402-331-7210

Public Worlks
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
£ 402-331-1051

Recreation

8116 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331.3455

f: 402-331-0299
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La Vista Police Department

Code Enforcement Case
Management

CASE ADDRESS: 7354 S 70" st DATE INITIATED:___ 1/13/2011

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT: William Robey

COPE VIOLATION{S):___ 93.015 (Sidewalk/Snow)

DATE NOTES/FOLLOW-UP

1/13/2011 Yellow tag initiated by #15056

1/18/2011 Sent certified letter

1/21/2011 certified letter returned for no forwarding address
1/21/2011 Sending to P.W. for work order

1/21/2011 Took before pictures — 9 prior contacts for code violations
1/25/2011 Snow removal completed by P.W,

\l Y l i

p‘%i’ P'\d’wts vt ooy folun \hefoe Yrs \os’r SNDLD

Srorm_hik, Sidevories pee  Cleored oy Pubdic Works.




Serpy Property

Parcel Number:
Location:
Ownern:

C\O

Matl Address:

Legal:
Tax District;
Map #:

010347402

(7354\S 70TH ST
ROBEY/WILLIAM M

7354 S 70TH ST
LA VISTA NE 68128-0000
L.OT 202 LA VISTA REPLAT

27002

2959-13-2-30051-000-0238

Active

-

Page 1 of 3

Click Picture/Sketch for Larger View.
Use arrows to view Picture/Sketch.

THIS IS NOT A PROPERTY RECORD FILE

Resid;nﬂal Infurm;tion for 1 January Roll Y_ear 2010 &
bl e P
i @ - >
- LOT 18
T
, 1
1000 LOT 184
o
é.()’l‘ 231 gope g 7353
o
2
I —
100.0° 1
10T 232 1000’ LOT 201 o LOT185
o a 7358 O R 7357
City | T Zoning 0;!)(;3&)/ Jurisdiction] || School i Police
La " u  ||SID|[Status R Sialo Far] Papillion-La La Vista
Vista [{L& “h - Sing'e ramily Nall L.aVista Vista Police
i Residential
Fire Voting Congressienal State Legislative |Dis trict" Commissioner I City Ward
La Vista Fire Precinct Dist. Dist. I 7 " —— LA VISTA
i 43 2 14 | WARD I
Style: Ranch
Year Built: 1960 #Bedrooms above Grade 2
#Bathrooms Above Grade 1 Total Sgft 792
Total Bsmt Finish Sqft Bsmt Total Saft 580
Garage Type Attached Garage Sqft 312
Lot Depth 100 Lot Width 60
Misc
http://www.sarpy.comy/sarpyproperty/pdisplay 3.aspx?locid=010347402 1/13/2011



Dear Owner/Resident:

The City of La Vista is committed to maintaining guality neighborhoods and an

excellent community environment. Our citizens expect us to do everything we
can in this regard.

An investigation is being conducted at your property. This investigation has
revealed violation(s) of the La Vista Municipal Code, 93.015-Obstructed
Sidewalk (Snow).

The attached sheet categorizes your violation(s) and copies of the codes are
provided for your review as an educational package to assist you in achieving
compliance and preventing future violation(s).

Violation(s) are required to be corrected within 5 Days depending upon the

violation(s). By completing a “Compliance Agreement:” additional time may be

granted depending on health and safety and will be evaluated on a case by
case basis.

You must contact me immediately upon receipt of this letter to demonstrate
cooperation to eliminate these violation(s). The enclosed “Compliance
Agreement” must be completed and returned immediately to ensure additional
time for compliance. We hope you will work with us to maintain a positive
community environment. You cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Please contact me at (402) 331-1582 ext. 251 between the hours of 9:30 a.m.
and 6.00 p.m. Please leave a voicemail if | am not avajlable. It is important
that you leave your name, address, return phone number and best date
and time to contact you. Failure to comply may result in this matter being
forwarded to the City Legal Department and other necessary agencies for Civil
and/or Criminal Prosecution.

Sincerely,

Stacy Corbit

Code Enforcement Officer
La Vista Police Department

La Vista

Community Fride. Progeetsiva Vision,

City Hall

8116 Park View Blvd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198
p: 402-331-4343

{1 402-331-4375

Community Development
8116 Park View Blvd.
p:-402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Bivd.
p: 402.331-4748

£ 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd,
p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3902

Police

7701 South 94th St
p: 402-331-1582

f: 402-331-7210

Public Works
9200 Portal Rd
p: 402-331-8927
f. 402-331-1051

Recreation
O11L Dbl . B 4



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MUNICIPAL CODE COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

FULL NAME: FIRST, MIDDLE, LAST l DATE OF BIRTH
. , ‘--._,__.
Willlam ™M P ahey ,
RESIDING ADDRESS STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP, PHONE NUMBER
T354 S T700 SFoLaviste, NE LYIAY
PROPERTY WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS STREET, CITY, STATE, 21¢, PHONE NUMBER
254 S T0™ St LaViste nE LEleg
CONDITIONS REQLIRING CORRECTION

A2 015 - Dbsirudead Svadeudoalle

 CORRECTIVE MEASURES

Pleese vemove. Srpus Hremn Sideuaoic

AGREEMENT:

The above named agrees that the ,cTnditions set forth in this Agreement must be eliminated, as
described above on or before {Date) Mg ,20 1.

The undersigned agrees to allow the City to inspect the property as necessary to determine compliance
with this agreement. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of
Nebraska.

No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless expressed in writing and
executed by the parties hereto in the same manner as the execution of this Agreement.

Failure to comply with the agreement deadline will result in prosecution for violations of the La Vista
Municipat Codes.

This form must be filled out completely to be valid,

Signature: _, and date 20,
accepting responsibility for compliance.

White-Original/Reconis Yeliow-Praperty Owner



City of La Vista
8116 Park View Bhvd.
La Vista, NE 68128
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January 27, 2011

To: Stacy Corbit
Code Enforcement

Fr: Cindy Norris
Public Works Dept.

Re: Snow & Ice Removal From Sidewalk
7354 South 70th Street

The following is a list of expenses incurred by the Public Works Dept. while removing the
snow and/or ice from the sidewalk at 7354 S. 70th St. on January 25, 2011, per your

request.
LABOR:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
Employee #1 $25.14 1 $25.14
Employee #2 $21.26 1 $21.26
TOTAL $46.40
EQUIPMENT:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
(1) 1-ton pickup $25.00 1 $25.00
TOTAL $25.00
MATERIALS:
(2) 50 pound bags ice melt @ $7.50/bag $15.00

TOTAL LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS



February 7, 2011

Russell Arnold & Jolene Hopkins-Arnold
9001 Granville Pkwy
La Vista, NE 68128

RE: Lot 43 Parkview Heights IV

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Amold:

On January 14, 2011, your property at 9001 Granville Pkwy in La Vista was in
violation of the City of La Vista's Municipal Code, Section 93.015 and a notice was left
at the house that stated the property needed to have snow removed from the sidewalk or
the City would correct the violation at the owner’s expense. On January 25, 2011 the
Public Works Department removed the snow and/or ice from the sidewalk on the
property. A total cost of $136.40 was incurred by the City for the clean up. The cost
breakdown is as follows:

Administrative Fee 3 50.00
Snow and/or Ice Removal

Two Workers, I Hour Each 46.40

Eguipment Cost 25.00

Material 15.00

TOTAL i 136.40

Please remit $136.40, payable to the City of La Vista, 8116 Park View Blvd,, La Vista,
Nebraska 68128, within 30 days. If payment is not received within 30 days of issuance
of this statement, the City Council will, on March 15, 2011, take action to file the above
referenced cost with the Sarpy County Treasurer as a special assessment for
improvements against your property.

Thank you for your aftention to this matter.
Sipcerely,

amelo (ibuct

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

La Vist

1550 50 aF

Camrnurily Prida Progresshie Virion.

City Hall

B116 Park View Blvd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198
p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Community Development
8116 Park View Blvd,

p: 402-331-4343

£ 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331.4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View Bivd
p: 402-339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd.

p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3902

Police

7701 South 96th 5%
p: 402-331-1582

£ 4023317210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
f: 402-331-1051

Recreation

8116 Park View Blivd.
p: 40G2-331-3455

f: 402-331-0299
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La Vista Police Department

Code Enforcement Case
Management

CASE ADDRESS: 2001 Granville Pkwy DATE INITIATED:___1/14/2011

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT: Russell Arnold & Jolene Hopkins-Arnold

CODE VIOLATION(S):__ 93.015 (Snow/Sidewalk)

DATE NOTES/FOLLOW-UP

1/14/2011 Yellow tag issued by #15056

1/18/2011 Sent certified letter

1/21/2011 Sending to P.W. for work order

1/21/2011 Took before pictures — 4 prior contacts for code violations
1/25/2011 Snow removal completed by P.W.

NETH

AMCC pictures  were not token before bis lost Snewo

Storm b, Sidewsalve  Leve Cleoved by Public. boovrks.




Sarp, Property

Parcel Number:

Active
010917853

Page 1 of 3

Location: 09001 \GRANVILLE PKWY
Owner: ARNOLD/RUSSELL )}
C\0 & JOLENE M HOPKINS-ARNOLD
Mail Address: 9001 GRANVILLE PKWY
LA VISTA NE 68128~
Legal: LOT 43 PARKVIEW HEIGHTS IV
Tax Distsict: 27002
Map #: 2959-15-0-30016-000-0043
Click Picture/Sketch for Larger View.
Use arrows to view Picture/Sketch.
THIS IS NOT A PROPERTY RECORD FILE
Residential Information for 1 January Roll Year 2010 &
1
76.2
0T
o0 49
wn 7701
(o)
1LOT44 -
- 9005
[5s-4
10T 45 o
LOT 50
1>}
76.2 P
City | — Zoning Obort¥ Msurisdiction{| [ School ]| || Police
La 4 ||SID]|Status — ; Papiilion-La La Vista
Vista R-1 - Single Family Null LaVista Vista Police
- Residential i
Fire [ Voting Congressional State Legislative | T T City Ward
. : X D:strlct] Commissioner
La Vista Fire]j [L_Precinet Dist. Dist. - I{ o } LA VISTA WARD
1 50 2 14 et 0 v
Style: Split Entry
Year Buiit: 1980 #Bedrooms above Grade 3
#Bathrooms Above Grade 2 Total Sqgft 1152
Total Bsmt Finish Sgft 370 Bsmt Total Sqft 1104
Garage Type Garage Sqft o
Lot Depth 108 Lot Width 85
Misc

http://www.sarpy.cony/sarpyproperty/pdisplay3.aspxZlocid=010917853

1/15/2011



Dear Owner/Resident.

v

The City of La Vista is committed to maintaining quality neighborhoods and an

excellent community environment. Our citizens expect us to do everything we
can in this regard, :

An investigation is being conducted at your property. This investigation has
revealed violation(s) of the La Vista Municipal Code, 93.015-Obstructed
Sidewalk (Snowy).

The attached sheet categorizes your violation(s) and copies of the codes are
provided for your review as an educational package to assist you in achieving
compliance and preventing future violation(s).

Violation(s) are required to be corrected within 5 Days depending upon the

violation(s). By completing a ‘Compliance Agreement.” additional time may be

granted depending on health and safety and will be evaluated on a case by
case basis.

You must contact me immediately upon receipt of this letter to demonstrate
cooperation to eliminate these violation(s). The enclosed “‘Compliance
Agreement” must be completed and returned immediately to ensure additional
time for compliance. We hope you will work with us to maintain a positive
community environment. You cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Please contact me at (402) 331-1582 ext. 251 between the hours of 9:30 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. Please leave a voicemail if | am not available. It is important
that you leave your name, address, return phone number and best date
and time to contact you. Failure to comply may result in this matter being
forwarded to the City Legal Department and other necessary agencies for Civil
and/or Criminal Prosecution.

Sincerely,

Sttrech~Lornck.
Stacy Corbit

Code Enforcement Officer
La Vista Police Department

La Vista

Communliy Fide. frogrestive Vislon

City Hall

8116 Park View Blvd.

l.a Vista, NE 68128.2198
p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Community Development
8116 Park View Blvd.

p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Fire

B110 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331-4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
B305 Park View Bivd.
p: 402-339-9147

Library

%110 Giles Rd.
p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3902

Paolice

7701 Scuth 96th St
p: 402-331-1582

£ 402-331-7210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
1 402-331-1051

Recreation



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MUNICIPAL CODE COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

FULL NAME: FIRST, MIBDLE, LAST DATE OF BIRTH

Kussell Brngd ]@\ma Hopins - Prneld

RESHDING ADDRESS STREET, CITY, STATE, ZiP, PHONE NUMBER

Ao0t Grovwille Puasy, Lavistn, BE 812

PROPERTY WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP, PHONE NUMBER

A ool CDW?L_V\\J We Plauoy , Laviata NE (0% (08

—

CONDITIONS REQUIRING CORRECTION

a3 015 - Cosirwcred) S aeusei (Hnow)

CORRECTIVE MEASURES

Please yermnove Snouws Gromn Sideuoolie

AGREEMENT:

The above named agrees that the conditions set forth in this Agreement must be eliminated, as
described above on or before (Date) , 20

The undersigned agrees to allow the City to inspect the property as necessary to determine compliance
with this agreement. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of
Nebraska.

No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless expressed In writing and
executed by the parties heretoin the same manner as the execution of this Agreement.

Failure to comply with the agreement deadline will result in prosecution for violations of the La Vista
Municipal Codes.

This form must be filled out completely to be valid.

Signuoture: , and date , 20 ,
accepting responsibility for compliance. '

White-Original/Records Yoliow-Property Gwner
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- SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

" B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

. 8 Attach this card to the baci of the mailpiace,

itam 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
B Print your name and addrass on the reversa

‘COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature

so that we can return the card to you,

X £3 Agent M
I Addresses !
B. Received by { Printed Nams} C. Dats of Delivery

or on the front if space permits.

1. Asticle Addressed to:

Ruszei) Prnolc
Q\@ Ve Txomu/D NG ,D,«,Doﬂﬁ_

If YES, enter delivery address below:

1
:
D. Is delivery address different from item 17 L] Yes w
!
]
1

[l No

dooi Grarvitle ,UWEJ\

LaviStee, DNE (pRIBE

3, Sarvice Type
IX Cortilied Mall [T Exprass Mal

3 Registerad w& Ratum Receipt for Merchandise

Clnsured Mall 1 C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes}

3 Yes ;

. 2. Article Number o 008 Liug ‘

(Transfer from service label}

0000 Lhk9 OR3H

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestlc Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1545 |

H



Date I\L"\ 1 MO8 e ’ = 665_
Location 400! Gorpnuille Plwy

Violaliun qB oS - Sﬂﬁu&) QQ'{V\OV&I
O LD e S

Time fo COmply % dO‘\}—S

'Descrlption '

liow-
f ort 017519 Cose closed

Wore origr Lomp[..e,,k(}i'"
by P

Poslage | &

GerlHlied Fea

Pestmarlk
Relurn Receipt Fen Hare
{Endorsement Regulred)

0000 LkRS 0634

Reslricied Delivery Fre y
1 {(Endersement Required) \ {J\\

L14

Tetal Postage & Fees $
P D

C 0“bl 4

l




January 27, 2011

To: Stacy Corbit
Code Enforcement

Fr. Cindy Norris
Public Works Dept.

Re: Snow & lce Removal From Sidewalk
9001 Granville Parkway

The following is a list of expenses incurred by the Public Works Dept. while removing the
snow and/or ice from the sidewalk at 9001 Granville Pkwy. on January 25, 2011, per your

request.
LABOR:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
Employee #1 $25.14 1 $25.14
Employee #2 $21.26 1 $21.26
TOTAL $46.40
EQUIPMENT:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
(1) 1-ton pickup $25.00 1 $25.00
TOTAL $25.00
MATERIALS:
(2) 50 pound bags ice melt @ $7.50/bag $15.00

TOTAL LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS

$86.40



i

Befor Picu ;’es '
Taken By: S. Corbit

= - Lok



February 7, 2011

James & Kelly Guearino
6111 North 101% Plaza
Omaha NE 68134

RE: Lot 1279 LaVista

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Guearino:

On January 14, 2011, your property at 8016 Park View Blvd. in La Vista was in
violation of the City of La Vista's Municipal Code, Section 93.015 and a notice was left
at the house that stated the property needed to have snow removed from the sidewalk or
the City would correct the violation at the owner’s expense. On January 25, 2011 the
Public Works Department removed the snow and/or ice from the sidewalk on the
property. A total cost of $136.40 was incurred by the City for the clean up. The cost
breakdown is as follows:

Administrative Fee $ 50.00

Snow and/or Ice Removal

Two Workers, 1 Hour Each 46.40
Equipment Cost 25.00
Material 15.00
TOTAL b 136.40

Please remit $136.40, payable to the City of La Vista, 8116 Park View Blvd., La Vista,
Nebraska 68128, within 30 days. If payment is not received within 30 days of issuance
of this statement, the City Council will, on March 15, 2011, take action to file the above
referenced cost with the Sarpy County Treasurer as a special assessment for
improvements against your property.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

La Vista

Communty Prida Prograsiben Vislan.

City Halt
8116 Park View Blvd

La Vista, NE 68128-2198

p: 402-331-4343
§ 402-331-4375

Comnmunity Development

8116 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331-4343
f: 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park View Bivd.
p: 402-331-4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View 8lvd.
pr 402-339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd.
p: 402-537-3900
. 402-537.3902

Police

7701 South 96th 5t
p: 402-331-1582

f: 402-331-7210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
pr 402-331-8927
f: 402-331-1051

Recreation

8116 Park View Blvd.
p: 402-331-3455

f: 402-331-0299
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'SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION e COMPLETE TH!S SECTION ON DELIVERY
W Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete A S¥9natu
ftem 4 if Restricted Delivery is deslred. / E) . [ Agent
W Print your name and address on the reverse = [J Addresses
so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the maliplecs, 5 ﬁf%vm by {Pdmdya;mf) . Dato of Delivery
or on the front If space permits, v, ‘50‘&1 o

2. Service Type
K Gertifled Mall O Express Mall
[ Registered T Retum Recelpt for Merchandise
Ol lnsured Mail [ G.OD.

4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes
2. Articla Number

|
) i
(Tmnsferlmmservice!abe{) FE I ——l ?U{]“i 0acd Uﬂﬂl ?Eﬁq SEESH

PS Form 3811, February 2004 . .Domaestlc Retun Recelpt 102585-02-M-1540




La Vista Police Department

Code Enforcement Case
Management

CASE ADDRESS: 8046 Park View Blvd DATE INITIATED: ___1/14/2011

NAME OF PROPERTY QWNER/RESIDENT: James Guearino & Kelly Higgins

CODE VIOLATION({S):___ 93.015 (Snow/Sidewalk)

DATE

NOTES/FOLLOW-UP

01/14/2011 | Compliant initiated by citizen

1/14/2011 Yellow tag initiated

1/18/2011 Sent certified letter

1/21/2011 Sending to P.W. for worlk order

1/21/2011 Took before pictures — 7 prior contacts for code violations

1/25/2011 Snow remaval completed by P.W.

\)5‘ l I

Aftee pichures  were ot Yoo befoe. Vs lost  Groud

Storm nit, Sidewsales (et Cheavrdd oy Rublic Loovks.




Sarpy Property

Parcel Number;
Location:
Owner;

C\O

Mail Address:

Legal:
Tax District:
Map #:

Active

010342949

08016 \PARK VIEW BLVD
GUARINO/JJAMES M

& KELLY A HIGGINS

1210 GOLDEN GATE DR
PAPH.LION NE 68046-0000
LOT 1279 LA VISTA

27002

2959-14-0-30003-000-12638

Page 1 of 3

Click Picture/Sketch for Larger View.,
Use arrows to view Picture/Skeich.

THIS IS NOT A PROPERTY RECORD FILE

Residential Information for I January Roll Year 2010

City 1D u Zoning 0;‘)&;:‘:3}' Jurisdiction l l Police |
La 4 |[S1D|[Status e Papillion-La La Vista
Vista w3 - OMEIC tamily Nutl LaVista Vista Police

. Residential

Fire PVoti.ngt CongDrf:stsiunal n State Iﬁggtislative lDis trict| Commissioner City Ward |

1.a Vista Fire recinc i { el i i 7 Joni Albrech LA VISTA WARD
1 47 2 I 14 | IL2JLJom Aorech! 1l
Style: Split Entry
Year Buill: 1969 #Bedrooms above Grade 3
#Bathrooms Above Grade 1 Total Sgft 960
Total Bsmt Finish Sqft 336 Bsmt Total Sqgft 960
Garage Type Garage Sqft 0
Lot Depth 1 Lot Width 6468
Mise
http://www sarpy.com/sarpyproperty/pdisplay3.aspx?locid=010542949 1/14/2011



Dear Owner/Resident:

4

The City of La Vista is committed to maintaining quality neighborhoods and an
excellent community environment. Qur citizens expect us to do everything we
can in this regard.

An investigation is being conducted at your property. This investigation has
revealed violation(s) of the La Vista Municipal Code, 93.015-Ohstructed
Sidewalk (Snow).

The attached sheet categorizes your violation(s) and copies of the codes are
provided for your review as an educational package to assist you in achieving
compliance and preventing future violation(s).

Violation(s) are required to be corrected within 5 Days depending upon the
violation{s). By completing a “Compliance Agreement.” additional fime may be
granted depending on health and safety and will be evaluated on a case by
case basis.

You must contact me immediately upon receipt of this letter to demonstrate
cooperation to eliminate these violation(s). The enclosed “Compliance
Agreement” must be completed and returned immediately to ensure additional
time for compliance. We hope you will work with us to maintain a positive
community environment. You cooperation will be greatly appreciated

Please contact me at (402) 331-1582 ext. 251 between the hours of 8.30 a.m.
and 6:00 pm. Please leave a voicemail if | am not available. It is important
that you leave your name, address, return phone number and best date
and time to contact you. Failure to comply may result in this matter being
forwarded to the City Legal Department and other necessary agencies for Civil
and/or Criminal Prosecution.

Sincerely,
Stacy Corbit

Code Enforcement Officer
La Vista Police Depariment

La Vista

Community Prige, Progiessive Vislon

City Hall

8116 Park View Bivd.

La Vista, NE 68128-21198
p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Community Development
B116 Park View Bivd.

p: 402-331-4343

f: 402-331-4375

Fire

8110 Park Yiew Blvd.
p: 402-331-4748

f: 402-331-0410

Golf Course
8305 Park View Blvd.
p: 402.339-9147

Library

9110 Giles Rd.
p: 402-537-3900
f: 402-537-3202

Police

7701 South 96th St.
p: 402-331-1582

f: 402-331-7210

Public Works
9900 Portal Rd.
p: 402-331-8927
f: 402-331-1051

Recreation



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT

MUNICIPAL CODE COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

FULL NAME: FIRST. MIDDLE, LAST l DATE OF BIRTH

Darvies GDL\c\rmo/V\ﬂ\\\f Hiadins

RESIDING ADDRESS STREET, CITY. STATE. ZIP, PHONE NUMBER

1216 Golden Gove O, Bpillion NE (Ko,

PROPERTY WHERE VIOLATION EX!STS STREET, CITY, STATE. ZIP, PHONE NUMBER

Lo\ Povleviews Blva, Lavists NE L%lag

CONDITIONS REQUIRING CORRECTION

43-015 - dostruded Sidewsaic ( §:>\f\omj

————

CORRECTIVE MEASURES

Please. remove. Snows bromn Sideuvami

AGREEMENT:

The above named agrees that the conditions set forth in this Agreement must be eliminated, as
described above on or before (Date) \} R 200 . '

The undersigned agrees to allow the City to inspect the property as necessary to determine compliance
with this agreement. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of
Nebraska.

No amendment or medification of this Agreement shall be valid unless expressed in writing and
executed by the parties hereto in the same manner as the execution of this Agreement.

.ﬂ

Failure to comply with the agreement deadline will result in prosecution for violations of the La Vista
Municipal Codes.

This form must be filled out completely to be valid.

Signature: , and date ‘ , 20 ,
accepting responsibility for compliance.

White-OrlginaifRetords Yellaw-Property Ownar
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 SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION.

"B Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also compiete
item 4 If Restricted Dalivery Is desirad.

# Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can raturn the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on tha front If space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

1. Arligle Addressed to:
Joamcs Guoring
kel Guorino
VAG  Granduiew) Py
,ufu::oj, NE LU,

A, Signature
X 3 Agent
] Addresses

B. Recelved by ( FPrinted Name} C. Dats of Defivery
D. Is delivery addmss different from ftem 17 [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address befow: LI No
3. Service Type

I Certlfied Mait [ Express Mafl

1 Registerad [ Return Recaipt for Merchandise

LI nsured Mall 1 C.OD.
4. Restrictad Dellvery? (Extra Fes) 7 Yas

2. Astlcia Number

70068 1140 0000 Lhk9 ObYk

{Transfer from service fabef)

i+ PS Form 3811, February 2004

Demestlc Return. Receipt

102585-02-M-1540 §
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January 27, 2011

To: Stacy Corbit
Code Enforcement

Fr: Cindy Norris
Public Works Dept.

Re: Snow & Ice Removal From Sidewalk
8016 Park View Blvd.

The following is a list of expenses incurred by the Public Works Dept. while removing the
snow and/or ice from the sidewalk at 8106 Park View Blvd. on January 25, 2011, per your

reguest.
LABOR:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
Employee #1 $25.14 1 $25.14
Employee #2 $21.26 1 $21.26
TOTAL $46.40
EQUIPMENT:
HOURLY RATE HOURS TOTAL
(1) 1-ton pickup $25.00 1 $25.00
TOTAL $25.00
MATERIALS:
(2) 50 pound bags ice melt @ $7.50/bag $15.00

TOTAL LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS

$86.40



Pam Buethe

From: Stacy Corbit

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 11:29 AM
To: Pam Buethe

Subject: 8016 PVB

The last mailing address | had for them was 1119 Grandview Ave in Papillion, the certified letter was actually returned to
me with a forwarding address of 6111 North 101" Plaza, Omaha, NE 68134 but no apartment listed. 1 would use the
6111 North 101" Plaza address, and at last check Kelly was using the last name Guarino. | hope this helps and 1 will get a
memo over to you about 7004 Gertrude by the end of the day.

Stacy Corbit

Code Enforcement Officer

La Vista Police Department

7701 South 96th Street

la Vista, NE 68128

(402) 331-1582 Fax (402) 331-7210

scorbit@cityoflavista.org

This Communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use of copying of this message is strictly
prhibited. If you received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.



